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 Name: _________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE :A 

 

 BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PREBOARD EXAMINATION: (2022 – 2023) 

ACCOUNTANCY 

CLASS-XII 

Time : 3 Hours                                         Maximum Marks: 80 

============================================ 

 

  

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

1. This question paper contains 34 questions.  

   All questions are   compulsory. 

2. This question paper is divided into two parts, Part A and 

    Part B. 

3. Both Part A and Part B are compulsory for all the 

    candidates. 

4. Question 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carries 1 mark each. 

5. Question 17 to 20, 31 and 32 carries 3 marks each. 

6. Question 21,22 and 33 carries 4 marks each. 

7. Question 23 to 26 and 34 carries 6 marks each. 

8. There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has 

    been provided in 7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of 

    three marks, 1 question of four marks and 2 questions of  

    six marks. 

=============================================== 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
1 

 

PART A 

 

  (ACCOUNTING FOR PARTNESHIP FIRMS& COMPANIES) 

 
Profit/loss on realisation is transferred to the  

 

a) profit & loss adjustment account 
b) partner’s capital account  

c) Both (a) and (b) 

d) None of above 
 

 

 

 

 
 

     

 
1 
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2 Juhi withdrew ₹ 12000 at the middle of every month. Interest on  

drawings was to be charged @ 12% per annum. Amount of 
interest on Juhi’s drawings will be? 

 

a) ₹ 8640                               b) ₹14,400 
c) ₹ 7,200                              d) ₹ 1,200 

 

  1 

3 Radhika Ltd. purchased the running business of Krish Ltd. 
consisting of total assets of ₹10,00,000 and liabilities of ₹ 

2,00,000. Radhika Ltd. paid ₹2,00,000 immediately in cash and 

balance by issuing 7000 shares of ₹ 100 each at a premium of ₹20 
per share. The goodwill account will be debited by……….. 

 a) ₹2,00,000                          b) Nil 

c) ₹8,00,000                           d) ₹2,40,000 
                                 OR 

A company XYZ Ltd. has purchased an assets costing ₹11,00,000. 

Vendor issued 9% debentures of ₹100 each at 10% premium as 
consideration against asset purchased. Calculate number of 

debentures to be issued ? 
a) 10,000                                   b) 11,000 

c) 12,000                                   d) 13,000 

 

  1 

4 R,M & N were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the 

ratio of 5:3:2. N died on 31st October 2021. According to the 

partnership agreement, her share of profits from the closure of last 
accounting year till the date of her death was to be calculated on 

the basis of aggregate profits of two completed years before death. 

Profits of the firm for the years ending 31st March,2020 and 31st 
March,2021 were ₹57,000 and ₹63,000 respectively. The firm 

closes its books on 31st March every year. N’s share of profits till 

the date of her death will be………. 
a) ₹24,000                               b) ₹7,000 

c) ₹14,000                               d) ₹12,000 

 
                                        (OR) 

A, B & C are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 

5:3:2. Their new profit sharing ratio will be equal. Which partner 
has sacrificed and by how much?  

a) B= 4/30                           b) C= 1/30 

c) A= 5/30                           d) B=1/30 and C= 4/30 

  1 
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 5 Sita and Gita are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2. 
Calculate interest on A’s capital if profit for the year are ₹15000 

and interest on capitals to all partners is ₹20,000 each 

a) ₹20,000                                            b) ₹12,500 
c) ₹(7,500) (loss)                                 d) ₹7,500 

 

  1 

 6 Discount on issue of debentures is  
a) capital loss                                     b) capital income 

c) revenue loss                                   d) revenue income 

                                           OR 
Sunrise Ltd. bought business of Renuka Ltd and purchase 

consideration is to be decided by net assets value method. Total 

assets and liabilities which were taken over were ₹11,20,000 and 
₹2,00,000 respectively. ₹2,00,000 was paid in cash and for the 

balance amount, 6% debentures of ₹100 each were issued at a 

premium of 20%. Pass journal entry of issue of debentures in the 
books of Sunrise Ltd. 

 a) Sunrise Ltd A/c                      Dr         7,20,000 
          To 6% Debentures A/c                                 6,00,000 

          To Securities Premium Reserve A/c             1,20,000   

 
b) Sunrise Ltd A/c                       Dr         7,20,000 

          To 6% Debentures A/c                                 7,20,000 

 
c) Sunrise Ltd A/c                      Dr           9,20,000 

           To cash A/c                                                  2,00,000 

           To 6% Debentures A/c                                 7,20,000 
 

d) None of the Above 

 

 1 

7 P Ltd forfeited 300 shares of 10 each, fully called-up, held by Q 

for non-payment of allotment money of ₹3 per equity share and 

final call money of ₹4 per share. Out of these, 250 shares were re-
issued to R for a total payment of ₹1,800. Calculate the amount to 

be transferred to capital reserve account ? 

 
a) ₹750                                              b) ₹ 50 

c) ₹700                                              d) ₹900 

 

 1 
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8 Ravi, Mohan & Neeraj are partners in a firm sharing profit in the 

ratio of 2:2:1. The capital account of partners stood at ₹50,000, 
₹50,000 and ₹25,000, respectively. Mohan retires from the firm. 

Balance in reserve account stood at ₹10,000. If the goodwill is 

valued at ₹20,000 and profit on revaluation is ₹9,000, then what 
will be the amount of loan account of Mohan? 

 

a) ₹75,820                                            b) ₹53,870 
c) ₹23,600                                            d) ₹65,600 

                                      (OR) 

 
Assertion(A) The fixed capital account balance of a partner may 

change due to additional capital introduced or capital withdrawn 

or both, during the year 
Reason(R) Under fixed capital method, the partner’s capital 

accounts balance always remain same. 

 
a) Both Assertion(A) and Reason (R) are correct 

b) Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is wrong 
c) Assertion(A) is wrong ,but Reason(R) is correct 

d) Both Assertion(A) and Reason(R) are wrong 

 

  1 

 Read the hypothetical text and answer question no. 9 to 11 . 

 

Tina and Rina are partners in 3:2. Their capital balances as on 1st 
April 2020 amounting to ₹2,00,000 each. On 1st February, 2021, 

Tina contributed an additional capital of ₹1,00,000. Following are 

the terms of deed: 
a) Interest on capital@6% per annum. 

b) Interest on drawings @8% per annum 

c)Salary to Tina ₹1500 per month 
d) Commision to Rina@10% on net profit after charging interest 

on capital, salary and his commission. 

Drawings of the partners were ₹20,000 and ₹30,000 respectively 
during the year. Net profit earned by firm was ₹2,08000. 

 



Page 5 of 18 
 

 

 
 9 

 

 
What will be the interest on drawings of Tina and Rina? 

 

a) Tina ₹1,200 and Rina ₹1,800 
b) Tina ₹12,000 and Rina₹13,000 

c) Tina ₹13,000 and Rina₹12,000 

d) Tina ₹800 and Rina ₹1200 

 

 
1 

10  What is the amount of commission payable to Rina? 

 
a) ₹15,000                                                  b) ₹16,500 

c) ₹20,800                                                  d) None of them 

 

 1 

11 What is Tina’s share in the net divisible profit? 

 

a) ₹1,24,000 
b) ₹ 83,600 

c) ₹ 91,200 

d) ₹ 60,800 
 

  1 

12 If 10000 shares of ₹10 each were forfeited for non-payment of 

final call money of ₹3 per share and only 7000 shares were 
reissued@ ₹11 per share as fully paid up, then what is the amount 

of maximum possible discount that company can allow at the time 

of re-issue of the remaining 3000 shares? 
 

a) ₹28,000                                  b) 21,000 

c) ₹9000                                     d) 16,000 
 

  1 

13 If the purchase consideration is less than the amount of net assets 

taken over, which account will be credited for the difference 
amount? 

a) Goodwill Account 

b) Vendor’s Account 
c) Capital Reserve Account 

d) Assets Accounts 

 
 

 

 1 
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14 The amount of sundry assets transferred to realisationaccount was 

₹80,000. 60% of them were sold at a profit of ₹2,000. 20% of 
remaining were sold at a discount of 30% and remaining were 

taken over by “Z” at book value. The amount realised from assets 

is? 
a) ₹54,480                                  b) ₹25,600 

c) ₹80,000                                  d) ₹ 80,080 

 

1 

15 Rajveer and Rishi are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio 

of 3:2. As per their agreement, ‘Rajveer’ will receive 5% per 

annum interest on his loan of ₹ 1,00,000 and ‘Rishi’ will receive 
2% commission on sales affected by him, which were ₹ 1,00,000. 

Calculate Rajveer’sshare of profit when net profit as per profit and 

loss account is ₹1,00,000. 
 

a) ₹58,800                                      b) ₹58,000 

c) ₹60,000                                      d) ₹48,200 
                                     (OR) 

On 1st January 2021, a partner lends a short term loan of ₹50,000 
to the firm. In the absence of agreement, he will get interest on his 

loan on 31st March,2021: 

 
a) ₹750                                                 b) ₹1,500 

c) ₹2,500                                              d) No interest 

 

 1 

16 If at the time of death or retirement of a  partner, goodwill appears 

in the balance sheet of the firm, then this goodwill is written-off 

in: 
a) old ratio                                                   b) gaining ratio 

c) sacrificing ratio      d) new ratio 

 

 1 

17 A, B & C are partners in a firm whose books are closed on 31st 

March each year. B died on 30thJune 2021 and according to the 

agreement, the share of profit of a deceased partner up to the date 
of the death is to be calculated on the basis of the average profits 

for the last five years. 

The net profits for the last 5 years have been 2017: ₹14,000, 2018 
: ₹18,000, 2019 :₹ 16,000, 2020: ₹10,000(loss), 2021: ₹16,000. 

Calculate B’s share of profits upto the date of death and pass 

necessary journal entry. 

  3 
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18 Raman, Rohit and Priya are partners with fixed capitals of 
₹1,50,000, ₹1,20,000 and ₹1,00,000 respectively. The partnership 

deed provided for the following: 

a) Interest on capital at 5% p.a. 
b) Interest on drawings at 6% p.a. 

c) Each partners withdrew ₹10000 on October 1,2022 

d) ₹30000 is to be transferred to a Reserve Account. 
e) Profit and loss to be shared in the proportion of 3:2:1. 

 

Net profit of the firm before above adjustments was ₹1,25,400. 
From the above information, prepare Profit and Loss 

Appropriation Account for the year ended 31st March,2023. 

                                            
(OR) 

 

Anita and Babita are partners in a firm. Anita is entitled to a salary 
of ₹15,000 p.m and a commission of 10% of net profit before 

charging any commission. Babita is entitled to a commission of 
10% of net profit after charging his commission. Net profit for the 

year ended 31st March 2022 was ₹4,40,000 

You are required to show the distribution of profit.  
 

  3 

19 Dolphin Ltd. purchased nets assets worth ₹2,00,000 from Ekta 

Ltd. on 1st April,2022. ₹50,000 were paid immediately and the 
balance was paid by issue of ₹1,60,000, 12% Debentures in 

Dolphin Ltd. Record the necessary journal entries for recording 

the transactions in the books of Dolphin Ltd. 
                                               

(OR) 

 
On 1st January,2022 the first call of ₹3 per share became due on 

1,00,000 equity shares issued by D Ltd. K, a holder of 500 shares 

did not pay the first call money. M, a shareholder holding 1,000 
shares paid the second and final call of ₹5 per share along with the 

first call. 

Pass the necessary journal entry for the amount received by 
opening ‘Calls-in-Arrears’ and ‘Calls-in-Advance’ Account in the 

books of the company. 

 

 3 
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20 R, S & N are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 

5:3:2. They decided to share future profits and losses in the ratio 

2:3:5 with effect from 1st April,2022. Following items appear in 
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2022: 

 

 
General Reserve ₹1,50,000 

 

 
Advertisement Suspense A/c (Dr.) ₹1,00,000 

 

 
Contingencies Reserve ₹50,000 

 

 
Profit and Loss Account (Dr.) ₹75,000 

 
 

Pass the necessary journal entries. 

 
 

 

 3 

21 Daily Products Ltd. registered with capital of ₹90,00,000 divided 
into 90,000 equity shares of ₹100 each. The company issued 

prospectus inviting applications for 50,000 equity shares of ₹100 

each payable as ₹20 on application, ₹30 on allotment, ₹20 on first 
call and balance on second call. 

Applications were received for ₹40,000 shares. Raja to whom 

1,600 shares were allotted failed to pay final call money and these 
shares were forfeited. Out of these forfeited shares, 600 shares 

were reissued to Shalu, credited as fully paid for ₹90 per share. 

 
Present the Share Capital as per Schedule III of Companies 

Act,2013. 

 
 

 

 4 
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22 Ray and John were partners in a firm, manufacturing polythene 

bags. After the strict ban on the use of polythene bags by the 
Government of India, the partners decided to dissolve the firm. 

Following is the Balance Sheet of Ray and John as on 31st 

March,2022: 

Balance Sheet 

  Liabilities       ₹ Assets        ₹ 

Ray’s Capital 
John’s Capital 

General Reserve 

Mrs. Ray’s Loan 
Mrs. John’s Loan 

Sundry Creditors 

Bills Payable 
Investment 

fluctuation 

Reserve 
 

10,000 
10,000 

10,000 

5,000 
10,000 

30,000 

8,000 
1,000 

Buildings 
Plant 

Goodwill 

Investments 
Stock-in-trade 

Debtors          20000 

Less:provision2000 
 

Cash at bank 

Cash in hand 
Profit and loss Account 

15,000 
20,000 

4,000 

10,000 
5,000 

 

18,000 
 

8,000 

500 
3,500 

84,000 84,000 

On the above date ,the firm was dissolved and at that time: 

Creditors and bills payable were due, on an average basis, one 
month after 31st March but they were paid immediately on 31st 

March, @6% discount per annum.  

There were an old manufacturing machine in the firm which had 
been written off completely from the books. It was now estimated 

to realise ₹8,000. It was taken away by John at this estimated 

price. 
Realisation expenses of ₹4,800 were to be borne by Ray. 

However, they were paid by John. 

On the basis of the above information, you are to suggest the 
answers of the following questions at the time of dissolution: 

i) What will be the required amount to be paid to the creditors? 

ii) What amount will be paid to bills payable? 
iii) How will old manufacturing machine be recorded at the time 

     of dissolution of the firm? 

iv) How will the realisation expenses be recorded in the books of 
     accounts? 

  4 
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23 AB Ltd. invited application for issuing 75,000 equity shares of 

₹100 each at a premium of ₹30 per share. The amount was 
payable as follows: 

 

 
On application and allotment -₹85 per share (including premium) 

On first and final call- the Balance Amount  

Applications for 1,27,500 shares were received. Applications for 
27,500 shares were rejected and shares were allotted on pro-rata 

basis to the remaining applicants. Excess money received on 

applications and allotment was adjusted towards sums due on first 
and final call. The calls were made. A shareholder, who applied 

for 1000 shares, failed to pay the first and final call money. His 

shares were forfeited. All the forfeited shares were reissued at 
₹150 per share fully paid-up. 

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the 

books of AB Ltd. 
                                          

 
(OR) 

 

 
Pass necessary journal entries for forfeiture and reissue of shares 

in the following cases: 

 
 

 

i) FJ Ltd. forfeited 100 shares of ₹100 each, ₹80 paid, for 
the non-payment of final call of ₹20 per share. Out of 

these 80 shares were reissued to Mr. XY for ₹75 per 

share. 
 

ii) AK share of ₹100, on which ₹80 has been called up, ₹60 

has been paid is forfeited and re-issued to BJ @₹70 as 
fully paid up.\ 

   6 
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24 ‘B’ and ‘C’ were partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2. Their 

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020 was as follows: 

Balance Sheet of B and C 

As at 31st March,2020 

   Liabilities     ₹        Assets     ₹ 

Capitals: 

 B               60,000 

 C               40,000 
 

Provision for 

Doubtful Debts 
 

Creditors  

 
 

 

 

 
1,00,000 

 

1,000 
 

60,000 

Land and Building 

Machinery 

Furniture 
Debtors 

Cash 

Profit and loss 
Account 

80,000 

20,000 

10,000 
25,000 

16,000 

10,000 

1,61,000 1,61,000 

 

‘D’ was admitted to the partnership for 1/5th share in the profits on 

the following terms: 
i) The new profit-sharing ratio was decided as 2:2:1. 

ii) D will bring ₹30,000 as his capital and ₹15,000 for his share of  

    goodwill. 
iii) Half of goodwill amount was withdrawn by the partner who 

      sacrificed his share of profit in favour of ‘D’. 

iv) A provision of 5% for bad and doubtful debts was to be 
     maintained. 

v) An item of ₹500 included in Sundry Creditors was not likely to 

    be paid. 
vi) A provision of ₹800 was to be made for claims for damages 

     against the firm. 

After making the above adjustments, the Capital Accounts of ‘B’ 
and ‘C’ were to be adjusted on the basis of D’s Capital. Actual 

cash was to be brought in or to be paid off as the case may be. 

 
Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and 

Balance Sheet of the new firm. 
 

(OR) 

 
 

 6 
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Ankit, Bijay and Charu were partners in a firm sharing profits in 

the ratio of 2:2:1. 
 

On 31st March,2021 their Balance Sheet was as follows: 

 

Balance Sheet of Ankit, Bijay and Charu 

As at 31stMarch 2021 

    Liabilities      ₹       Assets  ₹ 

Sundry Creditors 

Employees 

Provident Fund 
 

General Reserve 

Capitals: 
Ankit        1,60,000 

Bijay         1,20,000 

Charu92,000 
 

 

45,000 

13,000 

 
 

20,000 

 
 

 

 
3,72,000 

Cash at Bank 

Debtors                 

60,000 
Less: provision     

2,000 

 For doubtful  
debts  

Stock 

Furniture 
Plant and 

Machinery 

 42,000 

 

 
 

 

58,000 
 

80,000 

90,000 
1,80,000 

4,50,000 4,50,000 

 

Bijay retired on the above date and it was agreed that: 

 
i) Plant and Machinery was undervalued by 10%. 

ii) Provision for doubtful debts was to be increased to 15% on 

    debtors. 
iii) Furniture was to be decreased to ₹87,000. 

iv) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ₹3,00,000 and Bijay’s 

      share was to be adjusted through the capital accounts of Ankit 
      and Charu. 

v) Capital of the new firm was to be in the new profit sharing ratio 

    of the continuing partners. 
 

Prepare the following: 

I. Revaluation Account 
II. Partner’s Capital Accounts. 

III. Balance Sheet of the Reconstituted firm. 
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25 M, N and O were carrying on business with the following assets 

with effect from 1st April,2021: Furniture ₹18,000; Machine 
₹72,000; Cash ₹10,000; Debtors ₹20,000. Their profit-sharing 

ratio was 5:3:2. Capital is also shared in the same ratio. N died on 

30th September,2021. His son claimed his father’s interest in the 
firm. 

The following was the settlement: 

i) Allow his capital to his credit on the date of death. 
ii) Give 5% p.a interest on his capital. 

iii) He had been drawing @ ₹600 per month which he 

withdrew at the beginning of each month. He be allowed 
to retain these drawings as a part of his share of profit. 

iv) Goodwill was evaluated twice the average of profits 

which were ₹21,000. 
v) Interest @6% p.a be charged on his drawings. 

Prepare Balance Sheet to ascertain the capitals of the partner’s and 

Also prepare N’s Personal Account. 
 
 

 6 

26 Birla & Sons Ltd. issued 2,500, 8% Debentures of ₹100 each at a 

discount of 10% on 1st April,2022 redeemable at par after five 
years. The company has a balance of ₹15,000 in Securities 

Premium Reserve. The company decided to use the Securities 

Premium Reserve for writing off the loss on issue of debentures 
and also decided to write off the remaining discount in the first 

year itself. 

 
Pass the Journal entries for issue of debentures and writing off the 

discount on Issue of Debentures. You are also required to prepare 

Discount on Issue of Debentures Account. 
 

  6 

 

 
 

27 

PART B 

( ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS) 
 

The prescribed form of Balance Sheet for the companies has been 

given in the Schedule: 
a) III, Part I                                               b) VI, Part I 

c) VI, Part II                                             d) None of these 

                                     (OR) 

 

 
 

1 
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Which one of the following is correct? 

i) A ratio is an arithmetical relationship of one number to 
another number. 

ii)  Liquid Ratio is also known as acid test ratio. 

iii) Ideal accepted current ratio is 1:1. 
iv) Debt equity ratio is the relationship between outsiders 

funds and shareholders’ funds. 

 
a) all i), ii), iii) and iv) are correct 

 

b) only i), ii) and iv) are correct 
 

c) only ii), iii), iv) are correct 

 
d) only ii) and iv) are correct 

 

 
28 When current ratio is 3:1 and the amount of current liabilities is 

₹1,10,000, what is the amount of current assets? 
 

a)₹3,30,000                                                 b) ₹2,20,000 

c) ₹2,00,000                                                d) None of above 
 

  1 

29 An example of cash flow from investing activities is: 

 
a) Issue of Debentures 

b) Repayment of long term borrowings 

c) Purchase of Raw materials for cash 
d) Sale of investment by non-financial enterprise. 

 

                                        (OR) 
 

Which of the following is not an investing cash flow? 

 
a) Purchase of marketable securities for ₹25,000 cash. 

b) Sale of Land for ₹28,000 cash. 

c) Sale of 2,500 shares (held as investment) for ₹15 each. 
d) Purchase of equipment for ₹ 500 cash. 

 

 

 1 
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30 What will be the Cash Flows from Investing Activities from the 

following information : 

 

Particulars  Note 

  No. 

31st March 

   2022(₹) 

 

31st March 

 2021(₹) 

Investing in Shares of D Ltd. 

11% long term investments 

Plant and Machinery 
Goodwill 

 26,00,000 

   3,00,000 

12,00,000 
   4,00,000 

16,00,000 

10,00,000 

  9,00,000 
1,40,000 

 

Additional Information: 
i) 10% dividend was received from D Ltd. 

ii) A machine costing ₹70,000 (Depreciation provided thereon 

₹10000) was sold for ₹60,000. Depreciation charged during the 
year was ₹50,000 

                   (choose the correct option) 

a) Cash used in Investing Activities ₹6,40,000 
b) Cash from Investing Activities ₹6,40,000 

c) Cash from Investing Activities ₹6,20,000 

d) Cash from Investing Activities ₹6,10,000 
 

 1 

31 Under which sub-headings, will the followings items be placed in 

the balance sheet of a company as per Schedule III part I of the 
Companies Act,2013 : 

i) Capital Reserve                                         ii) Bonds 

iii) Loans Repayable On Demand                           iv) Vehicles 
v) Goodwill                                                             vi) Loose tools 

 

 3 

32 “Calculated Ratio is calculated to ascertain the short-term 
solvency of the firm.” A current ratio of 2:1 is considered an ideal 

ratio”. 

A very high current ratio may not be favourable. State any 3 
reasons. 

 

 
 

 3 
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33 From the following details, calculate Interest Coverage Ratio: 

Net Profit after tax ₹7,00,000 
6% debentures of ₹20,00,000 

Tax Rate 30% 

 
                                  (OR) 

 

The Quick ratio of  a company is 0.8:1. State with reason whether 
the following transactions will increase, decrease or not change 

the quick ratio: 

 
i) Purchase of loose tools ₹2,000. 

 

ii) Insurance premium paid in advance ₹500. 
 

iii) Sale of goods on credit ₹3,000. 

 
iv) Honoured a bills payable ₹5,000 on maturity. 

 

 4 

34 Following information is related to LD Ltd.: 

 

Particulars Note   

No. 

31st March, 

2022 

31stMarch, 

2021 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILTIES 

1. Shareholders’ Funds 

   (a) Share Capital 
   (b) Reserve and Surplus  

 

2. Non-current Liabilities 
    (a) Long- term borrowings 

3. Current Liabilities 

    (a) Trade Payables Current 
          Liabilities 

Total 

 

 

 
 1 

 

 

 

 

  2,10,000 
  1,32,000 

 

 
1,50,000 

 

    75,000 
 

 

 

  1,80,000 
   24,000 

 

 
1,50,000 

 

27,000 

   5,67,000    3,81,000 

 6 
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II. ASSETS 

1. Non-current Assets 
    (a) Fixed Assets 

          (i) Tangible Assets 

     (b) Non-current 
           Investment 

 

2. Current Assets 
    (a) Current Investment 

          (Marketable) 

    (b) Inventories 
    (c) Trade Receivables 

    (d) Cash and Cash  

          Equivalent  
 

Total 

 

 
 

  2,94,000 

     48,000 
 

 

 
  54,000 

 

   1,07,000 
      40,000 

      24,000 

 

 
 

 2,52,000 

     18,000 
 

 

 
  60,000 

 

  24,000 
  17,500 

    9,500 

   5,67,000   3,81,000 

  

 

Notes to Accounts: 

Particulars   Note 

  No. 

31stMarch, 

 2022 

31st March, 

2021 

Reserve and Surplus 

[Surplus ( Balance in 

Statement of Profit and 

Loss)] 

  
 1,32,000 

 
  24,000 

(i) What is meant by ‘ Cash Flow Statement’? 

(ii) Mention a financing activity of LD Ltd., while 

preparing a cash flow statement. 
(iii) Sale of Marketable securities at par would result in 

inflow, outflow or no flow of cash? Give your answer 

with reason. 
(iv) Give one difference between an operating activity and 

an investing activity. 

(v) Calculate ‘Cash Flow from Investing Activities’ for 
LD Ltd. for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(vi) How will you treat the increase in trade receivables and 

inventories while preparing a cash flow statement of 
LD Ltd, for the year ended on 31st March,2022? 

 

======================================= 
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  Name: _________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE: A 

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022 – 2023] 

APPLIED MATHEMATICS 

CLASS: XII 

Time: 3 Hrs.                                                    Maximum Marks:80 

================================================ 

 

  General Instructions: 

This question paper contains five sections A,B,C,D and E. Each 

section is compulsory. 

Section - A carries 20 marks weightage, Section - B carries 10 marks 

weightage, Section - C carries 18 marks weightage, Section - D 

carries 20 marks weightage and Section - E carries 3 case-based 

with total weightage of 12 marks. 

Section–A: 

It comprises of 20 MCQs of 1 mark each. 

Section –B: 

It comprises of 5 VSA type questions of 2 marks each. 

Section–C: 

It comprises of 6 SA type of questions of 3 marks each. 

Section –D: 

It comprises of 4 LA type of questions of 5 marks each. 

Section–E: 

It has 3 case studies. Each case study comprises of 3 case-based 

questions, where 2 VSA type questions are of 1 mark each and 1 SA 

type question is of 2 marks. Internal choice is provided in 2 marks 

question in each case-study. 

Internal choice is provided in 2 questions in Section - B, 2 questions 

in Section – C, 2 questions in Section-D. You have to attempt only 

one of the alternatives in all such questions. 

================================================= 

 

  SECTION –A  

1.  What is the valueof 97 (mod 5)? 

a)   a) 2         b) 3        c) 1    d)4  

b)  

1 

2.  If x∈ 𝑅and 3x - 1≥ 5, then  

a) x ≥2 b) x ≥6       c)   x ≥3        d) x ≤2 

1 
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3.  A statement made about a population parameter for testing purpose 

is called 

1 

  a) statistic   b) parameter   c) hypothesis  d) level ofsignificance  

4.  A specific characteristic of a population is known as a 1 

  a) sample        b) parameter       c) statistic    d) mean  

5.  A boat can rowupstream at 10 km/h and downstream at18 

km/ h.What is the speed of the boat in still water? 

a) 14 km/h       b) 2 km/h             c) 4 km/h          d) 5 km/h 

1 

6.  Standard deviation of a sample from a population is called  

   a) Standard error  b) Parameter  c) Statistic    d) Central limit 

1 

7.  In what ratio must a grocer mix two varieties of pulses costing 

Rs.85 per kg and Rs.100 per kg respectively so as to get a mixture 

worth Rs.92 per kg?  

1 

  a) 7:8           b) 8:7        c) 5:7             d) 7:5  

8.  A person has an initial investment of Rs. 50000 in an investment 

plan. After two years it has grown to Rs. 60000. His rate of return is 

1 

  a) 20%          b) 30%         c) 40%          d) 15%  

9.  If ∫ 3x2dx = 27
a

0
 , the value of a is 1 

  a) 2                    b) -2                     c) 3                d) 0  

10.  A factory production is delayed for three weeks due to break-down 

of a machine and unavailability of spare parts. Under which trend 

oscillation does this situation fall under? 

1 

  a) Seasonal     b) cyclical      c) Secular    d) Irregular  

11.  A machine costing Rs 50000 has a useful life of 4 years. The 

estimated scrap value is Rs. 10000. Using straight line method find 

the annual depreciation. 

1 

  a) Rs. 10000       b) Rs. 15000       c) Rs. 5000 d) Rs. 61500  

12.  If the corner points of the feasible region for an LPP are (0,2),(3,0), 

(6,0), (6,8) and (0,5) then the minimum value of the function 

 F= 4x+6y occurs at 

a) (0,2) 

b) (0,3)         

    c) at the midpoint of (0,2) and (0,3)         

    d) every point on the line segment joining the points (0,2) and 

       (0,3) 

 

1 
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13.  The number of arbitrary constants in a general solution of a 

differential equation of order three is 

1 

  a) 3             b) 4                 c) 6                d) 0  

14.  In a 100 m race, A can give a start of 10 m to B and a start of 28 m 

to C. In the same race, how much start can B give to C?  

1 

  a) 30 m           b) 20 m              c) 50 m              d) 10 m  

15.  The average speed of the boat in a round trip between two places 

20km apart,if the speed of the boat in still water is 10km/h and the 

speed of the stream is 5km/h is 

1 

  a) 7.5 km/h       b) 10 km/h           c) 18 km/h       d) 5km/h  

16.  A population consists of four observations 1,3,5,7. Then the 

variance is 

a) 2                   b) 4                 c)5              d) 6 

1 

17.  Index numbers are used for  1 

  a) Forecasting     b) fixed prices   

c) different prices    d) constant prices 

 

18.  In a school, a random sample of 145 students is taken to check 

whether a student’s average calory intake is 1500 or not. The 

collected data of average calories intake of sample students is 

presented in a frequency distribution, which is called a 

1 

  a) Statistics       b) Sampling distribution 

c) Parameter                     d) Population sampling 

 

   

For questions 19 and 20, two statements are given – one 

labeled Assertion (A) and the other labeled Reason (R). 

Select the correct answer to these questions from the codes 

(i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) as given below: 

(i) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation 

of the assertion 

(ii) Both A and R are true but R is not the correct 

explanation of the assertion 

(iii) A is true , but R is false 

(iv) A is false , but R is true 
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19.  Assertion (A):Kuhu and Beena are two equally capable badminton 

players. Probability that Beena will beat Kuhu in 3 games out of 4 

is 25%. 

 

Reason (R): The probability of 𝑟successes in 𝑛trials, denoted by 

P(X=𝑟) is given by P(X=𝑟)=nCrpr qn-r , r=0,1,...,𝑛where 𝑝denotes 

success and 𝑞denotes failure in each trial. 
a) (i)    b) (ii)   c)  (iii)     d) (iv) 

 

1 

20.  Assertion (A):If the nominal rate of interest is 12.5% and the 

inflation is 2%, then the effective rate of interest is 10.5%. 

 

Reason (R): If the interest is calculated only at the end of an 

year, then the effective rate of interest is same as the nominal 

rate of interest. 

 

a)  (i)    b) (ii)      c) (iii)      d)(iv) 

1 

    

  SECTION–B 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal choice, attempt 

any one question only) 

 

    

21.  Rs 2,50,000 cash is equivalent to a perpetuity of Rs.7,500 payable at  

the end of each quarter. What is the rate of interest convertible 

quarterly? 

2 

22.  Find the value of k, if A = [
1 2
2 3

] and M2 – KM – I2 =0  2 

   

OR 

If A is a square matrix such that A2 =I then find the value of 

 (A+I)3 + (A - I)3 -7A.  

 

 

23.  Solve the following LPP 

Maximize Z = 4x+y,  

subject to the constraints, x + y ≤ 50 , 3x + y  ≤90 ,x,y≥0. 

 

2 
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24.  A boatman takes half as much time in rowing his boat for a certain 

distance downstream than upstream. What is the ratio between his 

speed of rowing the boat in still water and speed of current? 

2 

  OR  

  In a 200-metre race, Anuj can beat Param by 5 metre in 3 seconds. 

How much time did Anuj take to complete the race? 

 

25.  A man invests Rs. 22500 in Rs.50 shares available at 10% discount. 

If the dividend paid by the company is 12%, calculate his rate of 

return. 

2 

  SECTION–C 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal choice, attempt 

any one question only) 

 

26.  Find the intervals in which f(x) = 2x3 – 3x2 – 36x +9 is strictly 

increasing or decreasing. 

3 

27.  The sum of three number is 6. If we multiply 3rd number by 3 and 

add 2nd to it we get 11. By adding 1st and 3rd numbers, we get double 

of the 2nd number. Represent it algebraically and find the numbers 

using matrix method. 

3 

28.  Evaluate:∫
(x+1)(x+logx)3

x
𝑑𝑥 3 

  OR  

  Evaluate:∫
dx

(1+ex)(1+e−x)
  

29.  The demand function for a commodity is p = 35 − 2𝑥 − 𝑥2. Find the 

consumers surplus at equilibrium price p0 = 20. 

3 

  OR  

  The supply function for a commodity is p = 4 + x. Determine 

producer’s surplus if 12 units of goods are sold. 

 

30.  What sum of money is needed to invest now, so as to get Rs. 5000 at 

the beginning of every month forever, if the money is worth 6% per 

annum compounded monthly? 

3 

31.  10 years ago, Mr. Jha set up a sinking fund to save for his daughter’s 

higher studies. At the end of 10 years, he has received an amount of 

Rs. 10,21,760. What amount did he put in the sinking fund at the end 

of every 6 months for the tenure, which paid him 5% p.a. 

compounded semi-annually? [Use(1.025)20=1.6386] 

3 
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SECTION–D 

 

 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal choice, attempt 

any one question only) 

32.  It is known that 3% of plastic buckets manufactured in a factory 

are defective. Using the Poisson distribution on a sample of 100 

buckets, find the probability of: [Use𝑒−3=0.049] 

5 

 i) Zero defective buckets.  

 ii) At most one bucket is defective.  

   

OR 

 

 

  The mean and the variance of a binomial distribution are 4 and 2 

respectively. Find the probability of atleast 6 successes. 

 

 

33.  To manufacture ‘𝑥’ number of dolls, a company’s total cost function 

C(𝑥) is given by C(𝑥)=100+0.025𝑥2 and the total revenue function 

R(𝑥) is described as R(𝑥)=5𝑥.Given that C(𝑥)and  

R (𝑥) are in thousand rupees, what number of dolls shall be 

manufactured to maximize the profit of the company? What is the 

maximum profit? 

5 

   

OR 

 

 

  If y = ae2x + be-x , prove that 
𝑑2𝑦

𝑑𝑥2 −
𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
− 2𝑦 = 0 

 

 

34.  Minimize and maximize Z= x+2y subject to the constraints  

  x + 2y ≥ 100 

   2x – y ≤ 0 

   2x + y ≤200,      x ≥ 0 , y ≥ 0 

 

5 

35.  If A= [
3 1
7 2

], find A-1 and use this to solve the equation. 5 
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  SECTION–E 

(All questions are compulsory.  In case of internal choice, attempt 

any one question only) 

 

36.  Susy is rowing a boat. She takes 6 hours to row 48 km upstream 

whereas she takes 3 hours to go the same distance downstream.  

 

    

  

 

 

 

  Based on the above information, answer the following questions  

 i) what is her speed of rowing in still water?  2 

 ii) What is the speed of the stream?  2 

  OR  

  What is her average speed?  

37.  Case Study-2  

  The following data shows the percentage of rural, urban and 

suburban Indians who have a high-speed internet connection at 

home. 

 

  Year  Rural  Urban  Suburban  

2001 3 9 9 

2002 6 18 17 

2003 9 21 23 

2004 16 29 29 

2005 24 38 40 
 

 

  Based on the above information, answer the following questions. 

Show steps to support your answers. 

 

 i) Find a straight line trend by the method of least square for the rural 

Indians. 

2 

 ii) Find a straight line trend by the method of least square for the urban 

Indians. 

1 

 iii) Find a straight line trend by the method of least square for the 

suburban Indians. 

1 

  OR 
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  What is the forecast for the year 2006 for urban group using trend 

equation? 

 

38.  Case study – 3  

  Let X be the random variable which count the number of hours a 

student of class XII studies. 

X has a probability distribution P(X) of the following form: 

 

  

P(X) = {

𝑚,    𝑖𝑓𝑋 =  0
2𝑚 , 𝑖𝑓𝑋 =  1
3𝑚 ,   𝑖𝑓𝑋 =  2

  , where m is constant 

P(X) = 0, otherwise. 

 

  Based on the above information, answer the following questions:   

 i) What is the value of m? 1 

 ii) Find the value of P(X < 2). 1 

 iii) Find the value of P (0≤ 𝑋 < 4) 2 

  OR  

  Find the value of P(X ≥ 2)  

 

                                                

 

========================== 
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CODE: B 

 

    BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023] 

BIOLOGY (044) 

CLASS XII   

Time : 3 Hours                  Maximum Marks : 70 

========================================= 

 

  General Instructions:  

 i All questions are compulsory.  
 ii The question paper contains five sections and 33 

questions. All questions are compulsory. 

 

 iii Section A has 16 questions of 1 mark each. Section B 
has 05 questions of 2 marks each. Section C has 7 

questions of 3 marks each and section D has 2 case 

–based questions of 4 marks each and Section –E has 3 
questions of 5 marks each. 

 

 iv There is no overall choice. However, internal choices 

have been provided in some questions. A student has to 
attempt only one of the alternatives in such questions.  

 

 v Wherever necessary, neat and properly labeled 

diagrams should be drawn. 

 

  =======================================  

   

SECTION-A 

 

 

1.  In which of the following techniques, the embryos are 

transferred to assist those females who cannot 
conceive? 

a)GIFT and ZIFT   b)ICSI and ZIFT  

c) GIFT and ICSI   d)ZIFT and IUT 
 

1 

2.  Which of the following STDs are not curable? 

a) Genitalherpes,hepatitis-B,HIV  
b) HIV, gonorrhoea,Trichomoniasis. 

c) Chlamydiasis,Syphilis,genetal warts 

d) Hepatitis -B, gonorrhoea,Trichomoniasis. 
 

 

1 
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3.  Which one of the following statements about histones is 
wrong? 

a) Histones are organised to form a unit of 8 molecules. 

 
b) pH of histone is acidic 

 

c) Histones are rich in lysine and arginine 
 

d) histones carry positive charge in the side chain. 

 

1 

4.  According to Hugo de Vries, the mechanism of 

evolution is 

a) phenotypic variations   b) saltation   
c) multiple steps   d) minor mutations 

 

1 

5.   Coca alkaloid or cocaine is obtained from 

a) Papaver somniferum 

b) Atropa belladonna 

c) Erythroxylum coca 

d) Datura 
 

1 

6.  The yellowish fluid colostrum secreted by mammary 
glands of mother contains  

a) IgM  b)Ig G   c) Ig D  d) Ig A. 

 

1 

7.  Cyclosporin A is produced by 

a) Bacillus thuringiensis 

b) Lactobacillus 

c) Streptococcus 

d)Trichoderma polysporum 

 

1 

8.  Which of the following is not a desirable feature of a 

cloning vector 
a) Presence of a marker gene 

b) Presence of a single restriction site. 

c) Presence of two or more recognition sites. 
d) Presence of origin of recognition sites. 

 

 
 

1 
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9.  Niche is 
a) The range of temperature that the organism needs 

to live 

b) The physical space where an organism lives 
c) The biological factors in the organism’s 

environment. 

d) The functional role played by an organism. 

1 

10.  Inspite of interspecific competition in nature, which 

mechanism the competing species might have evolved 

for their survival. 
a) Resource partitioning 

b) Competitive release 

c) Mutalism 
d) Predation. 

 

1 

11.  In the equation GPR-R =NPP, R represents 
a)radiant energy. 

b) retardation factor 

c)environment factor 
d) respiration losses. 

1 

12. 

 

 Habitat loss and fragmentation, over -exploitation, alien 

species invasion and co-extinction are the causes for 
a) Competition 

b) Biodiversity loss 

c) Natality 
d) Population explosion. 

1 

  Question No. 13 to 16 consists of two 

statements-assertion (A) and Reason (R) .Answer 

these questions selecting the appropriate options 

given below: 

A. Both A and R are true and R is the correct 

explanation of A 

B. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct 

explanation of A 

C. A is true but R is false. 

D. A is false but R is true. 

 

13.  Assertion: The endosperm of angiosperm is generally 

triploid(3n) 

Reason: The coconut water represents free-nuclear 
endosperm. 

1 
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14.  Assertion: In, monohybrid cross only dominant 
characters exhibits themselves in F1 generation. 

Reason: Closely located genes assort independently. 

1 

15.  
 

Assertion: Cry proteins are named so because they are 
crystal proteins. 

Reason: Cry proteins solubilize in basicpH. 

1 

16.  Assertion: Predators are organisms which feed on other 
individuals. 

Reason: Both prey and predators are mutually 

benefitted. 
 

1 

  SECTION-B  

17  Mention the fate of corpous luteum and its effect on the 
uterus in absence of fertilization of the ovum in human 

female. 

 

2 

18  How does a test cross help to determine the genotype of 

an individual? 

2 

19  A student on a field trip suddenly felt breathlessness 
and started to sneeze very badly.Name this response 

and explain what it is due to? 

2 

20.  Write the role of ‘ori’ and restriction sites in a cloning 
vector. 

2 

21.  Primary productivity varies from ecosystem to 

ecosystem.Explain. 
OR 

Differentiate between two different types of pyramids 
of biomass with the help of one example of each. 

2 

   

SECTION-C 

 

22.  Construct a flow chart exhibiting sequential events of 

oogenesis. 

3 

23.  Where are the following structures present in a male 
gametophyte of an angiosperm? Mention their 

functions. a) Germ pore b)Sporopollenin c) Generative 

cell. 

3 

24.  How is hn RNA processed to m RNA? 3 

25.  Name the type of detritus that decomposes faster. List 

any two factors that enhance the rate of decomposition. 
What is humification? 

3 
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26. 
 

 

 Briefly explain the life cycle of Plasmodium. 
OR 

Explain the mechanism of replication of a retrovirus 

with a diagram. 

3 

27.  How can a bioreactor be made to function at an optimal 

state in order to obtain a desired foreign gene product? 

Explain. 

3 

28  Alien species invasion has been a threat to biodiversity. 

Justify with examples. 

 
 

3 

  SECTION-D 

 

 

29.  Sex Determination in Honey Bees 

In case of honey bee, the male is haploid while the 

female is diploid.Similar conditions are found in some 
insects like ants and wasps.Male insects are haploid 

because they develop parthenogenetically from 

unfertilized eggs. Meiosis does not occur in the 
formation of sperms. Females grow from the fertilized 

egg and hence are diploid. 

Queen bee picks up all the sperms from drone diring 
nuptial flight and stores them in seminal 

receptacle.When the queen visits drone cells it lays 

eggs but the seminal receptacles fails to emit the 
sperms.The male honey bee develops 

parthenogenetically from these unfertilized 
eggs.However in all other cells i.e., cellsof workers,the 

female lays eggs and sperms are emitted properly from 

its seminal receptacle, upon these eggs leading to their 
fertilization.Hence except drones other honey bees are 

diploid 

 

 

 

 i) What are haploids and diploids? 1 

 ii) How can sperms be formed in drones? 1 
 iii) How are drones produced? 

                   Or 

How are females produced? 
 

2 



Page 6 of 8 
 

30.  CANCER 
Cancer is one of the most dreaded diseases of human 

beings and is a major cause of death all over the 

globe.More than a million Indians suffer from cancer 
and a large number of them die from it annually.The 

mechanisms that underlie development of cancer or 

oncogenic transformation of cells, its treatment and 
control have been some of the most intense areas of 

research in biology and medicine. 

In our body, cell growth and differentiationis highly 
controlled and regulated.In cancer cells,there is 

breakdown of these regulatory mechanisms. Normal 

cells show a property called contact inhibition by virtue 
of which contact with other cells inhibits their 

uncontrolled growth. Cancer cells appear to have lost 

this property. 
The development of cancer is initiated when a single 

mutated cell begins to proliferate abnormally. 

Additional mutations followed by selection for more 
rapidly growing cells within the population then result 

in the progression of the tumour to increasingly rapid 

growth and malignancy. 
Benign are localized form where as malignant can 

spread by a process called metastasis. Most cancers fall 

into one of three main groups Carcinoma, malignancies 
of epithelial cells.Sarcomas tumors of connective tissue 

such as muscle, bone, cartilage and fibrous 
tissues.Leukemia and Lymphomas cancer of blood 

forming cells. 

 

 

 i) What is a tumour? 

 

1 

 ii) What is metastasis? 
 

1 

 iii) Mention the different types of cancer. 

 
OR 

 

How does a normal cell transform into a malignant one? 
 

2 
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  SECTION-E 

 

 

31.  Draw a sectional view of a human ovary and label 

primary follicle,tertiary follicle,graafian follicle and 
corpous luteum on it.Name the gonadotrophoins and 

explain their role in oogenesis and the release of ova. 

OR 
Draw a labelled diagram of the sectional view of a 

mature pollen grain in angiosperm. Explain the 

functions of its different parts. 
 

 

5 

32.  
 

 

Describe the Lac Operon concept of gene regulation. 
OR 

How did Hershey and Chase establish DNA as the 

genetic material? 
 

 

 
5 

33.  Explain in detail the working principles of Polymerase 
Chain Reaction.Mention its application. 

OR 

What are transgenic animals?Discuss some application 
of such animals. 

5 

 

 

 

======================= 
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  Name: ______________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE: A 

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023] 

BIOLOGY [044] 

CLASS : XII 

Time: 3 Hours                                     Maximum Marks : 70 
============================================ 

 

  General Instructions: 

i. All questions are compulsory.  
ii. The question paper has five sections and 33 

questions. All questions are compulsory.  

iii. Section–A has 16 questions of 1 mark each; 
Section–B has 5 questions of 2 marks each; 

Section– C has 7 questions of 3 marks each; 

Section– D has 2 case-based questions of 4 marks 
each; and Section–E has 3 questions of 5 marks 

each.  

iv. There is no overall choice. However, internal 
choices have been provided in some questions. A 

student has to attempt only one of the alternatives 

in such questions.  
v. Wherever necessary, neat and properly labelled 

diagrams should be drawn. 

============================================ 

 

   

Section – A  

 

1.  Which of the following is ART? 

(a) IUDs 

(b) GIFT 
(c) ZIFT 

(d) Both (b) & (c) 

 

1 

2.  The technique called Gamete Intra Fallopian Transfer (GIFT) 

is recommended for those females 

(a) who cannot produce an ovum 
(b) who cannot retain the foetus inside uterus 

(c) who cannot provide suitable environment for fertilisation 

(d) all of these 
 

1 
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3.  In a DNA strand the nucleotides are linked together by 
(a) glycosidic bonds 

(b) phosphodiester bonds 

(c) peptide bonds 
(d) hydorgen bonds 

 

1 

4.  Palaentological evidences for evolutaion refer to the 
(a) development of embryo 

(b) homologous organs 

(c) fossils 
(d) analogous organs 

 

1 

5.  The substance produced by a cell in viral infection that can 
protect other cells from further infection is 

(a) serotonin 

(b) colostrum 
(c) interferon 

(d) histamine 

 

1 

6.  Antivenom against snake poison contains 

(a) antigens 

(b) antigen-antibody complexes 
(c) antibodies 

(d) enzymes 

 

1 

7.  Bacillus thuringiensis (Bt) strains have been used for 

designing novel: 
(a) Bio-insecticidal plants 

(b) Bio-mineralization process 

(c) Bio-metallurigcal techniques 
(d) Bio-fertilizers 

 

1 

8.  Plasmids in bacterial cells are- 
(a) extra-chromosomal DNA, which cannot replicate 

(b) extra-chromosomal DNA, which can . self-replicate 

(c) extra DNA associated with the genome 
(d) extra DNA, associated with the genome, but cannot 

replicate 

 
 

1 
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9.   Mycorrhiza is an example of 
(a) ectoparasitism 

(b) mutualism 

(c) endoparasitism 
(d) predation 

 

1 

10.  A population has more young individuals compared to the 
older individuals. What would be the status of the population 

after some years?  

(a) It will decline 
(b) It will stabilise 

(c) It will first decline and then stabilise 

(d) It will increase 
 

1 

11.  In food chain the maximum energy is stored in : 

(a) Producers 
(b) Decomposers 

(c) Herbivoures 

(d) Carnivours 
 

1 

12.  Which of the following organisation is responsible for 

maintaining the Red Data Book? 
(a) IDRI 

(b) IUCN 

(c) UNESCO 
(d) USDA 

 

1 

  Question No. 13 to 16 consist of two statements – Assertion 

(A) and Reason (R). Answer these questions selecting the 

appropriate option given below:  
a. Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A.  

b. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation 

of A.  
c. A is true but R is false.  

d. A is False but R is true. 

 

 

13.  A: Autogamy is a transfer of pollen grains from an anther to   

     the stigma of the same flower on the same plant. 

R: Xenogamy is pollination between two flowers on different  
     plants of different species. 

1 
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14.  A: Mendel used true-breeding pea lines for artificial  

     pollination experiments for his genetic studies. 

R: For several generations, a true-breeding line shows the  
     stable trait inheritance and expression. 

 

1 

15.  A: ‘Cry’ proteins are named so because they are crystal  
     proteins. 

R: In acidic environment of insect midgut ‘Cry’ proteins are  

     solubilized and then release toxic core fragments after  
     proteolytic action. 

 

1 

16.  A: Flora contains the actual account of habitat and 
distribution of plants of a given area. 

R: Flora helps in correct identification. 

 

1 

  SECTION-B 

 

 

17.  At what stage of life is oogenesis initiated in a human female? 
When does the oocyte complete oogenesis? 

 

2 

18.  Explain the purpose of conducting test cross with the help of 
an example. 

 

2 

19.  Name two primary and two secondary lymphoid organs 
present in your body. 

 

2 

20.  How do one visualise DNA on agarose gel? 

 

2 

21.  Briefly mention the components of an ecosystem. 

OR 

What is primary productivity? Discuss the factors affecting 

primary productivity. 
 

2 

  SECTION-C 

 

 

22.   What are the various male accessory glands? Give their 

functions. 

 

3 

23.  Enlist the advantages offered by seeds to angiosperms. 3 
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24.  The base sequence on one strand of DNA is ATGTCTATA 

(i) Give the base sequence of its complementary strand. 

(ii) If an RNA strand is transcribed from this strand what 
would be the base sequence of RNA? 

(iii) What holds these base pairs together? 

 

3 

25.  Mention some of the ecological services provided by forests? 

 

3 

26.  Differentiate between active & passive immunity? 

OR 

Mention any three causes of drug abuse. Suggest some 

measures for the prevention and control of drug abuse. 
 

3 

27.  Explain the process of extracting DNA from a plant cell. 

 

3 

28.  Mention the different types of in-situ and ex-situ conservation 

methods. 

 

3 

  SECTION-D  

  Q.no. 29 and 30 are case based questions. Each question has 

sub-parts with internal choice in one subpart. 

 

 

29.  

 
a. What type of trait is sickle cell anaemia considered to 

be? 
b. Name a sex linked recessive Mendelian disease. 

c.  “SCA is considered to be a Mendelian disorder and 

there is a point mutation in chromosome number 16”. 
Which specific point mutation causes this genetic 

disorder? 

OR 

c. Mention the genotype of the two affected members in 

    generation two of the above pedigree. 

4 
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30.  

 
a. Where are the opioid receptors present in human body? 

b. Name the plant from which it is obtained. 

c. State two physical properties of smack or 
diacetylmorphine. 

OR 

c. How does heroin affect the user’s body? 
 

4 

  SECTION-E 

 

 

31.  Explain the menstrual cycle with a diagram. 

OR 

Explain the formation of an embryo sac with diagrams. 
 

5 

32.  What is meant by semi conservative replication? How did 

Meselson and Stahl prove it experimentally? 

OR 

What does the lac operon consist of? How is the operator 

switch turned on and off in the expression of genes in this 

operon? Explain. 
 

5 

33.  Mention the important properties which a good vector must 

possess? 

OR 

What is Bioreactor? What are the advantages of Stirred tank 

Bioreactor over Shake flask. Show diagrammatically a simple 

Stirred tank Bioreactor? 

5 

 

 

=========================== 
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  Name: ______________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE: A 

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023] 

BUSINESS STUDIES 

CLASS – XII 

Time: 3 Hrs.      Maximum Marks: 80 

=================================================== 

 

  General Instructions : 
1. This question paper contains 34 questions.  

2. This paper contains 4 questions of 2 marks each, 4 questions of  

    3 marks each and 4 questions of 5 marks each. 
    2 marks questions are short answer type questions and are to  

    be   answered in 30-50 words. 

    3 marks questions are short answer type questions and are to  
    be answered in 50-80 words. 

    5 marks questions are long answer type questions and are to  

    be answered in 80-120 words. 
This question paper contains Case/Source Based Questions. 

All parts of a question should be attempted at one place. 

===================================================== 

 

1  When the jobs of similar nature in an organisation are grouped under 

functions like production, marketing, finance and human resource and 

further these major functions are marked as separate departments it leads 
to creation of a _____structure.   

(a) Divisional  (b) Functional   (c) Either (a)  or (b)     (d)  none of these 

 

1 

2  F.Ltd was operating its business in London. The company started 

exporting its products to India when the Prime Minister announced 

relaxation in import duties on electronic products, The company also 
appointed retailers in India who had a direct on-line links with the 

suppliers to replenish stocks when needed.  

Identify the dimension(s) of business environment highlighted in the 
above case.   

(a) Economic Environment   (b) Political environment   

(c) Both (a) and (b)     (d)  none of the above 
 

1 
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3  A Diwali mela was organised in a residential colony in Delhi. After works 

was assigned to each member of the welfare association, it was told that 

from whom he/she has to take orders and to whom he/she will be 
accountable.  

Identify the step in organising process being described here   

(a) Identification of division of work    
(b) Departmentation   

(c) Assignment of duties  

(d) Establishing authority relationship. 
 

1 

4  X’s grandfather while telling him about the past of Indian economy told 

him that even after opening up of our economy in 1991, foreign companies 
found it very difficult to cut through the bureaucratic red tape to get 

permits for doing business in India. Sometimes it took months to process 

even their application in process. Asa result these companies were 
discouraged from investing in India but the situation has improved 

overtime.  

Identify the element of business environment which was the cause for 
discouragement to foreign companies based on the above case.  

(a) Economical   (b) Social  (c) Political (d) Legal 

 

1 

5  It acts as the binding force between departments and ensures that all action 

is aimed at achieving the goals of the organisation. Identify the related 

feature of co-ordination.   
(a) Co-ordination integrates group efforts    

(b) Co-ordination ensures unity of action   

(c) Co-ordination is a continuous process  
(d) Co-ordination is an all pervasive function. 

 

1 

6  With the introduction of mineral water bottle in India, V was able to 
capture the big market share in India Identify the importance of business 

environment highlighted in the above lines.   

(a) Helps in tapping resources   
(b) Identifying threats and getting warning signals  

(c) Helps in identifying opportunities and getting first mover advantage   

(d) Helps in policy making. 
 

 

1 
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7  Which of the following is not an element of social environment?   

(a) Birth and Death rate    (b) Constitution of the country  
(c) Population shifts    (d) Life expectancy 

 

1 

8  During the orientation talk, Mr.X, the human Resource Manager of P Ltd. 
told the fresh joiners that the aim of a manager should be to reduce costs 

and increase productivity through better planning, organising, directing 

staffing and controlling the activities of the organisation. He also 
appraised them about the rise  in sales volume of the company and 

increase in the number of employees over fast 5 years.  

Identify the related point of importance of management being highlighted 
in the above statement 

(a) Management helps in achieving group goals   

(b) Management creates a dynamic Organisation   
(c) Management helps in achieving personal objectives  

(d) Management helps to increase efficiency. 

 

1 

9  It is an important principle of management control based on the belief that 

an attempt to control everything, results in controlling nothing. Identify the 

principle.  
(a) Critical Point Control      (b) Management by exception   

(c) Deviation      (d) All of the above 

 

1 

10  Essence Ltd.  is a renowned name for quality dry fruits since 1985. Rajat, 

the owner, was worried as the sales had fallen during last three months. 

The Marketing Manager conducted a research and found out that 
customers felt that the packaging of the dry fruit was not effective in 

preserving its quality. Therefore Rajat visited the factory for sample 

checking of packages of dry fruits. Name the function of management 
being described in the above lines.  

(a) Planning    (b) Organising   (c) Directing   (d)  Controlling 

1 

11  A consumer durable company presently employing 8,000 people, desires 
to diversify its business in furniture segment. To achieve its objectives it 

has started shifting from a centralised to a decentralised management 

system. Identify the management function being performed by the 
company to become a decentralised company. 

(a)Planning      (b) Organising   (c) Staffing     (d) Directing 

1 
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12  In order to enhance the easy marketability of the products, Dev, a producer 

gets the home furnishing products manufactured in confirmation to the 
predetermined specifications. Identify the type of marketing function 

being described in the given case.  

(a) Physical distribution     (b) Standardisation and grading  
(c) Transportation    (d) Warehousing. 

 

1 

13  Mr.X is holding one hundred shares of a company. Has been given 
privilege offer to subscribe to a new issue of shares of the same company 

in proportion of 2:1 to he number of shares already possessed by him. 

Identify the method of floatation being described in the above case.  
(a) Offer through prospectus   (b) Offer for sale   

(c) Rights issue      (d)  Private placement 

 

1 

14  Match the following by choosing correct option. 

 Column I  Column II 

(i) Money market (a) Creation and exchange of financial 
assets 

(ii) Capital Market (b) Market for short-term funds 

(iii) Financial market c) Market for long term funds 

 
(a)    (i)–(b); (ii)-(a); (iii)-(c)    (b)    (i)–(b); (ii)-(c); (iii)-(a) 

(c)    (i)–(c); (ii)-(b); (iii)-(a)    (d)    (i)–(c); (ii)-(a); (iii)-(b) 

 

1 

15  Assertion (A): Advertising costs are passed on to the customers in the 

form of higher prices. 

Reason(R): Advertising helps in increasing sales and thereby reducing 
costs. 

 

(a) Assertion (A) is true and Reason(R) is false  
     

(b) Assertion (A) is false and Reason(R) is true 

      
(c) Both the statements are true 

  

(d)  Both the statements are false  
 

1 
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16  G’s grand mother gave him a gift packet on his birthday. G opened the 

packet and saw many wrinkly share certificates inside. His grandmother 

told her that his grandfather had left them for G in his will. As no trading 
is now done in physical form G decides to open an account with 

Tradeshare.com in order to sell the shares.  Identify the process which will 

enable G to hold shares in electronic form.  
(a) Demutualisation        (b) Pay in day   

(c) Dematerialisation       (d) None of these. 

 

1 

17  Name the marketing function which is one of the very important means of 

implementing differential pricing strategy.   

(a) Branding  (b) Packaging   (c) Labelling (d) All of these 
 

1 

18  B.Ltd. is a company dealing in skin care products. Considering that direct 

marketing is a powerful tool to create demand for a firm’s products, it has 
been decided to deploy a team of 50 salesmen over next one month. 

Identify the element of promotion mix being adopted by the company.  

(a) Advertising       (b) Sales Promotion  
(c) Personal Selling       (d) none of these 

 

1 

19  Identify the component of promotion mix being described in the given 
exhibit. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

(a) Advertising       (b) Sales promotion   
(c) Public relation      (d) personal selling 

 

1 

20  SEBI can call for information by undertaking inspection, conducting 
enquiries and audits of stock exchanges and intermediaries. Identify 

related function of securities and exchange board of India.  

(a) Regulatory function    (b) Development function  
(c)  Protective function    (d) All of these 

 

1 

Price 

20% 

   off 
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21   State any three points of importance of management. 

 
3 

22  S.Ltd is the manufacturer of ‘Ladies Designer Suits’ with their own trade 
mark. The company now needs to employ senior technicians to work on 

machines imported from France for manufacturing of ‘Ladies Designer 

Suits’ for fashion shows.  
Advise the company about any three types of selection tests that may be 

used for selecting the desired technicians. 

 

3 

23  Explain any three points in respect of limitations of controlling in an 

organisation. 

OR 
‘Planning and Controlling are inseparable twins of management’. Explain 

any three points to establish relationship between planning and controlling. 

 

3 

24  Differentiate between money market and capital market on the basis of  

(a) Duration  (b) Participants  and   (c) Risks. 

OR 
Explain any thee protective functions of Securities and Exchange Board of 

India. 

 

3 

25  R.Ltd. filled the position of General Manager by shifting their Finance 

manager to that position and the post of Finance Manager was taken up by 

their deputy finance manager. However, the post of deputy finance 
manager was still vacant.  

(a) Identify the source of recruitment adopted by S.Ltd.  

(b) Explain any three merits of the source of recruitment highlighted in  
     the above para.  

OR 

Ala Ltd. is a company manufacturing water geysers. The company has a 
functional structure with four main functions – Productions, Marketing, 

Finance and Human Resource. As the demand for the product grew, the 

company decided to hire more employees. 
(a) Identify the concept which will help the Human Resource 

manager in deciding the actual number of persons required in each 

department. 
(b) Explain next three steps what may be followed after identification 

of the above concept.  

4 
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26  Explain any four psychological barriers to an effective communication. 

OR 
A Ltd. assured their employees that in-spite of recession, no worker will 

be retrenched from the job.  

(a)  Name the type of incentive offered to the employees   
(b) Explain three more incentives of another/opposite category. 

 

4 

27  This type of leader believes in giving complete freedom to their 
subordinates, so as to enable them their own targets and also determine the 

ways of achieving them.  

(a) Identify the style of leadership being described in the above lines 
and state its two features. 

(b) Also Explain briefly one more style of leadership. 

 

4 

28  Explain any four factors that a company should consider while deciding its 

capital structure. 

 

4 

29  Explain the following factors affecting the requirements of fixed capital of 

a company.   

(a) Technology upgradation   (b) Diversification  
(c) Level of collaboration and   (d) Financial alternatives. 

 

4 

30  Explain any four responsibilities that a consumer should take into account 
while buying any product or availing a service. 

 

4 

31  Explain the following techniques of scientific management  
(a) Time Study   

(b) Differential Piece Wage system     

(c) Cooperation, not Individualism.  
OR  

Explain the following principles   

(a) Scalar Chain  
(b) Authority and Responsibility   

(c) Centralisation and Decentralisation . 

 
 

 

6 
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32  Explain any six points of importance of planning function of management. 

OR 

Explain any three types of standing plan. 
 

6 

33  Mohit is planning to sell home-made cookies in different flavours. He 

feels that there is no need to put any label on the packs. Do you agree with 
him? Define the term ‘Labelling’ and explain any four reasons in support 

of your answer.    

 

6 

34  This type of organisational structure leads to occupational specialisation 

since emphasis is placed on specific functions. Identify the type of 

organisational structure being referred to in the above lines. Explain any 
five other points highlighting its advantages. 

 

6 

 

 

 

======================================= 
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  Name: ______________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE-A 

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION, [2022-2023]   

CHEMISTRY 

CLASS - XII 

Time: 3 Hrs.                                                           Maximum Marks :70 

================================================== 

General Instructions.  

Read the following instructions carefully.    
(a) There are 35 questions in this question paper with internal choice. 

(b) SECTION A consists of 18 multiple-choice questions carrying  

     1 mark each.        
(c) SECTION B consists of 7 very short answer questions carrying  

     2 marks each 

(d) SECTION C consists of 5 short answer questions carrying  
     3 marks each. 

(e) SECTION D consists of 2 case-based questions carrying  
     4 marks each. 

(f) SECTION E consists of 3 long answer questions carrying  

     5 marks each. 
(g) All questions are compulsory. 

(h) Use of log tables and calculators is not allowed. 

================================================== 

 

  SECTION-A  

  The following questions are multiple choice questions with one correct 
answer. Each question carries 1 mark. There is no internal choice in this 

section. 

 

 1 An electrochemical cell behaves like an electrolytic cell when: 

(a) Ecell = Eexternal     (b)  Ecell = 0    (c)  Eexternal >  Ecell  (d)  Eexternal <  Ecell 

1 

 2 For the reaction A-- B, the rate of reaction becomes three times when 

the concentration of A is increased by nine times. What is the order of the 

reaction? 

(a) 1                        (b) 2               (c)  1/2                     (d)  0 

 

1 
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 3 A zero order reaction whose rate is independent of: 

(a) volume of reaction vessel          (b) concentration of reactant 

(c) temperature                               (d) pressure of light 

1 

 4 For the reaction A + B + C -- Products, Rate = K [A]1/2 [B]1/3[C]. The 

order of the reaction is: 

(a) 3                      (b) 1                 (c) 5/6                     (d) 11/6  

1 

 5 Which of the following reagents will not convert ethyl alcohol into ethyl 

chloride? 

(a) PCl5                 (b) NaCl           (c) SOCl2                 (d) HCl/ZnCl2 

1 

 6       Phenol on being heated with concentrated H2SO4 and then with 

concentrated HNO3 gives: 
(a) o-nitrophenol                              (b) 2,4,6-trinitrophenol  

(c) p- nitrophenol                             (d) m- nitrophenol 

1 

 7  An aldehyde can be reduced to a alkane by: 

(a) NaBH4            (b) Ni/H2            (c) Zn-Hg/HCl         (d) LiAlH4 

1 

 8 Formaline is: 

(a) Liquefied formaldehyde    

(b) 40% solution for formaldehyde in water 

(c) 40% solution for formaldehyde in acetone 

(d)40% solution for formaldehyde in acetaldehyde 

1 

 9 Heating a mixture of sodium benzoate and sodalime forms: 

(a) methane    (b) Benzene   (c) Benzoic acid  (d) Calcium benzoate 

1 

 10 Hydrolysis of  benzonitrile gives: 

(a) Benzyl amine    (b) Aniline     (c) Benzoic acid          (d) Benzene  

1 

 11 When acetamide is treated with Br2 and caustic soda, the product formed 

is : 

(a) N-bromoaniline  (b) Bromoacetic acid (c) Methanamine (d) Aniline  

1 

 12 What is general electronic configuration of outer shell of f- block 

elements? 

(a) (n-2) f1-14 (n-1) d0-1 ns2                   (b) (n-2) f1-14 (n-1) d1-2 ns2  

(c) (n-2) f1-14 (n-1) d0-2 ns2                   (d)  (n-2) f1-14 (n-1) d0-1 ns1 

1 

 13 The crystal field splitting energy for octahedral (Δ0) and tetrahedral (Δt) 

complexes is related as 

(a)  (Δt) = 2/9 Δ0    (b) (Δt) = 5/9 Δ0   (c) (Δt) = 4/9 Δ0  (d) (Δt) = 2 Δ0  

1 
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 14 K3[CoF6] is high spin complex. What is the hybridization of Co atom in 

this complex? 

(a) sp3                   (b) sp3d2                      (c) d2sp3                         (d) dsp2 

1 

 15 Given below are two statements labelled as Assertion(A) and Reason(R) 

Assertion (A): Alcohols are soluble in water. 

Reason(R): Alcohols form hydrogen bonds with water molecules. 

Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

d) A is false but R is true 

1 

 16 Given below are two statements labelled as Assertion(A) and Reason(R) 

Assertion (A): Primary alkyldiazonium salts are highly unstable while 

arendiaqzonium salts are stable. 

Reason(R): Benzenediazonium chloride is prepared by diazotization. 

Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

d) A is false but R is true 

1 

 17 Given below are two statements labelled as Assertion(A) and Reason(R) 

Assertion (A): Glucose is a monosaccharide. 

Reason(R): Glucose cannot be hydrolysed further to give simpler unit of 

polyhydroxy aldehyde or ketone. 

Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

d) A is false but R is true 

1 

 18 Given below are two statements labelled as Assertion(A) and Reason(R) 

Assertion (A): A complex compound having unpaired electron which can 

undergo d-d transition is always coloured. 

Reason(R): The change of ligand may also change the colour of complex.   

1 
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Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

d) A is false but R is true 

  SECTION-B  

 19 Calculate the emf of the following cell at 298K 

Cr(s) / Cr3+ (0.1M)  // Fe2+ (0.01M) / Fe(s) [Given:E0
cell = +0.30V] 

2 

 20 A reaction is first order in A and second order in B 

(a) Write the differential rate equation. 

(b) How is the rate affected on increasing the concentration of B three 

times? 

2 

 21 A first order reaction takes 30 minutes for 75% decomposition. Calculate 

t1/2. 

[Given: log 2 = 0.3, log 3 = 0.48, log 4 = 0.6, log 5= 0.7] 

2 

 22 (a) Allyl chloride can be distinguished from vinyl chloride by NaOH and 

silver nitrate test. Comment. 

(b) Alkyl halide reacts with lithium aluminium hydride to give alkane. 

Name the attacking reagent which will bring about this change. 

OR 

How will you bring about the following conversions? 

(a) Toluene to benzyl alcohol 

(b) Benzene to biphenyl 

2 

 23 Write chemical equations for the following reactions: 

(a) Propanone is treated with dilute Ba(OH)2. 

(b) Acetophenone is treated with Zn(Hg)/conc. HCl. 

2 

 24 Explain what is meant by  

(i) a peptide linkage    (ii) a glycosidic linkage 

OR 

Write the reactions involved when D-glucose is treated with the following 

reagents: 

(a) HCN   (b) Br2 water 

 

2 
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 25 (a) Using a crystal field theory, write the electronic configuration of iron 

in the following complex ion. Also predict its magnetic behaviour. 

[Fe(H2O)6]2+ 

(b) Write the IUPAC name of the coordination complex: [CoCl2(en)2] NO3 

2 

  SECTION-C  

 26  Answer the following questions: 

(a) State Henry’s law and explain why are the tanks used by scuba divers 

filled with air diluted with helium (11.7% helium, 56.2% nitrogen and 

32.1% oxygen)? 

(b) Assume that argon exerts a partial pressure of 6 bar. Calculate the 

solubility of argon gas in water. (Given: Henry’s law   constant for argon 

dissolved in water, KH = 4 kbar) 

3 

 27 Give reasons for the following: 

(i) Ethyl iodide undergoes SN2 reaction faster than ethyl bromide. 

(ii) (±) 2-Butanol is optically inactive. 

(iii) C-X bond length in halobenzene is smaller than C-X bond length in 

CH3-X. 

OR 

How will you bring about the following conversions: 

(i) Aniline to Bromobenzene 

(ii) Methyl bromide to acetone 

(iii) n-Propyl chloride to isopropyl chloride 

3 

 28 Give reasons for the following: 

(a) Protonation of phenols is difficult whereas ethanol easily undergoes 

Protonation. 

(b) Boiling point of ethanol is higher than that of dimethyl ether. 

(c) Anisole on reaction with HI gives phenol and CH3-I as main products 

and not iodobenzene and CH3OH.  

3 

 29 Write the reactions involved in the following: 

(i) Hoffmann bromamide degradation reaction 

(ii) Diazotisation 

(iii) Gabriel phthalimide synthesis  

 

3 
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 30 Write the IUPAC name of the following: 

(i) [Co(NH3)6]Cl3 

(ii) [NiCl4]2- 

(iii) K3[Fe(CN)6 

3 

  SECTION-D  

 31 Read the passage given below and answer the following questions 

Alkyl/Aryl halides may be classified as mono, di or poly halogen 

compounds depending on one, two or more halogen atoms in their 

structures. Alkyl halides are prepared by free radical halogenations of 

alkanes, addition of halogen acids to alkenes and replacement of –OH 

group of alcohols with halogens using phosphorous halides, thionyl 

chloride or halogen acids. Aryl halides are prepared by electrophilic 

substitution to arenes. 

(a) Complete the reaction: 

     H3C-Br + AgF-- 

(b) Name the  product of the following reaction: 

CH3CH2CH = CH2 + H-Br --- 

(c)   (i) Out of 2- Bromopentane, 2- Bromo-2-methylbutane, 1-     

Bromopentane, which compound is most reactive towards β-elimination 

reaction? 

       (ii) Identify the given reaction 

             RX + NaI ---- RI   + NaX 

OR 

        (i) How do boiling points of isomeric haloalkanes affects on 

branching? 

(ii) Arrange the following compounds in order of reactivity towards SN2 

displacement: 

2-Bromo-2-methylbutane, 1- Bromopentane , 2- Bromopentane 

4 

 32 Read the passage given below and answer the following questions: 

Nucleotides and amino acids are vital building blocks in biology but 

although nature has mastered their synthesis and polymerisation,their 

synthesis under mild,prebiotically plausible and simple conditions, 

without activation, in the laboratory is challenging. In this context, the 

4 



Page 7 of 8 

uncatalysed synthesis of nucleosides and nucleotides from their precursors 

has been widely investigated. For instance orgel and co-workers 

synthesized small amounts of adenosine and guanosine nucleosides in 

separate reactions via the dehydration reaction of ribose together with the 

corresponding purine base, adenine or guanine in the presence of 

inorganic polyphosphate salts. They also showed that nucleoside yields 

were improved by the addition of salts to the reaction solution which can 

help drive dehydration reactions.However the synthesis of canonical 

pyrimidine cytosine, thymine and uracil nucleosides is difficult and they 

have not been synthesized directly from the base and ribose.  

 

(a) is nucleotide and nucleoside the same? 

 

(b) Write one point of difference between nucleotide and nucleoside. 

 

(c) What are purines and pyrimidine? Name the purines and pyrimidine 

      present in DNA and RNA nucleic acids. 

 

OR 

 

What kind of linkage is present between the two units in a dinucleotide? 

Between which carbon atoms of pentose sugars of nucleotide are those 

linkages present? 

  SECTION-E 

 

 

 33 E0
cell for the given redox reaction is 2.71V. 

Mg(s) + Cu2+ (0.01M) ---- Mg2+ (0.001M) + Cu(s) 

Calculate Ecell for the reaction. Write the direction of flow of current when 

an external opposite potential applied is: 

(a) less than 2.71 V and 

(b)greater than 2.71V 

OR 

 

5 
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============================================== 

(a) Write the cell reaction and calculate the e.m.f of the following cell at 

      298K: 

      Sn(s)/ Sn2+(0.004M) // H+ (0.020M) / H2(g) (1 bar) / Pt(s) 

      (Given: E0
Sn2+/Sn = -0.14V)  

(b) Give reasons: 

(i) On the basis of E0 values, O2 gas should be liberated at anode but it is 

     Cl2 gas which is liberated in the electrolysis of aqueous NaCl. 

(ii) Conductivity of CH3COOH decreases on dilution. 

 

 34 (a) Write the product of the following reactions: 

     (i) CH3COCH3 ------ (Zn-Hg / conc.HCl) ------ ? 

     (ii) CH3COCl +H2 ---- (Pd-BaSO4) -------? 

     (iii) C6H5COOH ------- (Br2/FeBr3) -------? 

(b) Which acid of each pair shown here would you expect to be stronger? 

     (i) F-CH2-COOH or Cl-CH2-COOH 

     (ii) C6H5OH  or CH3COOH 

OR 

(a) Write the product obtained R-CH2COOH undergoes halogenations. 

(b) Draw the structures of the following derivatives: 

  (i) Cyanohydrins 

 (ii) Acetaldehyde dimethyl acetal 

 (iii) Ethylene glycol ketal 

5 

 35 (a) Complete the following chemical reaction equations; 

  (i) MnO4
- (aq) + C2O4

2- (aq) +H+(aq) ---- 

 (ii) Cr2O7
2- (aq) + Fe2+ (aq) +  H+(aq)----- 

(b) Assign reason for the following: 

 (i) The enthalpies of atomization of transition elements are high. 

 (ii) Scandium (z = 21) does not exhibit variable oxidation states and yet it 

is regarded as a transition element. 

(iii) Zr and Hf have almost identical radii. 

5 
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  Name: _________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE :B 

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PREBOARD EXAMINATION: (2022 – 2023) 

CHEMISTRY 

CLASS : XII 

Time : 3 Hours                                         Maximum Marks: 70 

============================================ 

 

  General Instructions: 

i) This question paper comprises of five sections, A, B, C, D 

and E. All sections are compulsory. However internal 

choices have been provided in some questions. A student 

has to attempt only one of the alternatives in such 

questions. 

ii) Question numbers 1 to 18 in section A are MCQ type 

questions carrying 1 mark .  

iii) Question number 19 to 25 in section B are very short 

answer type questions and carrying 2 marks each. 

iv) Question number 26 to 30 in section C are short answer type 

questions and carrying 3 marks each. 

v) Question number 31&32 in section D are case-based 

questions carrying 4 marks each. 

vi) Question number 33 to 35 are long answer type questions 

carrying 5 marks. 

========================================== 

 

  SECTION-A  

    
1.  What would be the change in pH of the solution, when electrolysis 

of CuSO4 is carried out in presence of inert electrodes?  

(a) pH increases 
(b) pH decreases 

(c) No change in pH 

(d) Can’t be predicted 
 

1 

2.  Rate of reaction is defined as: 

(a) Decrease in the concentration of a reactant 
(b) Increase in the concentration of a product 

(c) Change in the concentration of any one of the reactants or 

      products per unit time  
(d) All the above three are correct. 

1 
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3.  The half life period of a zero order reaction is equal to 

(a) 0.693/k  

(b) 2k/[R]0 
(c) 2.303/k 

(d) [R]0/2k  

( where R0 is the initial concentration of the reactant and k is rate 
constant ) 

 

1 

4.  The rate law of reaction is rate = k[A]2[B]. on doubling the 
concentration of both A and B the rate ‘x’ will become: 

(a) X3 

(b) 8x 
(c) 4x2 

(d) 9x 

 

1 

5.  Which of the following halide is more reactive towards 

nucleophilic substitution reaction? 

(a) C2H5Br 
(b) C2H5Cl 

(c) C2H5F 

(d) C2H5I 

 

1 

6.  Which of the following can’t be made by using Williamson’s 

synthesis? 
(a) Methoxybenzene 

(b) tert-Butyl methyl ether  
(c) allyl methyl ether 

(d) Ditert-Butyl ether  

1 

7.  An aldehyde can be reduced to an alkane by: 
(a) NaBH4 

(b) Ni/H2 

(c) Zn-Hg/HCl 
(d) LiAlH4 

1 

8.  The IUPAC name of (CH3)2C=CHCOCH3 is : 

(a) 4-Methylpent-2-en-3-one 
(b) 4-Methylpent-3-en-2-one 

(c) 2-methylpent-2-en-4-one 

(d) 3,3-Dimethylbut-3-en-2-one 
 

1 
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9.  Which of the following doesnot provide any distinction between 
propanal and propanone? 

(a) Grignard’s reagent 

(b) Tollen’s reagent 
(c) Schiff’s reagent 

(d) Sodium bisulphite 

1 

10.  Diazo coupling reaction is useful to prepare: 
(a) Pesticides 

(b) Dyes 

(c) Proteins 
(d) vitamines 

1 

11.  Gabriel phthalimide synthesis is used in the preparation of : 

(a) 10 amines 
(b) 20 amines 

(c) 30 amines  

(d) Mixture of all three types of amines 

1 

12  Which of the following statement is wrong? 

(a) d-Block elements belong to group 3 to 12  

(b) All transition elements are metals 
(c) All elements of d-block are transition elements 

(d) d- Block elements are present in between s & p block elements 

in the periodic table. 

1 

13.  Which of the following ligands give chelate complexes? 

(a) SCN - 

(b) C2O4
2- 

(c) Pyridine 

(d) NH3 

1 

14.  

 

 
 

The geometry of complex involving dsp2 hybridisation is: 

(a) Square planar 

(b) Tetrahedral 
(c) Octahedral 

(d) Trigonal planar 

1 

  Q.no from15 to 18are assertion (A) and a reason (R) type 

questions. Mark your answer as- 

a.  Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A. 

b. Both A and R are true butR is not the correct explanation of A. 

c. A is true but R is false. 

d. A is false but R is true. 

1 
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15.  Assertion: The carbon - oxygen bond length in phenol is slightly 
less than that of methanol. 

 

Reason:     The carbon - oxygen bond length in phenol has partial 
double bond character due to +R effect. 

 

1 

16.  Assertion:  Primary aliphatic amines react with nitrous acid at 
room temperature to form alcohols. 

Reason:      The aliphatic diazonium salts are unstable and 

decomposes to produce alcohols.    

1 

17.  Assertion: The two strands of DNA are complementary to each 

other. 
Reason:      Adenine always form hydrogen bonds with guanine 

and thymine forms hydrogen bond with cytisine. 

1 

18.  Assertion: A transition element shows variety of oxidation state in 
its compound. 

Reason:     The elements that give the greatest number of oxidation 

state occurs in or near the middle of each transition 
series. 

1 

    

  SECTION - B  
    

19.  Define limiting molar conductivity. 

Write two application of Kohlarusch law 
 

2 

20.  A reactant has a half-life of 10 minutes. 

(i) Calculate the rate constant for the first-order reaction. 
(ii) What fraction of the reactant will be left after an hour of the 

reaction has occurred? 
 

2 

21.  Explain why H2 and O2do not react at room temperature ? 
 Write the rate equation for the reaction A2+3B2→2C , if the overall 

order of the reaction is zero . 

2 

22.  Explain why 
(a) Out of (CH3)3C--Br and (CH3)3C--I,which one is more reactive    

towards SN1 and why?  

(b) Why dextro and levo -rotatory isomers of butan-2-ol are 
difficult to separate by fractional distillation. 

2 
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  OR    
  Write structure of the following compounds: 

(a) 1-chloro-3-ethylcyclohexane 

(b) 1,4-dibromobut-2-ene 
 

 

23.  Give simple chemical tests to distinguish between the following 

pairs of compounds: 
(a) Phenol and Benzoic acid 

(b) Benzoic acid and Ethylbenzoate 

 

2 

24.  Explain the following terms: 

(a) Polypeptide 

(b) Enzymes 

2 

  OR  

  What are essential and non essential amino acids? Give one 

example of each. 
 

 

25.  Give one example of each: 

(a) Linkage Isomerism 
(b) Ionization Isomerism 

2 

   

SECTION- C 

 

 

26.  Calculate the mass of Ascorbic acid ( C6H8O6) to be dissolved in 75 g 

of acetic acid to lower its melting point by 1.50C.[ Kf for acetic acid 
is3.9Kkgmol−1] 
 

3 

27.  What happens when  
(a) Chlorobenzene is treated with Cl2/FeCl3 

(b) Ethylchloride is treated with AgNO2. 

(c) Bromoethane is treated with AgCN. 

3 

  OR  

  

 

Arrange the compound of each set in the increasing order of SN2 

displacement: 
(a) 2-Bromo-2-methylbutane , 1-Bromo-pentane , 2-Bromopentane. 

(b) 1-Bromo-3-methylbutane , 2-Bromo-2-methylbutane ,  

      3-Bromo- 2-methylbutane. 
(c) 1-Bromobutane , 1-Bromo-2,2-dimethylpropane ,  

      1-Bromo-2-methylbutane , 1-Bromo-3-methylbutane 
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28.  Write the chemical equation to illustrate the following name 
reaction: 

(a) Reimer-Tiemann reaction 

(b) Williamson synthesis 
(c) Friedel-Craft reaction 

(d)  

3 

29.  Give reasons for the following 
(a) Acetylation of aniline reducec its activation effect. 

(b) CH3NH2 is more basic than C6H5NH2 

(c) Although -NH2 is -o or -p directing group, yet aniline on 
      nitration gives a significant amount of -m product. 

3 

30.  Write the IUPAC name of the following: 

(a) [Co(NH3)5CI]SO4 
(b) K2[Ni(CN)4] 

3 

  For the complex[Fe(CN)6]3-, write the hybridization type and the 

magnetic character. [Atomic number of Fe is 26] 

 

    

  SECTION - D  
    

  Q.no 31 & 32 are case-based questions. There are three part (a,b,c) 
an internal choice is there in part-c.Read the passage carefully and 

answer the following questions after each passage. 

 

 

31.  The lowering of vapour pressure of a solution causes a lowering of 

the freezing point compared to that of the pure solvent. At the 

freezing point of a substance, the solid phase is in dynamic 
equilibrium with the liquid phase. A solution will freeze when its 

vapour pressure equals the vapour pressure of the pure solvent. 

Accoring to Raoult’s Law, when a non-volatile solid is added to the 
solvent its vapour pressure decreases and now it would become 

equal to that of solid solvent at lower temperature. Thus, the 

freezing point of a solvent decreases.  

4 

  (a) What does freezing point depression depend on? 

(b) Define freezing point. 

(c) The normal freezing point of nitrobenzene is 278.82K. A 0.25 
      molal solution of a certain solute in nitrobenzene causes a 

      freezing point depression of 2K. Calculate the value of kf for 

      nitrobenzen. 

OR 
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(c) 1 gm of non-electrolyte solute dissolved in 50 gm of benzene 
      lowered the freezing point of benzene by 0.40K.The freezing 

      point depression constant of benzene is 5.12K kg mol-1.  

      Find the molar mass of the solute. 
 

32.  Proteins are the most abundant bio-molecules of the living system. 

They are found in every part of the body and form a fundamental 
basis of the structure and functions of life. Chemically, proteins are 

the polymers in which the monomeric units are the α-amino acids. 

Amino acids contain an amino (-NH2) and carboxylic (-COOH) 
functional groups.Depending upon the relative position of the 

amino group with respect to the carboxylic group, the amino acids 

can be classified as α, β, and γ-amino acids.  

4 

  (a) Define fibrous protein. 

(b) Amino acids show amphoteric behavior. Why? 

(c) What do you understand by the term denaturing of protein? 
      Give an example. 

OR 

(c) How primary , secondary , tertiary and quarternary structure of 
      protein are different from each other? 

 

    

  SECTION - E  
    

33.  Predict the products of electrolysisin each of the following cases: 

(a) An aqueous solution of AgNO3with silver electrodes. 
(b) An aqueous solution of AgNO3 with platinum electrodes. 

(c) A dilute solution of H2SO4with platinum electrodes. 
(d) An aqueous solution of CuCl2with platinum electrodes. 

Mention any two factors on which electrical conductance depends. 

5 

  OR  
  (a) State the relationship among cell constant of a cell , resistance 

      of the solution in the cell and conductivity of the solution .  

(b) How is molar conductivity is related to conductivity of its 
      solution ? 

(c) The electrical resistance of a column of 0.05 M KOH solution 

      of  length 50 cm and area of cross-section0.625cm2 is  
      5 x 103 ohm. Calculate its resistivity, conductivity and  

      molar conductivity. 
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34.  (a) An organic compound ‘X’ having molecular formula C4H8O gives 
orange red precipitate with 2,4−DNP reagent. It does not reduce 

Tollen's reagent but gives yellow precipitate of iodoform on 

heatingwith NaOH and I2. Compound X on reduction with 
NaBH4 gives compound ‘Y’ which undergo dehydration reaction on 

heating with conc. H2SO4 to form compound ‘Z’. Compound ‘Z’ on 

ozonolysis gives two molecules of ethanal. Identify ‘X’ , ‘Y’ and ‘Z’. 
 

(b) Oxidation of propanal is easier than propanone. 

(c) Alpha- hydrogen of aldehydes and ketones are acidic in nature 

5 

  OR  

  Draw the structure of the following compound: 
(a) 3-methylbutanal 

(b) 4-chloropentane-2-one 

(c) p-methylbenzaldehyde. 
Describe the acetylation and Cannizzaro reaction. 

 

 

35.  Following are the transition metal ions of 3d series: Ti4+ , V2+ , 
Mn3+ , Cr3+. 

5 

  [At.no. : Ti = 22,V = 23,Mn = 25,Cr = 24 ]  

  Answer the following questions: 
(a) Which ion is most stable in aqueous solution and why? 

(b) Which ion is the strong oxidizing agent and why? 

(c) Which ion is colourless? 

 

    

    

    
    

  ===========================  
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Name: ___________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE:A 

BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023] 

COMPUTER SCIENCE 

CLASS-XII 

TIME: 3 Hrs.        Maximum Marks: 70 

====================================================== 

General Instructions: 

1. This question paper contains five sections, Section A to E.  

2. All questions are compulsory.  

3. Section A have 18 questions carrying 01 mark each.  

4. Section B has 07 Very Short Answer type questions carrying 02 marks each.  

5. Section C has 05 Short Answer type questions carrying 03 marks each.  

6. Section D has 03 Long Answer type questions carrying 05 marks each.  

7. Section E has 02 questions carrying 04 marks each. One internal choice  

   is given in Q34 against part c only.  

8. All programming questions are to be answered using Python Language only. 

====================================================== 

  SECTION-A  

1.  A list may contain any type of objects except another list. 
(True or False) 

 

[1] 

2.  If AL is defined as follows: 
AL = [1,2,3,4,5] 

Which of the following statement removes the middle 

element 3 from it so that the list AL equals  
[1,2,4,5]?  

a. append AL[2] 

b. AL[3:4] = [] 
c.AL[2:2]=[] 

d. AL.remove(3) 

 

[1] 

3.  Which is the correct form of declaration of dictionary? 

a.d1 = {1:'Monday',2:'Tuesday',3:'Wednesday'}  

b.d1 = {1;'Monday',2;'Tuesday',3;'Wednesday'} 
c.d1 = [1:'Monday',2:'Tuesday',3:'Wednesday'] 

d.d1 = {1'Monday',2'Tuesday',3'Wednesday'} 

[1] 
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4.  When a stack is empty and an element’s deletion is tried 
from the stack, it is called an ___________ 

a. OVERFLOW    b. UNDERFLOW  

c. EXTRAFLOW   d. NOFLOW 

[1] 

5.  ______ method removes all the items from the dictionary 

and the dictionary becomes empty dictionary. 

a. clear()     b. item() 
c. random ()    d. keys() 

[1] 

6.  Which function is used to read a single line from a file? 

a. readline() 
b. readlines() 

c. readstatement() 

d. readfullline() 

[1] 

7.  A _____________is a file that contains “metadata”. 

a.View     b.Database 

c.Data Dictionary   d.Programs 

[1] 

8.  SQL applies conditions on the group through _________ 

clause after groups have been formed. 

a.Group by    b.With  
c.Where     d.Having 

[1] 

9.  A __________ refers to a collection of modules that 

together cater to specific type of needs or application. 
a. Library     b. Command  

c. Function    d. Statement 

[1] 

10.  In SQL, which command is used to change a table’s 
structure/characteristics? 

a.ALTER TABLE   b.MODIFY TABLE  
c.CHANGE TABLE   d.ALL OF THESE 

[1] 

11.  Which function is used to write all the characters? 

a. write()     b. writecharacters() 
c.writeall()     d. writechar() 

 

[1] 

12.  The __________ clause of SELECT query allows us to 
select only those rows in the result that satisfy a specified 

condition. 

a.Where  b.From c.Having  d. Like 
 

[1] 

13.  A ________is a network device that forwards data from 

one network to another. 
a.Repeater  b.Router c.Hub  d.Modem 

[1] 
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14.  Which of the following expressions results in an error? 
a. float('12') 

b. int('12')  

c. float('12.5')  
d. int('12.5') 

[1] 

15.  The rows in a relation is called ____________. 

a.tuples b.attributes  c.degree d.keys 

[1] 

16.  The _________ returns how many rows have been so far 

retrieved through fetch methods from the cursor  

a. cursor.fetchsize  b.cursor.count 
c. cursor.rowcount  d. cursor.fetchone 

[1] 

  Q17 and 18 are ASSERTION AND REASONING based 

questions. Mark the correct choice as 
 (a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation 

for A   

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct 
explanation for A  

(c) A is True but R is False  

(d) A is false but R is True 

 

17.  Assertion(A):Creating functions in programs is very 

useful. 

Reasoning (R ):Redundant code is at one place, so 
making changes is easier. 

[1] 

18.  Assertion(A):Pickling is the process whereby a Python 

object hierarchy is converted into a byte stream. 
Reasoning (R ):A binary file opens in the same way as 

other files are opened. 

[1] 

  SECTION B  

19.  What is a Function? What is the Default Parameter of a 

function? 

[2] 

20.  A. What is a Router? 

OR 

B. Differentiate between Hackers and Crackers? 

[2] 

21.  A. State True or False. 

(i) In Python, only if statement has else clause. 

(ii) Python loops can also have else clause. 
 

[1] 

  B. What possible output(s) are expected to be displayed on 

screen at the time of execution of the program from the 
following code? Also specify the maximum values that 

[1] 
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can be assigned to each of the variables FROM and TO. 
import random 

AR = [ 20,30, 40, 50, 60, 70]; 

FROM = random.randint(1,3) 
TO = random.randint(2,4) 

for K in range(FROM, TO+1) 

 print (AR[k], end= “#”)  
 

22.  What do you mean by View? [2] 

23.  A.Define Gateway. 
B.What is Topology? 

[2] 

24.  A. Rewrite the following code in python after removing 

all syntax error(s). 
Underline each correction done in the code. 

40 = T 

For K in range (0, T) 
 IF  K %4 ==0: 

  print(K*5) 

 ELSE: 
  Print(K+12) 

OR 

B. Name the  list methods used for various list 
manipulation: 

(i)To insert an item at a given position. 

(ii)To remove the item from the list. 
(iii)To reverse the items of the list. 

(iv)For adding multiple elements to the list. 
 

[2] 

25.  A.What is Primary key? 

OR 

B.What is Alternate key? 

[2] 

   

SECTION-C 

 

 

26.  A.Write a query to display the current date on your 

system. 
 

[1] 

  B. Name any four string functions used in MySQL. 

 
 

[2] 
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27.  A.Write a method COUNTLINES() in Python to read 
lines from text file ‘TESTFILE.TXT’ and display the lines 

which are not starting with any vowel. 

 
 Example:  

If the file content is as follows: 

 
An apple a day keeps the doctor away. 

We all pray for everyone’s safety.  

A marked difference will come in our country.  
 

The COUNTLINES() function should display the output 

as:   
The number of lines not starting with any vowel – 1 

OR 
B. Write a function ADCount() in Python, which should 
read each character of a text file “TESTFILE.TXT” and 

then count and display the count of occurrence of 

alphabets A and D individually (including small cases a 
and d too).  

Example: If the file content is as follows:  

Today is a pleasant day.  
It might rain today.  

It is mentioned on weather sites  

 
The ADCount( ) function should display the output as:  

The number of A or a: 8 
The number of D or d :3 

 

[3] 

28.  What are Constraints? 
Name any four constraints used in creating a table in 

mysql. 

 

[3] 

29.  Write a function INDEX_LIST(L), where L is the list of 

elements passed as argument to the function. The function 

returns another list named indexList that stores the indices 
of all Non-Zero Elements of L.  

 

For example: If L contains [12,4,0,11,0,56]  
The indexList will have - [0,1,3,5] 

[3] 
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30.  A. A list contains following record of a customer:  

[Item_name, Qty, Price] 
Write the following user defined functions to perform 

given operations on the stack named ‘Item1’: 

(i) Push_element() - To Push an object containing 
name and quantity of items having price “20000” to 

the stack 

 (ii)  Pop_element() - To Pop the objects from the stack 
and display them. Also,  display “Stack Empty” when 

there are no elements in the stack. 

OR 
B. Write AddStationary(s) and DelStationary (s) method 

in Python to add a new stationary and delete a stationary 

from a List of stationary names, considering them to act as 
push and pop operations of the stack data structure. 

[3] 

   

SECTION-D 

 

 

31.  Indian Public School in Darjeeling is setting up the 

network between its different wings. There are 4 wings 
named SENIOR(S), JUNIOR(J),ADMIN(A)AND 

HOSTEL(H). 

 

 

Distance between various wings 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Wing A to Wing S 100M 

Wing A to Wing J 200M 

Wing A to Wing H 400M 

Wing S to Wing J 300M 

Wing S to Wing H 100M 

Wing J to Wing H 450M 

[5] 
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Number Of Computers 

 

Wing A 10 

Wing S 200 

Wing J 100 

Wing H 50 

 

 

(i) Suggest a suitable Topology for networking the 
computers of all wings. 

(ii) Name the wing where the server is to be 
installed. Justify your answer. 

(iii) Suggest the placement of Hub/Switch in the 

network. 
(iv) Mention an economic technology to provide 

internet accessibility to all wings. 

(v) Give one disadvantage of Star Topology. 
 

32. A. Write a function to check whether a number is Armstrong 

or not. 

[2] 

 B. Write a function MANIPULATE()  that connects a 

database to select the names and marks of the students 

whose marks is greater than 80  from the table Details. 
The function will take the values as parameters(na for 

name and m for marks). 

(host = "localhost",user ="root",passwd = "root", 
db = "database1") 

[3] 

  OR  

32. C. Give two differences between Local variables and Global 
variables in a function. 

[2] 

 D. Write a function EXTRACT()  that connects a database to 

select the names and marks of the students in ascending 
order of the marks  from the table Details. The function 

will take the values as parameters(na for name and m for 

marks). 
(host = "localhost",user ="root",passwd = "root", 

db = "database1") 

 
 

[3] 



Page 8 of 10 
 

33.  A.Mr.Umresh Puri has written a program to create CSV 
file to store student data (Rollno, Name,Marks).He has 

obtain data from from the user and entered 5 record into 

the file. 
import ______       #Line1 

fh = open(“Student.csv”, “_______”)   #Line2 

stuwriter = csv.writer(fh) 
stuwriter.writerow (_________________)  #Line3 

 

for I in range(5): 
 print (“Student record”,(i+1)) 

 rollno = int (input(“Enter rollno:”)) 

 name = input(“Enter name:”) 
 marks = float(input(“Enter marks:”)) 

sturec = [rollno,name,marks] 

stuwriter.writerow(___________)   #Line4 
fh.__________       #Line5 

 

a. Name the module he should import in Line 1. 
b. In which mode the file should be opened in Line 2. 

c. Fill in the blank in Line 3 to write the column heading. 

d. Fill in the blank in Line 4 to write the data sequence in 
    writer object . 

e. Fill in the blank in Line 5 to close the file. 

OR 
B. Ranjan Kumar of class 12 is writing a program to 

create a CSV file “user.csv” which will contain user name 
and password for some entries. He has written the 

following code. As a programmer, help him to 

successfully execute the given task. 
 

import _____________     # Line 1 

 def addCsvFile(UserName,PassWord):    # to write / add 
data into the CSV file  

 f=open(' user.csv','________')   # Line 2  

 newFileWriter = csv.writer(f)  
 newFileWriter.writerow([UserName,PassWord])  

 f.close()  

#csv file reading code  
def readCsvFile():   # to read data from CSV file  

[5] 
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 with open(' user.csv','r') as newFile:  
 newFileReader = csv._________(newFile) # Line 3  

 for row in newFileReader:  

  print (row[0],row[1])  
 newFile.______________     #Line 4  

addCsvFile(“Arjun”,”123@456”)  

addCsvFile(“Arunima”,”aru@nima”)  
addCsvFile(“Frieda”,”myname@FRD”)  

readCsvFile()       #Line 5 

 
 

(a) Name the module he should import in Line 1. 

(b) Write the output he will obtain while executing Line 5. 
(c) Fill in the blank in Line 3 to read the data from a csv 

     file. 

(d) Fill in the blank in Line 4 to close the file. 
(e) In which mode, Ranjan should open the file to add data 

     into the file. 

  SECTION-E  
34.  Write SQL commands for the following: 

TABLE:STUDENT 
NO NAME CLASS STIPEND STREAM AVG GRADE 

1 KARAN 12B 450.00 MEDICAL 98.5 A 

2 DIVYA 11C 350.00 COMM 89 A 

3 ARUN 12C 200.00 ARTS 78.5 B 

4 JOHN 11A 550.00 ARTS 70.5 B 

5 MOHAN 12A 600.00 MEDICAL 65.5 C 

6 AKASH 12C 150.00 COMM 50.5 D 

 
(I) Select all the medical stream students from the table. 

(II) List the names of students who are in class 12 sorted 

      by Stipend. 
(III) Find the output of the following: 

(a) SELECT DISTINCT (STREAM) FROM STUDENT; 

(b) SELECT * FROM STUDENT WHERE GRADE = 
    ‘B’; 

OR.(Option for part iii only) 

 

 

 

1+1+2 
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(III) Find the output of the following: 
(a) SELECT * FROM STUDENT ORDER BY AVG 

     DESC; 

(b) SELECT NAME,CLASS FROM STUDENT WHERE 
     NAME LIKE “A%”; 

 

35  (a) What is use of flush()? 
(b) What do you mean by file object? 

(c) Name the file mode used for the following: 

(i) read only a binary file. 
(ii) write only a text file 

(iii) append in a binary file. 

(iv) read and write in a text file. 

1+1+2 

 

================================================================================== 
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================================================= 

General Instructions: 

1. This question paper contains five sections, Section A to E.  

2. All questions are compulsory.  

3. Section A has 18 questions carrying 01 mark each.  

4. Section B has 07 Very Short Answer type questions carrying 02 marks each.  

5. Section C has 05 Short Answer type questions carrying 03 marks each.  

6. Section D has 03 Long Answer type questions carrying 05 marks each.  

7. Section E has 02 questions carrying 04 marks each. One internal choice is 

    given in Q34 against part c only.  

8. All programming questions are to be answered using Python Language only. 

================================================ 

  SECTION-A  

1.  State True or False – 

“In nested loops, a break statement terminates the very loop it 

appears in.” 

[1] 

2.  Identify the valid declaration of d: 

 d = {1 : ‘Jan’, 2 : ‘Feb’, 3 : ‘Mar’} 

a. string b. dictionary c. list   d. tuple 

[1] 

3.  The _________ operator tells if an element is present in a 

sequence or not. 

a. exists b. in   c. into  d. inside 

[1] 

4.  Consider the code below. What will the list NL be storing? 

Lst = [(‘a’, 11), (‘b’, 12), (‘c’, 13)] 

NL = [n * 3 for (x, n) in Lst if x = = ‘b’ or x = = ‘c’] 

[1] 

5.  Which of the following is valid membership operator in 

Python: 

a. or   b. in   c.  is  d. none 

[1] 

6.  The ____ function places the file pointer at specified position. 

a. tell( )  b. dump( )  c. seek( ) d. none 

 

[1] 
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7.  Which function is used to display the total number of records 

from a table in a database? 

(a) sum(*) 

(b) total(*) 

(c) count(*) 

(d) return(*) 

 

[1] 

8.  Which clause combines all those records that have identical 

values in a particular field or a group of fields? 

 

[1] 

9.  The uniform ( ) function is the part of ____ module. 

a. string  b. int   c. random d. none 

 

[1] 

10.  Consider the following SQL statement. What type of statement 

is this? 

INSERT INTO STU VALUES (39, ‘MONALISA’, ‘IT’); 

a. Procedure b. DML  c. DCL d. DDL 

 

[1] 

11.  CSV files should be opened with newline argument to suppress 

____ translation. 

a. NOT  b. EOL  c. SEEK d. none 

 

[1] 

12.  Write a query to extract month part from 15th Aug 2022. 

 

[1] 

13.  WLL stands for ____. 

a. Wireless in Lan List b. Wireless in Lan Loop 

c. Wireless in Local Loop d. none 

 

[1] 

14.  Predict the output: 

tuple1 = ('Python')*3 

print(type(tuple1)) 

 

[1] 

15.  Fill in the blank: 

  command is used to remove primary key from a table in 

SQL. 

(a) update (b)remove (c) alter (d)drop 

[1] 

16.  To fetch multiple records from the resultset, you may use 

<cursor>.____ method( ). 

(a) fetch( )    (b) fetchmany( )   

(c) fetchmultiple( )  (d) fetchmore( ) 

[1] 
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  Q17 and 18 are ASSERTION AND REASONING based 

questions. Mark the correct choice as 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct 

explanation for A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct 

explanation for A  

(c)  A is True but R is False  

(d)  A is false but R is True 

 

    

17.  Assertion (A): CSV (Comma Separated Values) is a file 

format for data storage which looks like a text file. 

Reason (R): The information is organized with one record on 

each line and each field is separated by comma. 

[1] 

18.  Assertion (A):- If the arguments in a function call statement 

match the number and order of arguments as defined in the 

function definition, such arguments  are called positional 

arguments. 

Reasoning (R):- During a function call, the argument list first 

contains default    argument(s) followed by positional 

argument(s). 

[1] 

    

  SECTION-B  

19.  Predict the output of the following python code fragment. 

def check (n1 = 1, n2 = 2): 

 n1 = n1 + n2 

 n2 + = 1 

 print (n1, n2) 

check(2,1) 

check(3) 

[2] 

20.  a. Expand the following terms: 

 MODEM , TCP/IP 

OR 

b. Differentiate between Hub and Switch. 

[2] 

21.  a. Given the list L=[1,3,6,82,5,7,11,92] 

    Write the output of print(L[2:5]) 

[1] 

  b. What would be the output produced by the following code: 

import math 

import random 

print (math.ceil(random.random( ))) 

Justify your answer. 

[1] 
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22.  Differentiate between Candidate Keys and Alternate Key with 

respect to databases. 

[2] 

23.  a. What is a communication channel? 

b. Mention any two basic types of cables. 

[2] 

24.  a. What will be the output of the following python code: 

dc1={} 

dc1[1] = 1 

dc1[‘1’] = 2 

dc1[1.0] = 5 

sum = 0 

pro = 1 

for k in dc1: 

 sum += dc1[k] 

 pro *= dc1[k] 

print (sum) 

print (pro) 

OR 

b. Write the correct output of the code: 

a = "Team 9090 was the best team in 1999"  

a = a.split('9') 

b = a[0] + ". " + a[1] + ". " + a[3] 

        print (b) 

 

[2] 

25.  a. Name two command line programs that MySQL provides. 

OR 

b. Name two GUI programs that MySQL provides. 

[2] 

   

SECTION-C 

 

 

26.  a. What do you understand by Primary Key? [1] 

  b. What do you understand by Degree and Cardinality of a 

table. 

 

[2] 

27.  a. A test file contains alphanumeric text (say an.txt). Write a 

program that reads this text file and prints only the numbers or 

digits  from the file.  

 

OR 

 

 

[3] 
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b. Consider the file p2.txt.  

 A poem by Paramhansa Yogananda 

 Better than Heaven or Arcadia 

 I love thee, O my India! 

 And thy love I shall give 

 To every brother nation that lives. 

 

Now predict the output of following code that works with 

p2.txt.  

 fp1 = open ( “p2.txt”, “r”) 

 print (fp1.readline(20)) 

 s1 = fp1.readline(30) 

 print (s1) 

 print (fp1.readline(25)) 

 

 

28.  Sulekha has to create a database named TEACHER2022 in 

MYSQL. 

She now needs to create a table named TEACHER in the 

database to store the records of various teachers.  

The table  TEACHER has the following structure: 

 

Table: TEACHER 

 
FIELD NAME DATA TYPE REMARKS 

TID CHAR(10) Primary Key 

TNAME VARCHAR(20)  

TSUBJECT VARCHAR(30)  

TSALARY DECIMAL(5,2)  

 

 

Help her to complete the task by suggesting appropriate SQL 

commands. 

 

 

 

 

 

[3] 
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29.  Consider the following code: 

Inp = input ( “Please enter a string :” ) 

While len (Inp) <= 4 : 

 if Inp [-1] == ‘z’ : 

  Inp = Inp [0 : 3] + ‘c’ 

 elif ‘a’ in Inp: 

  Inp = Inp [0] + ‘bb’ 

 elif not int (Inp [0]) : 

  Inp = ‘1’ + Inp[1 : ] + ‘z’ 

 else: 

  Inp = Inp + ‘*’ 

print (Inp) 

What will be the output produced if the input is:  

(i) 1bzz 

(ii) ‘1a’ 

(iii) ‘0xy’ 

 

[3] 

30.  a. Convert X: A + (B * C – (D / E ^ F) * G) * H into postfix 

    form showing stack status after every step in tabular form. 

 

OR 

b. Sachin has a list containing 8 integers. You need to help 

    him to create   a program with separate user defined 

    functions to perform the following operations based on 

    this list. 

● Traverse the content of the list and push the even 

numbers  into a stack. 

● Pop and display the content of the stack. 

 

For Example: 

If the sample content of the list is as follows: 

N=[6, 2, 7, 5, 8, 3, 4, 1] 

 

Sample Output of the code should be: 

    6 2 8 4 
 

 

 

 

[3] 



Page 7 of 10 
 

 

 

  SECTION-D  

31. Software Development Company has set up its new center at 

Raipur for its office and web based activities. It has 4 blocks of 

buildings named Block A, Block B, Block C, Block D. 

Number of Computers 

 
Block A 

 
25 

 
Block B 

 
50 

 
Block C 

 
125 

 
Block D 

 
10 

 

Shortest distances between various Blocks in meters: 
Block A to Block B 60 m 

Block B to Block C 40 m 

Block C to Block A 30 m 

Block D to Block C 50 m 

 

(i)  Suggest the most suitable place (i.e. block) 

to house the server of this company with a 

   suitable reason. 

(ii)     Suggest the type of network to connect 

      all the blocks with suitable reason . 

(iii) The company is planning to link all the blocks 

  through a secure and high speed wired medium. 

Suggest a way to connect all the blocks. 

(iv) Suggest the most suitable wired medium for 

efficiently connecting each computer installed in every 

block out of the following network cables: 
● Coaxial Cable 
● Ethernet Cable 

● Single Pair Telephone Cable. 

      (v) Name the two types of coaxial cables. 

[5] 
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32. a. Predict the output of the following Python code fragment. 

Def func (message, num = 1) 

 Print (message * num) 

func (‘Python’) 

func (‘Easy’, 3) 

 

[2] 

 b. The code given below reads the following record 

from the table named student  and displays only 

those records who have marks    greater than 75: 

RollNo – integer 

Name – string 

Class – integer 

Marks – integer 

 
Note the following to establish connectivity between Python 
and MYSQL: 

 Username is root 
 Password is tiger 

 The table exists in a MYSQL database named 

school. 

 

Write the following missing statements to complete 

the code: Statement 1 – to form the cursor object 

Statement 2 – to execute the query that extracts records of 

those students whose marks are greater than 75. 

Statement 3- to read the complete result of the query (records 

whose marks are greater than 75) into the object named data, 

from the table student in the database. 

import mysql.connector as 

mysql def sql_data(): 

 

con1=mysql.connect(host="localhost",user="root",passwo 

rd="tiger", database="school") 

mycursor=                  #Statement 1 

print("Students with marks greater than 75 are : ") 
___________________________________#Statement 2 
data=                    #Statement 3  

for i in data: 

 print(i)  

print( ) 

[3] 
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  OR  

32. c. A resultset is extracted from the database using the cursor 

object (that has been already created) by giving the following 

statement. 

 

Mydata=cursor.fetchall() 

(i) How many records will be returned by 

fetchall()  method? 

(ii) What will be the datatype of Mydata object 

after the given command is executed? 

[2] 

 d. Find and write the output of the following python code: 

def Change(P,Q=30): 

    P=P+Q 

    Q=P-Q 

    print(P,"#",Q) 

    return(P) 

R=150 

S=100 

r=Change(R,S) 

print(R,"#",S) 

S=Change(S) 

[3] 

33.  a. What do you understand by ‘Updating an object’? 

    Write down the three steps involved while updating 

     records in a file. 

OR 

b. A given text file “data.txt” contains: 

 Line 1\n 

 \n 

 Line 3 

 Line 4 

 \n 

 Line 6 

What will be the output of following code? 

 fh = open (“data.txt”, “r”) 

 lst = fh.readlines( ) 

 print( lst[2], end = ‘’ ) 

 print( lst[1], end = ‘’ ) 

 print( lst[3], end = ‘’ ) 

 print( lst[4], end = ‘’ ) 

 print( lst[5], end = ‘’ ) 

[5] 



Page 10 of 10 
 

 

   

SECTION-E 

 

34.  Akhilesh Sir is preparing a result sheet of his class. He creates 

a database table, STUDENT, to store the information on 

students’ marks. 

Roll_No. Name Class Percentage Grade 

12 Arun 12C 98.8 A 

22 Sonali 12B 80.5 B 

32 Anita 12B 97.6 A 

42 Salman 12C 60.5 D 

52 Tina 12B 75.5 C 

 

(a) Which field should be used as a key field? 

(b) The data type of Percentage is decimal, Manisha Mam, 

Akhilesh Sir’s colleague, suggests changing it to integer. 

Akhilesh Sir disagrees with Manisha Mam’s suggestion. 

Why?   

(c) Akhilesh Sir writes the following SQL command. Based 

on the five given records in  STUDENT above, what is 

the query result? 

 Select Name, Class from STUDENT where 

Percentage > 80.0 and Class = 12B; 

 

OR.(Option for part iii only) 

 

(c)     Akhilesh Sir writes the following SQL command. 

Based on the five given records in  STUDENT 

above, what is the query result? 

  Select Name, Class from STUDENT  

 where Percentage < 95.0 and Class = 12B; 

 

1+1+2 

35.  a. What is the use of seek( ) function? 

b. Write down the syntax of  seek( ) function. 

c. What does offset and file object signify as mentioned in 

the syntax of the seek( ) function. 

1+1+2 

 

======================================== 
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 General Instructions : 

1) This question paper contains two sections: 

                  Section A- Macro Economics 

                  Section B- Indian Economic Development 

2) This paper contains 20 Multiple Choice Questions type 

    questions of 1mark each. 

3) This paper contains 4 Short Answer Questions type 

    questions of 3 marks each to be answered in 60 to 80 words. 

4) This paper contains 6 Short Answer Questions type 

    questions of 4 marks is to be answered in 80 to 100 words. 

5) This paper contains 4 Long Answer Questions type 

    questions of 6 marks each to be answered in 100 to 150 

    words. 

=============================================== 

 

Q.NO. SECTION A-MACRO ECONOMICS 

 

MARKS 

1. Which goods will not pass through any further stages of 

production. 

a.Intermediate goods 
b. Final goods 

c.Consumer goods 

d. Producer goods 

 

OR 

 

Real gross domestic Product is the GDP measured at______. 

a.Constant Prices 

b. Factor Costs 
c. Market Prices 

d. Market Costs 

 

1 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 
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2. Signature of______appears on a Rs 2000 currency note. 

a.Prime Minister of India 

b. President of India 
c. Finance Minister of India 

d.Governor of Reserve Bank of India 

 

1 

3. Which of the following is not the function of the Central Bank? 

a.Banking facilities to government 

b. Banking facilities to public 
c. Lending to government 

d. Lending to commercial banks 

 

1 

4. Export of goods and services from India to US would mean out 

flow of foreign exchange from India. 

a. The statement is true. 
b. The statement is false as it would mean inflow. 

c. The statement is false as it would mean stagnation. 

d. The statement is false as it would mean increase. 
 

 

 

 
 

1 

5. When foreign exchange receipts in the current account for short of 

foreign exchange payments, it is called_______ deficit 
a. Capital Account 

b. Current Account 

c. Balance of Payments 
d. Foreign Exchange 

 

 

 
1 

6. Which of the following will lead to an appreciation of domestic 
currency? 

P: increased demand for foreign exchange 

Q: decreased demand for foreign exchange 
R: increased supply of foreign exchange 

S: decreased supply of foreign exchange 

a. P and Q 
b. P and S 

c. Q and R 

d. R and S 

 

OR 

 

 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 
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Read the following statements 1 and 2 and choose the correct 

alternative: 

Statement 1: Fixed Exchange Rate is fixed and so it helps in the 
proper control over inflation. 

Statement 2: Fixed Exchange Rate is a great source of economic 

benefit. 
a.Both statement 1 and 2 are correct. 

b.Both statement 1 and 2 are incorrect. 

c.Statement 1 is only correct. 
d. Statement 2 is only correct. 

 

7. Equilibrium level of income/output is established when: 
a.AS= AD 

b. C= I 

c. S=Y 
d. None of these 

OR 

Income-Employment equilibrium is attend when: 
a. AS= AD 

b. C= I 

c. S= Y 
d. I= S 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

1 

8. AD increases the level of ___ 

a.Employment 
b. Aggregate Supply 

c. Income 

d. None of these 

 

 
 

 

1 
9. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 

Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 

Assertion(A)- The government increases taxes in order to correct 
the problem of excess demand. 

Reason(R)-when taxes are increased it reduces the purchasing 

power of the public, thus reducing the Aggregate Demand. 
Alternatives: 

a.Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 

the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 
d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

1 
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10. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 
Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 

Assertion(A)- Aggregate Demand refers to planned purchase of 

goods and services during a year. 
Reason(R)-Aggregate Demand is the sum total of expenditure that 

the people plan or desire to incur on the purchase of goods and 

services produced in any economy during an accounting year. 
Alternatives: 

a.Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 

the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 
d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

 
 

 

 
1 

11. What will be the effect of the following on the balance of 

payments? 
i) ‘Make in India’ programme. 

ii) Import of pulses. 

 

3 

12. “India’s GDP is expected to expand 7.5% in 2019-20:World 
Bank”.                                                             The Economic Times 

Does the given statement mean that welfare of people of India 

increase at the same rate? Comment with reason. 

OR 

Which among the following are capital goods and which are 

consumer goods and why? 
i. A car used as a taxi 

ii. Refrigerator in a hotel 

iii. Air conditioner in a house 

3 
 

 

 
 

 

 
3 

13. Explain the working of money multiplier with the help of a 

numerical example. 

4 

14. Define investment multiplier. How is it related to marginal 
propensity to consume? 

4 

15.  ‘monetary measures offer a valid solution to the problem of 

inflationary gap in an economy'. State and discuss any two 
monetary measures to justify the given statement. 

OR 

a. Can government spending help in the correction of the 
situation of excess demand? 

b.  What measures can the government and Central Bank take 

in order to control the deflationary? 
 

4 

 
 

 

1 
 

3 
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16. a. Interpret the given table on account of revenue deficit. 

Receipts and Expenditure of the Central Government,  

2020-21(PA) 

Particulars As per of GDP 

1.Revenue 

Receipts(a+b) 

9.0 

(a)Tax revenue 7.3 

(b) Non tax revenue 1.7 

2.Revenue 

Expenditure of 

which 

11.7 

(a)Interest payments 3.1 

(b) Major subsidies 1.0 

(c) Defence 
expenditure  

0.9 

3.Revenue deficit(2-

1) 

2.7 

4.Capital 
Receipts(a+b+c) of 

which 

4.5 

(a)Recovery of 
loans 

0.1 

(b) Other 

receipts(PSU 
investment) 

0.9 

(c) Borrowings and 

other liabilities  

3.5 

5.Capital 

Expenditure  

1.8 

6.Non debt receipts 

 (1+4[a]+4[b]) 

10.0 

7.Total Expenditure 

 (2+5=7[a]+7[b]) 

13.5 

(a)Plan expenditure  - 

(b) Non plan 

expenditure  

- 

8.Fiscal deficit 3.5 

9.Primary deficit[8-
2(a)] 

0.4 

 

3 
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b. The government budget has a lot of objectives to full fill.  
    In the  light of the statement explain how it can be used to 

    influence distribution of income? Also explain how does it 

    fosters in economic growth? 

 
 

3 

 
17. a. Calculate sales from the following data: 

Items Rupees in lakhs 

i.Intermediate 

Goods 

700 

ii. Consumption of 

fixed capital 

80 

iii.Change in stock (-)50 

iv.Subsidy 60 

v. Net value added 

at factor cost 

1300 

vi. Exports 50 

 

b. Explain the circular flow of income. 

OR 

a.Distinguish between real gross domestic Product and nominal 

Gross Domestic Product. Which of these is a better index of 

welfare of the people and why? 
b. Is Gross Domestic Product are true index of economic welfare 

of the people? Give two reasons in support of your answer. 

3 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
3 

 

 
3 

 

 
3 

  

SECTION B- INDIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

18. In the year______the Indian government made education free and 
compulsory for all children between 6 to 14 years. 

a.2001 

b. 2009 
c. 2003 

d. 2007 

OR 

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development NABARD 

was set up in 1982 as a/the___ body to coordinate the activities of 

all institutions involved in the rural financial system. 
(Fill in the blank with correct alternative). 

a.Cooperative 

b. Apex 
c. Micro credit 

d. Private credit 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
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19. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 
Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 

Assertion(A)- Human capital formation is the process of adding to 

the stock of human capital overtime. 
Reason(R)- Human capital formation leads to a higher 

employment rate. 

Alternatives: 
a. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 
the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 

d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 
 

 
1 

 

 
 

 

 
 

20. Who amongst the following, has received the greatest investment 

in human capital formation? 
a.a nurse in a clinic who is frequently absent because of his ill 

health. 

b. a 12 year old who helps her mother with construction work. 
c. a 10th pass girl who works as a store manager in a mall. 

d. a computer science graduate who works at a call centre. 

 

 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

21. Identify the correct matched item from column A to that of column 

B. 

Column A Column B 

i. Structural 

unemployment 

(a) arises due to 

change in demand 

pattern and supply 
structure 

ii. Disguised 

unemployment 

(b) not working by 

choice 

iii. Seasonal 
unemployment 

(c) invisible in 
nature 

iv.Casual 

unemployment 

(d) arises due to 

movement of labour 

 

a.(i)-a 

b. (ii)-b 
c. (iii)-c 

d. (iv)-d 

 

 

1 
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22. In terms of the sector contribution to GDP, economies of India and 

Pakistan are now relying more on: 

a.Primary sector 
b. Secondary sector 

c. Tertiary sector 

d. None of these 
 

 

 

1 

23. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 

Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 
Assertion(A)- Proportion of people below poverty line is more in 

Pakistan. 

Reason(R)- Pakistan followed a mixed economic model. 
Alternatives: 

a. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 

the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 
d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

 

 

 
 

1 

24. The colonial government made no sincere attempts to estimate 
India's national and per capital income, but most studies found that 

India’s national income growth in the pre independence era 

was___and per capita income growth was___ 
a.Close to 5 percent, more than 2 percent 

b. Less than 3 percent,  more than one percent 

c. Close to half percent almost 0 percent 
d. Less than two percent close to half percent 

 

OR 

Read the following statements 1 and 2 and choose the correct 

alternative: 

Statement 1: Indian agriculture became backward, stagnant and 
non-vibrant under the British rule. 

Statement 2:During the colonial period, farmers were forced to 

cultivate commercial crops like Indigo 
a. Both statement 1 and 2 are correct. 

b. Both statement 1 and 2 are incorrect. 

c. Statement 1 is only correct. 
d. Statement 2 is only correct 

 
1 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
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25. With the increase in the fiscal deficit, the government has created 

a space for _____from the government. 

a. Investment 
b.Disinvestment  

c.Privatisation  

d. Decentralisation  

 

1 

 
 

26. There are two statements given below, about the changes in 

India’s structured composition in the period 1950-1990. 

P: At the beginning of this period the share of agriculture in the 
GDP was the highest. 

Q: Increase in agriculture productivity during this period led to a 

further increase in the share of agriculture in the GDP by the end 
of this period. 

Which of these statements is/are true? 

a. Only P 
b. Only Q 

c. Both P and Q 

d. Neither P nor Q 

OR 

Before the advent of green revolution in 1960’s, India was 

primarily dependent on_____ for the supply of food grains.(Fill in 
the blank with correct alternative). 

a. USA 

b. Britain 
c. Mexico 

d. USSR 

 

 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 

27. Aatmanirbhar Bharat can be considered as a new type of_______ 
a. Import substitution 

b. Import promotion 

c.Liberalization 
d.Export substitution 

 
 

1 

28. “Recently Indians have drifted away from the traditional 

knowledge and practices and caused large scale damage to 
environment”. 

Explain how, adopting the traditional practices can be helpful in 

achieving the objective of sustainable development? 

OR 

What is the difference between physical capital and human 

capital? 
 

 

 
3 

 

 
 

3 
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29. How has population explosion and the advent of industrial 

revolution result in environmental crisis? 

 

3 

 

30. Compare and analyse the “distribution of workforce in formal and 

informal sector, 2011 2012” on the basis of following information: 

 

 

 

 

 
 

4 

31. India has certain advantages which makes it a favourite 

outsourcing destination. What are these advantages? 

 

4 

 

32. Answer the following questions on the basis of the given data: 

a. Comment upon the population growth rates among the three 

    countries. 
b. Which country has most skewed in sex ratio? 

Country Estimated 

population 
(in millions) 

Annual 

growth of 
population 

(in %) 

Sex ratio 

India 1311 1.2 929 

China 1371 0.5 941 

Pakistan 188 2.1 947 

Source:  World Development Indicators, 2015 
www.worldbank.org 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

3 
 

1 
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33. Read the trend that shown in the bar graph and answer the 

questions that follows: 

 

a. What can be seen from the graph? 

b. How has the public sector played a role in the investment and 
marketing of agriculture in India? 

OR 

Write about the government efforts to improve agricultural 

marketing? 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 
 

5 

 
 

6 

34. 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Read the following extract and answer the question that follows: 
 

The Standing Committee on labour in its report released in August 

2021 noted that 90% of workers in India are from the informal 
sector.These workers include: (i). Migrant workers (ii) contract 

labourers, (iii) construction workers and (iv) Street vendors. The 

committee observed that these workers were worst impacted by 
the pandemic due to seasonality of employment and lack of 

employer employee relationship in unorganised sectors. The 

committee recommended Central and State governments to: (i) 
encourage entrepreneurial opportunities, (ii) attract investment in 

traditional manufacturing sectors and developing industrial 

clusters, (iii) strengthen social security measures, (iv) maintain a 
database of workers in the informal sector, and (v) promote 

vocational training. It took note of the various steps taken by the 

central government to support workers and address the challenges 
and threats posed by the COVID-19 pandemic(applicable to urban 

areas): 

Under the Pradhan Mantri Garib Kalyan Yojana (PMGKY), the 
central government contributed both 12% employers share and 
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12% employees share under Employees Provident Fund(EPF). 
Between March and August 2020, a total of Rs. 2567 crore was 

credited in EPF accounts of38.85 lakhs eligible employees through 

2.63 lakh establishment. 
The Aatmanirbhar Bharat RojgarYojana (ABRY) Scheme was 

launched with effect from October 2020 to incentivise employers 

for the creation of new employment along with social security 
benefits and Restoration of loss of employment during the 

COVID-19 pandemic. Further, statutory provident fund 

contribution of both employers and employees was reduced to 
10% each from the existing 12% for all establishments covered by 

EPF Organisation for 3 months. As of June 30 2021, and amount 

of Rupees 950 crore has been disbursed under ABRY to around 22 
lakh beneficiaries. 

The unemployment benefit under the Atal 

BeemitVyaktiKalyanYojana launched in July 2018 was enhanced 
from 25% to 50% of the average earning for ensured workers who 

have lost employment due to COVID-19. Under the Prime 

Minister’s Street Vendors AatmaNirbharNidhi scheme, the central 
government provided and initial working capital of upto Rupees 

10,000 to Street vendors. As of June 28 ,2021, 25 lakh loan 

applications have been sanctioned and Rupees 2,130 crore 
disbursed to 21.57 lakh beneficiaries. The central and state 

governments have also taken various other measures, such as 

increasing spending on infrastructure creation and enabling access 
to cheaper lending for businesses, to sustain economic activity and 

boost employment generation. 

 
a. What categories of workers have been impacted the most due 

to covidpandemic? What steps have been suggested by' The 

Standing Committee on Labour’ to support workers? 
 

b. What steps have been taken by the central government to 

support such workers? 
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3 
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  GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:  
i. Question paper is divided into 4 sections A ,B ,C&D  
ii.  In section A question number 1 to 17 are MCQ type 

questions. 
iii.   In section B question number 18-23 are SA type questions 

(80-100 words). Question 18 & 19 are Source based 
questions.  

iv.  In section C question number 24 to 28 are Long Answer 
based questions (120-150 words). 

v.  In section D question number29&30 are Map based 
questions having 5 sub parts. 

================================================== 

 

  SECTION-A  

1  The period from 1901 - 1921 is referred to as a period 
of_____________. 
a.  Stagnant growth of population 
b. Steady growth of population 
c. Population explosion 
d. Declining growth of population 

1 

2  Which of the following pair is correctly matched 
              Typeof ports                Examples 

a. Oil port     Rotterdam 
b. Entrepot port    Aden 
c. Inland port     Kolkata  
d. Port of call     Maracaibo  

1 

3  Which of the following is not a push factor ? 
a. Water shortage 
b. Medical Facilities 
c. Unemployment 
d. Epidemics 

 

1 
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4  Which age group is known as adolescents? 

a. 15 to 29 years 
b. 29 to 60 years 
c. 1to 15 years 
d. 10 to 19 years 

1 

5  Which one of the following seaport is a landlocked seaport of India? 
 a. Mumbai port 
b. Haldia port 
 c. Kandla Port 
d. Visakhapatnam port 

1  

6  Which of the following is a feature of international trade ? 
a. If export is high then it is unfavorable for the countries trade. 
b. Imports are done to meet essential requirements of domestic 

consumption. 
c. Airways are being used for carrying only nonperishable goods. 
d. Most of India's foreign trade is carried through roadways. 

1  

7  Which of the following is incorrectly matched? 
 Column I     Column II 

a. Singrauli                                Coal 
b. Kalol       Petroleum 
c. Okhla      Bio energy 
d. Bihar      Wind energy 

1 

8  Which one of the following minerals is known as liquid gold? 
a. Iron 
b. Lignite 
c. Manganese 
d. Petroleum 

1 

9  Nainital, Shimla ,Mussoorie are the examples of 
a. Religious and cultural towns 
b. Tourist towns 
c. Garrison cantonment towns 
d. Mining towns 

1 

10  Choose the characteristic of clustered settlements 
a. These units are locally called panna, para, palli. 
b. Mainly found in the steep side of the Himalayas 
c. Mainly found in parts of Rajasthan 
d. Extreme dispersion of settlement is found. 
 

1 
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11  Arrange the following in correct sequence: 
 Following is the sequence of obtaining bio energy 

(i) This will improve economic life of rural areas in developing 
countries 

(ii) It can be converted into electrical energy, heat energy or gas 
for cooking 

(iii) Bio energy is derived from decomposing biological products 
such as agriculture residues, municipal, industrial wastes 

(iv) Collection of biological products from different sources 
which will be decomposed. 

      a. (iv) - (iii) - (ii) - (i) 
      b. (i) - (ii) - (iii) - (iv)  
      c. (iv) - (ii) - (iii) - (i)  
      d. (i) - (ii) - (iv) - (iii) 

1 

12  Consider the following statements and choose the correct option 
from the given options 

I.  Balance of trade records only the volume of goods and 
services imported. 

II. A negative balance of trade lead to exhaustion of a country's 
financial reserves. 

Options 
a. Only statement I is correct  
b. Both the statements are true and statement II correctly present 
the reason for statement I  
c. Only Statement II is correct  
d. Both the statements I and II are incorrect 

1 

13  Assertion:Border roads play an important role in integrating people 
in remote areas with major cities and providing defense. 
Reason: Roads laid along state boundaries are called border roads. 
Options:  
a. Only assertion is correct 
b. Only reason is correct  
c. Both assertion and reason are correct. Reason correctly explains 
    the assertion.  
e. Both are correct but not related to each other 
 

1 
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14  Which one of the following activities comes under primary activities?  

a. Pastoralism 
b. Weaving basket 
c. Tailoring 
d. Selling of garments 

 

1 

15  Rajasthan and Maharashtra have increased_________concentration 
in groundwater. 
a. Fluoride 
b. Iron  
c. Zinc 
d. Lead 

1 

16  In which year the water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act 
was enacted? 

a. 1874 
b. 1864 
c. 1964 
d. 1974 

1 

17  Which one of the following statement is incorrect: 
a. Watershed management refers to efficient management and 

conservation of surface and groundwater resources 
b. Neeru Meeru programme have taken up construction of 

various water harvesting structures  
c. Ganga is most polluted river in India between Delhi and Etawah 
d. India's national water policy was enacted in 2002 

1 

   
SECTION-B 

Question 18 & 19 are Source based questions. 

 

18  Read the given Passage carefully and answer the questions that 
follow: 
Case Study –The word planning is not new to you as it is a part of 
everyday usage. You must have used it with reference to preparation 
for your examination or visit to a hill station. It involves the process 
of thinking, formulation of a scheme or programme and 
implementation of a set of actions to achieve some goal. Though it is 
a very broad term, it has been used with reference to the process of 
economic development. It is different from the traditional hit-and-
miss methods by which reforms and reconstruction are often 

3 



Page 5 of 10 
 

undertaken. Generally, there are two approaches of planning that is 
sectoral planning and regional planning. Sectoral planning means 
formulation and implementation of the sets of schemes or 
programmes aimed at development of various sectors of the 
economy such as agriculture, irrigation, manufacturing, power, 
construction, transport, communication, social infrastructure and 
services. 
 
 
 

i. The planning process has to take special care of those areas 
which have remained backward 
a. Socially 
b. Politically 
c. Culturally 
d. Economically 

ii. In order to arrest the accentuation of regional and social 
disparities, the Planning Commission introduced 
a. Sustainable development 
b. Target area and target group approaches 
c. Command area development approach 
d. Diversification of economic base 

iii. The Small Farmers Development Agency(SFDA)  and 
Marginal Farmers Development Agency (MFDA) are the 
examples of 
a. Target area programme  
b. Investment programme  
c. Target group programme  
d. Infrastructure development programme  

 
19  Read the given Passage carefully and answer the questions that 

follow: 
"With the invention of the wheel, the use of carts and wagons 
become important.The revolution in transport came about only after 
the invention of the steam engine in the 18th century. Perhaps the 
first public railway line was opened in 1825 between Stockton and 
Darlington in Northern England and then onwards, railways became 
the most popular and fastest form of transport in the 19th century. It 
opened up continental interiors for commercial grain farming, mining 

3 
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and manufacturing in USA. The invention of the internal combustion 
engine revolutionized road transport in terms of road quality and 
vehicles (motorcars and trucks ) plying over them. Among the newer 
developments in land transportation are pipelines, rope ways  and 
cable ways. Liquids like mineral oil,water, sludge and sewers are 
transported by pipelines. The great freight careers are the railways, 
ocean vessels, barges,boats and motor trucks and pipelines." 

i. Name the continent with the most dense railway network in 
the world. 

ii. What type of liquids are transported by pipelines? 
iii. Between which two places in Northern England the first 

public railway line was opened? 
20  What are the three major components of population change? 

Explain. 
                                   OR 
Explain different population control measures. 

3 

21  Distinguish between large scale industries and small scale industries 3 

22  Explain with examples how nature gets humanized. 3 

23  Why is road transport in India more important than rail transport? 
Explain any three reasons. 
 

3 

  SECTION-C  

24  State the different characteristics of pastoral nomadism. 5 

25  Explain the causes and consequences of air pollution. 5 

26  Describe the four pillars of Human Development. 
                                             OR 
Describe the four approaches to human development. 

5 

27  How has modern communication system converted the whole world 
into global village? 

5 

28  "Indira Gandhi Canal irrigation has brought prominent 
transformation in the agricultural economy of the region." Support 
the statement. 
                                             

OR 
 
Describe the agricultural techniques which could help to improve the 
productivity of cultivated land. 

5 
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SECTION-D 

29  On the given political map of the world, the following seven features 
are shown. Identify any five of these features and write their correct 
names on the lines marked near each feature. 

5 

  A-A major airport  

  B- Area of extensive commercial grain farming  

  C- Area of Nomadic herding  

  D- A major sea port  

  E- A major airport  

  F-Area of subsistence gathering  

  G- A major seaport 
 
 

 

30  On the given political map of India, locate and label any five of the 
following with appropriate symbols : 

5 

  A. State with highest level of urbanization  

  B. A city with more than 10 million population  

  C. Hazaribagh copper mine  

  D. Bokaro coal mine  

  E. Mathura oil refinery  

  F. A major sea port in Andhra Pradesh  

  G. An International airport of West Bengal.  
 

============================= 
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  General Instructions:  

  1. Please read the instructions carefully. 
2. This Question Paper consists of 24 questions in two sections – 

Section A & Section B. 

3. Section A has Objective type questions whereas Section B 
contains Subjective type questions. 

4. Out of the given (6 + 18 =) 24 questions, a candidate has to 

answer (6 + 11 =) 17 questions in the allotted (maximum) 

time of 3 hours. 

5. All questions of a particular section must be attempted in the 

correct order. 

6. SECTION A - OBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS  

(30 MARKS): 

i. This section has 06 questions. 
ii. There is no negative marking. 

iii. Do as per the instructions given. 

iv. Marks allotted are mentioned against each question/part. 

7. SECTION B – SUBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS  

(30 MARKS): 

i. This section contains 18 questions. 
ii. A candidate has to do 11 questions. 

iii. Do as per the instructions given. 

iv. Marks allotted are mentioned against each question/part. 

============================================== 

 

   

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 10 
 

 

 

SECTION-A 
 

OBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS 

1.  Answer any 4 out of the given 6 questions on  

Employability Skills (1 x 4 = 4 marks) 

 

    
 i. ____ motivation is based on the physical needs to satisfy hunger or 

thirst. 

1 

 ii. Write down the shortcut key to open an already saved Calc 
workbook.  

1 

 iii. What are the two main goals of team-building? 1 

 iv. A ____ is a piece of writing with exactly fifty words. 
a.  Mini saga    b. Micro saga 

c. Macro saga    d. Tiny saga 

1 

 v. ____ is characterized by a pattern of persistent disregard for and 
violation of the rights of others. 

a. Antisocial b. Paranoid c. Obsessive d. none 

1 

 vi. State whether the following statement is TRUE or FALSE. 
‘Green jobs play a crucial role in reducing the environmental 

footprint of economic activity’. 

1 

    
2.  Answer any 5 out of the given 7 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

    
 i. The Central Government has taken several initiatives for  

e-Governance.  Which of the following is / are the Central 

initiatives for e-Governance?  
 i. Citizens Services 

 ii. National  e-Governance Plan 

 iii. National  e-Governance Division 
 iv. e-Governance Infrastructure 

 

Select the correct option: 

a. Only (i) is correct 

b. Both (i) and (ii) are correct 

c. All (i), (ii)and (iii) are correct 

d. All (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv)are correct 

1 
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 ii. Priyanka is going to Darjeeling to spend her vacation. To book her 

rail tickets online she needs to create new account on the 

reservation portal. Which of the following is NOT a correct step 

to do the same? 

a. Sign up on the reservation portal. 

b. Fill the registration form. 

c. The fields marked with a star (*) are optional. 

d. Click the submit button after filling the form. 

1 

 iii. If a variable can have fractional values, then what should be its 
datatype? 

a. single  b. double  c. triple  d. none 

1 

 iv. Consider a Table STUDENT shown below: 

RollNo SName Class Sec Stream Address TeacherID 

22 Rajesh 11 A Science Asansol S105 

33 Suresh 12 E Commerce Durgapur C150 

44 Anjali 11 A Science Kolkata S105 

55 Sunita 11 E Commerce Durgapur C150 

66 Binita 12 B Science Asansol S105 

 
Consider a Table TEACHER shown below: 

TeacherID TeacherName 
S105 D. Sen 
C150 P. Saxena 

 
Choose the correct query to display the number of students present 

in Asansol and Durgapur. 

i. Select COUNT(*), Address from STUDENT group by 

Address HAVING Address in (“Asansol”,” Durgapur”); 

ii. Select COUNT(*), Address from STUDENT group by 

Address HAVING Address  (“Asansol”,” Durgapur”); 

iii. Select COUNT(*), Address from STUDENT group by 

Address HAVING Address  “Asansol”,” Durgapur”; 

iv. Select COUNT(*), Address from STUDENT group by 

Address HAVING Address  “Asansol” AND ” Durgapur”); 
Choose the correct option: 

a. Both (i) and (ii) 

b. Both (ii) and (iii) 

c. Only (i) 

      d. Both (i) and (iii) 

1 
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 v. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 
storing information such as student details, marks and result. 

1 

 vi. How many primitive data types does Java supports? 1 

 vii. What do you understand by Tuple in a Database System? 1 
    

    

    
3.  Answer any 6 out of the given 7 questions  

(1 x 6 = 6 marks) 

 

    
 i. What is the full form of DBA? 1 

 ii. What do you understand by Attribute in a Database System? 1 

 iii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 
storing information regarding hotel staff, menu items and 

infrastructure. 

 

1 

 iv. Identify the correct statement / statements regarding  web-based 

application. 

i. A web-based application provides the convenience 
of availability 24 x 7 across the world. 

ii. A web-based application can be accessed via a web 

browser, over a network connection. 
Select the correct option: 

a. Only (i) is correct 

b. Only (ii) is correct  

c. Both (i) and (ii) are correct 

d. Both (i) and (ii) are incorrect 

 

1 

 v. IRCTC stands for: 
a. Indian Railway Catering and Tourism Contract 

b. Indian Railway Catering and Tourism Corporation 

c. Indian Railway Catering and Travel Corporation 

d. Indian Rail Catering and Travel Corporation 

 

1 

 vi. LSAC stands for ____. 
 

1 

 vii. What is the use of the ++ operator in JAVA? 1 
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4.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

    

 i. Read the following statements carefully about Online Shopping: 
a. Online shopping is an e-commerce application where the 

customer can purchase goods over the Internet. 

b. The customer can view the goods that are displayed along 
with the details of the goods. 

c. The customer can select the goods to be purchased and 

store them in their online shopping basket. 
d. The payment for the goods is to be made using only debit 

cards. 

 

Choose the correct option from the following: 
a. Both i and ii are correct 

b. All (i), (ii) and (iii) are correct 

c. All (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) are correct 

d. Only (iv) is correct 

1 

 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

maintaining information regarding patients such as their personal 

details, health records, hospitalization date. 

1 

 iii.  “We can use ‘LIKE’ keyword along with two more reserved 

characters”. Name the two reserved characters. 

1 

 iv. In the table BOOK, Anju doesn't want repeated values in column 

publisher. 

Rewrite the correct command. 

 select publisher from book; 

1 

 v. Rupesh has compiled a detailed list with a clear description of 

application features of  his project and have recognized the 

limitations that were placed on the project. Now he is focusing 

on how the application is to be designed. Out of the given 

options choose the phase of the project in which Rupesh is 

currently in: 

a. Requirements Definition Phase 

b. Testing Phase 

c. Implementation Phase 

d. Design Phase 

1 

 vi. What is the shortcut key to run file in NetBeans? 1 
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5.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

   
 

 

 i. An application that can be accessed via a web browser, over a 

network connection is known as what? 

1 

 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

storing details of PAN cards, AADHAR cards, vehicle registration, 

birth/death certificate registration. 

1 

 iii. Name the constraint that specifies that primary key of a relation 

cannot have null value. 

1 

 iv. Which command is used to create a new table or relation? 1 
 v. Expand DAR&PG. 1 

 vi. What is the alternative name for Java Bytecode? 1 

   
 

 

 

6.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions 

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

 i. Mention the portal that is a one point source to access all Indian 

Government websites at all levels and from all sectors. 

1 

 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

storing information about customers’ accounts and loans related 

information. 

1 

 iii. RDBMS stands for ____. 

a. Relational Data Management System. 
b. Relational Database Manipulation System. 

c. Relational Database Management System. 

d. none of the above 

1 

 iv. ____ function finds the sum of all the values for a selected attribute 

which has numeric data type. 

a. ADD  b. SUM   c. TOTAL  d. none 

1 

 v. Give any two examples of online reservation system. 1 

 vi. Is it essential to sort an array before invoking binarySearch( )? 

What happens if the array is not sorted? 

1 
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  SECTION-B: SUBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS  

  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions on 

Employability Skills (2 x 3 = 6 marks) 

Answer each question in 20 – 30 words. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

    

7.  Why Self-management is important? (Write any two valid points) 2 

8.  What is Sorting?  
Name the two ways in which sorting can be done in Calc. 

2 

9.  Give two differences between Hearing and Listening? 2 

10.  What are the two main goals of team-building? 2 
11.  What is the role of Waste Water Treatment Workers? 2 

    

  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions (2 x 3 = 6 marks)  
    

12.  Differentiate between Degree and Cardinality of a table. 2 

13.  A school is making database of its teachers and students. Teacher 
table includes teacher ID, teacher name, teacher subject. Give 

details of Student Table along with its schema. 

2 

14.  ‘The services of e-governance portal can be broadly categorized 
into two broad categories’. Name them. 

2 

15.  Differentiate between while and do-while loop. 2 

16.  Differentiate between looping and iteration. 2 
    

  Answer any 2 out of the given 3 questions (3 x 2 = 6 marks)  

    
17.  Write an SQL query to count the number of teachers earning more 

than Rs. 50000 (field name is Salary) from table Teacher. 

3 

18.  Write the three advantages for providers of online reservation 
system. 

3 

19.  Write a program in Java NetBeans to display all even numbers 

between 63 and 99 in reverse order using FOR loop.  

3 

    

  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions (4 x 3 = 12 marks)  
20.  Write a program in Java, using do-while loop, to display the cube 

of first five natural numbers, i.e., 1,2,3,4,5. 

4 

21.  Write a program in java netbeans to find the square of every 
alternate number of an array. 

Array  temp = {0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9} 

4 

22.  Mention four actions that can be taken to make passwords safer. 4 
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23.  Write SQL commands for the following on the basis of given table 
BOOKS table from (a) to (d) 

 

 
BOOKS 

 

B_ID B_Name Author Price 
Publishing_ 

Year 

1024 
Amazing 

World 
A. Mathur 1600 1987 

2014 
Today’s 
Science 

T. Sharma 1500 1988 

3025 
Spiritual 

Look 
T. Roy 2000 2000 

1125 
Peace Of 

Mind 
N. Singh 2500 1998 

5026 
Birds With 
No Wings 

A. Sen 1200 1996 

 

 
(a) To display the details of the books in ascending order of their 

      price. 

 
 

(b) To display the Price of all books where each book price has 

      been increased by 100. 
 

 

(c) To display the book names have been published after the year 
      1999. 

 

 
(d) To enter a new record in the table with the following details: 

     (9002, “Simple Life”, “C. Das”, 800, “1995”); 

 
 

 

 
 

 

4 
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24.  Write the Mysql commands for the following queries :- 

EMPLOYEE 

EMPNO E_DID    SALARY 

334 909     60000 
232 808     75000 

512 909     80000 

156 808     65000 

 

DEPARTMENT 

 

DID     DNAME      NO_OF_EMP  PROFIT  

909      STEEL           5500                25000 

808     IRON           5000    10500 
  

(a) To find all the employee numbers, department name for  

department ID as 808. 
(b) To find the total salary amount from each department name. 

(c) To displays all the tables created in the current database. 

(d) To delete table DEPARTMENT along with the information  
    in it. 

4 

    

    
 

 

=================================== 
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 Name: ____________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE - A 

 

 BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022 – 2023] 

CLASS - XII 

MATHEMATICS 

Time: 3 Hrs.                                              Maximum Marks: 80 

================================================= 

 

 General Instructions: 

1. This question paper contains – five sections A, B, C, D and E.  

Each section is compulsory. However, there are internal choices in 

some questions. 

2. Section Ahas 18 MCQ’s and 02 Assertion – Reason based 

questions of 1 mark each. 

3. Section B has 5 Very Short Answer (VSA) – type questions of 2 

marks each. 

4. Section C has 6 Short Answer (SA) – type questions of 3 marks 

each. 

5. Section D has 4 Long Answer (LA) – type questions of 5 marks 

each. 

6. Section E has 3 Case Based (CBQ) – type questions of 4 marks 

each with sub parts. 

=========================================== 

 

 SECTION - A  

 (Multiple Choice Questions) 

Each question carries 1 mark. 

 

1. 
The perpendicular distance of the point P(1, 2, 3) from the line 

x−6

3
 = 

y−7

2
 = 

z−7

−2
is: 

(a) 1                     (b) 5                     (c) 7                      (d) 0 

1 

2. ∫ [x]
2

−2
 dx is equal to: (where [.] denotes greatest integer function of x) 

(a) 0                     (b) 2                     (c) -2                     (d) 4  

1 
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3. The adjacent sides AB and AC of a ∆ ABC are represented by the 

vectors -2𝑖̂ + 3𝑗̂ + 2�̂� and -4𝑖̂ + 5𝑗̂ + 2�̂� respectively. Then the area of 

the ∆ ABC is: 

(a) 3 sq. units       (b) 4 sq. units       (c) 5 sq. units       (d) 6 sq. units 

1 

4. Let y be the function which passes through (1, 2), having slope (2x + 1). 

Then the area bounded between the curve and the x – axis is: 

(a) 6 sq. units       (b) 5/6 sq. units    (c) 1/6 sq. units   (d) none of these  

1 

5. 
The area of the region bounded by the ellipse 

x2

25
 + 

y2

16
 = 1 is: 

(a) 20π2sq.units    (b) 25πsq.units  (c) 20πsq.units   (d) 16π2sq.units 

1 

6. A bag contains 4 white and 2 black balls and another bag contains 3 

white and 5 black balls. If one ball is drawn at random from each bag, 

then the probability that one ball is white and one ball is black is: 

(a) 13/24                (b) 5/24              (c) 2/3                 (d) 1/4 

1 

7. Let A and B be independent events with P(A) = 0.3 and P(B) = 0.4, then 

P (B/A) is: 

(a) 0.5                     (b) 0.4               (c) 0.2                (d) 0.3 

1 

8. Maximize Z = 5x + 3y, subject to the constarints: 

x + y ≤ 300;  2x + y ≤ 360, x ≥ 0, y ≥ 0 is: 

(a) 1020                  (b) 1050            (c) 1040            (d) 1030  

1 

9. 
Let �̂�, �̂� and �̂� be three unit vectors such that �̂� × (�̂� × �̂�) = 

√3

2
(�̂� + �̂�). If 

�̂� is not parallel to �̂�, then the angle between �̂� and �̂� is: 

(a) 5π/6                   (b) 2π/3              (c) 3π/4             (d) π/2 

1 

10. 
The degree of the differential equation: [1 + (

dy

dx
)2]3/2

= 
d2 y

dx2
is 

(a) 2                        (b) 3   (c) not defined   (d) 4  

1 

11. 
An integrating factor of: 

dy

dx
+ y sec x = tan x is 

(a) sec x                  (b) esec x (c) sec x + tan x  (d) log (sec x + tan x) 

1 

12. ∫
cos 4x+1

cot x+tan x
 dx =  

(a) - 
1

6
 cos3 2x + C      (b)  

1

6
 cos3 2x + C  

(c) - 
1

6
 sin3 2x + C    (d) - 

1

2
 sin2 6x + C 

1 



Page 3 of 8 
 

13. 
General solution of: cos2x 

dy

dx
+ y = tan x (0 ≤ x ≤ π/2) is 

(a) y = (tan x -1) + Ce – tan x
         (b) y = (tan x +1) + Ce – tan x 

(c) y =  (tan x + 1) - Ce – tan x 
(d) y =  (tan x -1) - Ce – tan x

 

1 

14. 
If y = x sin y, then x 

dy

dx
 = 

(a)
y

1−x cos y
 (b)

y

1 + x cos y
 (c) 

x

1−y cos x
        (d)

x

 1+ y cos x
 

1 

15. 
Let A = [

1 sinθ 1
− sinθ 1 sinθ

−1 − sinθ 1
], where 0 ≤ 𝜃 ≤ 2π. Then  

(a) det(A) = 0 (b) det(A) ∈ [2, 4] (c) det(A) ∈ (2, 4) (d) det(A) ∈ (2, ∞) 

1 

16. The curve satisfying the differential equation y dx – (x + 3y2) dy = 0 and 

passing through the point (1, 1), also passes through the point: 

(a) (1/4, 1/2)             (b) (1/3, -1/3)        (c) (-1/3, 1/3)        (d) (1/4, -1/2) 

1 

17. 
The principal value of: sin-1(sin 

2π

3
) is: 

(a) 5π/3                    (b) π/3                    (c) 2π/3            (d) None of these 

1 

18. 
The value of p so that the lines 

1−x

3
 = 

7y−14

2p
 = 

z−3

2
and

7−7x

3p
 = 

y−5

1
 = 

6−z

5
are at right angles is: 

(a) 70/11                 (b) 70/12                (c) 72/15              (d) 71/13 

1 

19. Assertion (A): The maximum value of Z = 5x + 3y, satisfying the 

conditions x ≥ 0, y ≥ 0 and 5x + 2y ≤ 10 is 15 

Reason (R): A feasible region may be bounded or unbounded. 

(a) Both A and Rare true and R is the correct explanation of A.        

(b) Both A and Rare true but R is not the correct explanation of A.     

(c)  A is true but R is false.             

(d) A is false but R is true. 

1 

20. 

Assertion (A): The function f(x) = {
2x , if x < 0

0, if 0 ≤ x ≤ 1
4x, if x > 1

 is continuous 

everywhere except at x = 1 

Reason (R): Polynomial and constant functions are always continuous. 

(a) Both A and Rare true and R is the correct explanation of A.        

(b) Both A and Rare true but R is not the correct explanation of A.     

(c)  A is true but R is false.             

(d) A is false but R is true. 

 

1 
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 SECTION - B  

 This section comprise of Very Short Answer type – questions (VSA) 

of 2 marks each. 

 

21. 
Find the value of: sin (

1

2
 cos-1

4

5
) 

2 

 OR  

 Show that the function f: R → R: f(x) = 1 + x2 is many – one into.  

22. Find the value of k such that f(x) = sin x – kx is decreasing for all real x. 2 

23. If |�⃗�| = 2 and |�⃗⃗�| = 5 and |�⃗�  ×  �⃗⃗�| = 8, then find �⃗�.�⃗⃗� 2 

 OR  

 Find the value of λ and μ so that the points A (3, 2, -4), B (9, 8, -10) and 

C (λ, μ, -6) are collinear. 
 

24. 
If e

x
+ e

y
 = e

x + y, 
then prove that 

dy

dx
= - e

y - x 2 

25. If �⃗�, �⃗⃗� and 𝑐 are theree vectors such that |�⃗�| = 3, |�⃗⃗�| = 4 and |𝑐| = 5 and 

each one of them is perpendicular to the sum of the other two, then find 

|�⃗� +  �⃗⃗� +  𝑐| 

2 

 SECTION - C  

 This section comprise of Short Answer type – questions (SA) of 3 

marks each. 

 

26. 
Evaluate: ∫

dx

x1/2 + x1/3 
3 

27. A die is thrown twice and the sum of the numbers appearing is observed 

to be 8. What is the conditional probability that the number 5 has 

appeared at least once? 

3 

 OR  

 Let X denote the number of times ‘a total of 9’ appears in two throws o a 

pair of dice. Find the probability distribution of X. Also find mean of X. 

 

28. 
Prove that: ∫

sin2x

sin x+cos x

π/2

0
dx = 

1

√2
 log (√2 + 1) 

3 

 OR  

 
Evaluate: ∫

sin x+cos x

√sin 2x

π/3

π/6
dx 

 

29. Find the particular solution of the differential equation: ex√1 −  y2dx + 
y

x
 dy = 0, given that y = 1, when x = 0. 

3 

 OR  
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Find the particular solution of the differential equation: (1 + x2) 

dy

dx
+ 

2xy = 4x2, given that y = 0, when x = 0. 

 

30. If a young men rides his motorcycle at 25 km/ hr, he has to spend ₹ 2 per 

kilometer on petrol; if he rides at a faster speed of 40 km/ hr, the petrol 

cost increases to ₹ 5 per kilometer. He has ₹ 100 to spend on petrol and 

wishes to find the maximum distance he can travel within one hour. 

Express this as a linear programming problem and then solve it.  

3 

31. 
Integrate: ∫

dx

cos x ( 5−4 sin x)
 

3 

 SECTION - D  

 This section comprise of Long Answer type – questions (LA) of 5 

marks each. 

 

32. Find the area of the smaller region cut off by the line x + y = 1 from the 

circle x2 + y2 = 1 

5 

33. Let n be a positive integer. Prove that the relation R on the set Z of all 

integers defined by (x, y) ∈ R ⟺ x – y is divisible by n, is an 

equivalence relation on z. 

5 

 OR  

 Let S be the set of all real numbers and let R be a relation on S, defined 

by R = {(a, b): 1 + ab > 0}. 

Show that R is reflexive and symmetric but not transitive. 

 

34. Find the coordinates of the foot of the perpendicular drawn from the 

point (1, 2, 3) to the line 
x−6

3
 = 

y−7

2
 = 

z−7

−2
. Also find the length of the perpendicular from the 

given point to the line. 

5 

 OR  

 Find the Cartesian  equation of the line passing through the point (1, 2, -

4) and perpendicular to each of the lines 
x−8

8
 = 

y+19

−16
 = 

z−10

7
and

x−15

3
 = 

y+29

8
 = 

z−5

−5
 

 

35. The sum of three numbers is 6. If we multiply third number by 3 and add 

the second number to it, we get 11. By adding first and third number we 

get double of the second number. Find the numbers by using matrix 

method. 

5 
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 SECTION - E 

This section comprise of Case Based type – questions (CBQ) of 4 

marks each.  

 

36. On the request of villagers, a construction agency designs a tank with 

the help of an architect. The tank consists of a rectangular base with 

rectangular sides, open at the top so that its depth is 2m and volume is 

8m3as shown in the figure below. The construction of the tank costs  

₹ 70/ m2for the base and ₹ 45/ m2for sides. 

 
(i) If x and y represent the length and breadth of its rectangular base, 

then find the relation between x and y. 

(ii) Find the value of x so that the cost of construction is minimum. 

OR 

Verify by second derivative test that cost is minimum at a critical point. 

4 

37. Location of three houses of a society is represented by the points  

A(-1, 0), B(1, 3) and C(3, 2) as shown in the figure. 

 
Based on the above information, answer the following questions: 

(i) Find the equations of the lines AB, BC and CA. 

(ii) Find the area of ∆ABC. 

 

 

4 
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================================ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

38. In pre – board examination of class XII, commerce stream with 

Economics and Mathematics of a particular school, 50% of the students 

failed in Economics, 35% failed in Mathematics and 25% failed in both 

the subjects. A student is selected at random from the class. 

 
(i) Find the probability that the selected student has failed in Economics, 

if it is known that he has failed in Mathematics? 

(ii) Find the probability that the selected student has failed in 

Mathematics, if it is known that he has failed in Economics? 

 

4 
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  Name: _________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____

                 CODE-B 

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022 – 2023] 

MATHEMATICS 

CLASS: XII 

Time: 3 Hrs.                                             Maximum Marks : 80 

============================================== 

 

  General Instructions: 

(i) This question paper contains five sections: A, B, C, D 

and E. Each Section is compulsory. However, there 

are internal choices in some questions. 

(ii) Section A has 18 MCQ’s and 02 Assertion-Reason 

based questions of 1 mark each. 

(iii)  Section B has 5 Very Short Answer type questions of 

2 marks each. 

(iv) section C  has 6  Short Answer type questions of 3 

marks each. 

(v) Section D has 4 Long Answer type questions of 5 

marks each. 

(vi) Section E  has 3 source based  type questions of 4 

marks each. 

============================================= 

 

   SECTION- A  

1.   If A is a square matrix such that 𝐴2 = 𝐴, then (𝐼 + 𝐴)2 − 3𝐴 is  

(a) I                 (b) 2A                 (c)  3I                    (d) A 

1 

2.  
 If  A =[

cos ∅ − sin ∅
sin ∅ cos ∅

],then 𝐴−1 = 

(a) A           (b) –A            (c)  Adj A         (d)  -adjA 

1 

 

 

3. 

 

 
The value of ∆ =  |

𝑥 + 𝑦 𝑦 + 𝑧 𝑧 + 𝑥
𝑧 𝑥 𝑦

−3 −3 −3
| is 

(a) 1             (b)   2                 (c)  0                 (d) xyz. 

1 

 

4. 

 

 

 
 If the function f(x) ={

𝑘𝑥 + 5, 𝑤ℎ𝑒𝑛 𝑥 ≤ 2
𝑥 − 1, 𝑤ℎ𝑒𝑛 𝑥 > 2

   is continuous at x 

=2, then k =? 

 (a) 2             (b) -2                (c) 3            (d) – 3 

 

 

 

1 
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5. 

 

 
𝐸𝑣𝑎𝑙𝑢𝑎𝑡𝑒 ∫ 𝑒𝑥 (

sin 4𝑥 − 4

1 − 𝑐𝑜𝑠4𝑥
) 𝑑𝑥 = _____________ 

(a)𝑒𝑥𝑐𝑜𝑡2𝑥 + 𝑐                                           (b) −𝑒𝑥𝑐𝑜𝑡2𝑥 + 𝑐   

(c) 𝑒𝑥𝑐𝑜𝑡𝑥+ c                                              (d)   −𝑒𝑥𝑐𝑜𝑡𝑥 + 𝑐   

1 

6. 

 

 

 Write the degree of the differential equation 

𝑦 = 𝑥
𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
+ 𝑎√1 + (

𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
)

2

. 

(a) 1        (b)  2                (c) 3           (d)   4 

 

1 

 

 

 

7.  The minimum value of 𝑃 = 6𝑥 + 16𝑦 subject to constraints 𝑥 ≤
40, 𝑦 ≥ 20, 𝑥 ≥ 0𝑎𝑛𝑑  𝑦 ≥ 0 is  

(i)240           (ii) 320            (iii) 0            (iv) 200 

1 

8.  Find ƛ, if the vectors 𝑖̂ − 𝑗̂ + �̂�, 3𝑖̂ + 𝑗̂ + 2�̂�  𝑎𝑛𝑑 𝑖̂ + ƛ𝑗̂ − 3�̂� are 

coplanar. 

(a)  15           (b)   5                   (c) 0                  (d)  1 

1 

 9. 

 

 

 

 
 

 
∫ |5𝑥 − 3|𝑑𝑥 =

1

0

 

(a)13/10          (b)    10/13       (c)     12          (d)  1 
 

 

 

1 

 

 
 

10.  Find the value of  𝑥 + 𝑦 from the following equation: 

2 [
𝑥 5
7 𝑦 − 3

] + [
3 −4
1 2

] =  [
7 6

15 14
]. 

(a)  10         (b)  11          (c)  13         (d)  15 

1 

11.  Objective function of a L. P. P. is 

(i) A constraint    (ii) A function to be optimized 

(ii) A relations between the variables (iv) none of these 

1 

12.  If area of triangle is 35 sq units with vertices (2,-6), (5, 4) and (k, 

4). Then find k. 

(a) −2, 𝑜𝑟 12  (b) 2, 𝑜𝑟 1   (𝑐) − 2, 𝑜𝑟 − 12    (d)  2, 𝑜𝑟 12    

1 

13.  

Let 𝑃 = |
𝐴𝑥 𝑥2 1
𝐵𝑦 𝑦2 1

𝐶𝑧 𝑧2 1

| 𝑎𝑛𝑑 𝑄 = |
𝐴 𝐵 𝐶
𝑥 𝑦 𝑧

𝑦𝑧 𝑧𝑥 𝑥𝑦
| then 

(i) P= Q      (ii)   P=2Q       (iii)  P=3Q     (iv) Q= 3P 

 

 

 

1 
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14.  If A and B are two events such that 𝐴 ⊂ 𝐵 𝑎𝑛𝑑 𝑃(𝐵) ≠ 0, then 

which of the following is correct : 

(a) 𝑃 (
𝐴

𝐵
) =

𝑃(𝐵)

𝑃(𝐴)
     (b) P(

𝐴

𝐵
) < 𝑃(𝐴)    (c) ) P(

𝐴

𝐵
) ≥ 𝑃(𝐴)    

(d) None of these 

1 

15.  The integrating factor of 𝑐𝑜𝑠2𝑥
𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
+ 𝑦 = tan 𝑥 is 

(a) 𝑒𝑠𝑖𝑛𝑥      (b) 𝑒𝑐𝑜𝑠𝑥       (c)𝑒𝑡𝑎𝑛𝑥        (𝑑) 𝑒𝑐𝑜𝑠𝑒𝑐𝑥 

1 

16.  
If 𝑦 = √sin 𝑥 + √sin 𝑥 + √sin 𝑥 +……∞, 𝑡ℎ𝑒𝑛 

𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
= 

(a)  
𝑠𝑖𝑛𝑥

2𝑦−1
       (b)  

𝑐𝑜𝑠𝑥

2𝑦−1
          (c)  

𝑐𝑜𝑠𝑥

𝑦−1
       (d) none of these 

1 

17.  Find the projection of   �⃗� = 2𝑖̂ − 𝑗̂ + �̂� 𝑜𝑛  �⃗⃗� =  𝑖̂ − 2𝑗̂ + �̂�. 

(a) 1/√6       (b)    1/6        (c)   6        (d)  2 

1 

18.  Which of the following triplet can be direction cosine of a line? 

(a) 1, 1,1    (b)1, −1, 1         (𝑐)1, 1, −1        (𝑑)
1

√3
,

1

√3
,

1

√3
 

1 

19.  Assertion (A) : If 𝑓: 𝑅 → 𝑅 is function defined by 𝑓(𝑥) = 5𝑥 +

3.  𝐼𝑓 𝑔 = 𝑓−1, 𝑡ℎ𝑒𝑛 𝑔(𝑥) =
𝑥−3

5
   

Reason (R) : If If 𝑓: 𝐴 → 𝐵 𝑖𝑠 𝑎 𝑏𝑖𝑗𝑒𝑐𝑡𝑖𝑜𝑛 𝑎𝑛𝑑 If 𝑔: 𝐵 → 𝐴 is the 

inverse of 𝑓, 𝑡ℎ𝑒𝑛 𝑓𝑜𝑔 is the identity function on A. 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation 

of A 

(b) Both A and R are true but R is not the correct 

explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

(d) A is false but R is true. 

1 

20.  Assertion (A) : The angle between the straight lines  
𝑥 + 1

2
=

𝑦 − 2

5
=

𝑧 + 3

4
 𝑎𝑛𝑑 

𝑥 − 1

1
=

𝑦 + 2

2
=

𝑧 − 3

−3
 𝑖𝑠 900 

Reason (R) : Skew lines are lines in different planes which are 

parallel and intersecting. 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation 

of A 

(b) Both A and R are true but R is not the correct 

explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

(d) A is false but R is true. 

 

 

1 
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  SECTION-B  

21.  Let 𝑓: 𝑅 → 𝑅 be defined as 𝑓(𝑥) = 10𝑥 + 7. Find the 

function𝑔: 𝑅 → 𝑅 such that gof = fog = Ig. 

OR 

Prove that 4(cot−1 3 + cosec−1 √5) = 𝜋 

2 

22.  A stone is dropped into a quiet lake and waves move in circles at 

a speed of 4 cm per second. At the instant, when the radius of the 

circular wave is 10 cm, how fast is the enclosed area increasing? 

2 

23.  Find a vector of magnitude 6, perpendicular to each of the 

vectors �⃗� + �⃗⃗� 𝑎𝑛𝑑 �⃗� − �⃗⃗�,where �⃗� = 𝑖̂ + 𝑗̂ + �̂� and �⃗⃗� = 𝑖̂ + 2𝑗̂ +

3�̂�. 
OR 

Find the angle between the lines:  

�⃗� = 2𝑖̂ − 5𝑗̂ + �̂� + 𝛾(3𝑖̂ + 2𝑗̂ + 2�̂�) 𝑎𝑛𝑑 

                     𝑟 = 7𝑖̂ − 6�̂� + 𝜋(𝑖̂ + 2𝑗̂ + 2�̂�). 

2 

24.  If 𝑥 = 𝑎𝑡2, 𝑦 = 2𝑎𝑡, 𝑡ℎ𝑒𝑛 𝑓𝑖𝑛𝑑 
𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
 2. 

25.  If �⃗� = 4𝑖̂ − 𝑗̂ + �̂� 𝑎𝑛𝑑 �⃗⃗� = 2𝑖̂ − 2𝑗̂ + �̂�, then find a unit vector 

parallel to the vector �⃗� + �⃗⃗�. 

2 

   

SECTION-C 

 

26.  Evaluate:  ∫
𝑥2

√𝑥2+6
𝑑𝑥. 3 

27.  Probability of solving specific problem independently by A and 

B are 
1

2
 𝑎𝑛𝑑 

1

3
 respectively. If both try to solve the problem 

independently, find the probability that exactly one of them 

solves the problem. 

OR 

Find the probability distribution of the number of successes in 

two tosses of a die, where a success is defined as number greater 

than 4. 

3 

28.  Evaluate ∫ 𝑥 𝑐𝑜𝑠2𝑥𝑑𝑥
𝜋

0
. 

OR 

Evaluate ∫ log (1 + 𝑡𝑎𝑛𝑥)𝑑𝑥
𝜋

4
0

 

 

 

 

 

3 
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29.  Find the particular solution of the differential equation 

2𝑦𝑒
𝑥

𝑦𝑑𝑥 + (𝑦 − 2𝑥𝑒
𝑥

𝑦) 𝑑𝑦 = 0 given that 𝑥 = 0 𝑤ℎ𝑒𝑛 𝑦 = 1 

OR 
Solve: (1 + 𝑥2)𝑑𝑦 + 2𝑥𝑦 𝑑𝑥 = 𝑐𝑜𝑡𝑥 𝑑𝑥. 

3 

30.  A manufacturer has employed 5 skilled men and 10 semi skilled 

men and makes two modles A and B of an article. The making of 

one item of model A requires 2 hours work by a skilled man 2 

hours work by a semi skilled man. One item of model B requires 

1 hour by a skilled man and 3 hours work by a semi skilled man. 

No man is expected to work more than 8 hours per day. The 

profit on an item of model A is Rs 15 and on an item of model B 

is Rs 10. How many items of each model should he made per day 

in order to maximize daily profit? Formulate the above LPP and 

solve it graphically. 

3 

31.  Evaluate: ∫
𝑥−1

(𝑥+1)(𝑥−2)
𝑑𝑥 3 

   

SECTION-D 

 

32.  Using integration find the area of the region{(𝑥, 𝑦): } 𝑥2 + 𝑦2 ≤
4,   𝑥 + 𝑦 ≥ 2. 

5 

33.  Let N denote the set of all natural numbers and R be the relation 

on N X N defined by (𝑎, 𝑏)𝑅 (𝑐, 𝑑). 𝐼𝑓 𝑎𝑑(𝑏 + 𝑐) = 𝑏𝑐(𝑎 +
𝑑),  show that R is an equivalence relation. 

OR 

Let N denote the set of all natural numbers and R be the relation 

on N X N defined by (𝑎, 𝑏)𝑅 (𝑐, 𝑑). 𝐼𝑓 𝑎 + 𝑑 = 𝑏 + 𝑐. show that 

R is an equivalence relation. 

5 

34.  Find the equation of the line passing through P(1, 2, 3) and 

perpendicular to the lines  
𝑥−3

7
=

𝑦

3
=

𝑧−1

2
 𝑎𝑛𝑑 

𝑥 − 1

2
=

1 − 𝑦

2
=

𝑧 − 3

7
 

OR  

Show that the lines  
𝑥+1

3
=

𝑦+3

5
=

𝑧+5

7
 𝑎𝑛𝑑 

𝑥−2

1
=

𝑦−4

3
=

𝑧−6

5
   intersect each other. Find the point of 

intersection also. 

5 
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35.  
Determine the product [

−4 4 4
−7 1 3
5 −3 −1

] [
1 −1 1
1 −2 −2
2 1 3

] and use it 

to solve the system of equations 𝑥 − 𝑦 + 𝑧 = 4, 𝑥 − 2𝑦 − 2𝑧 =
9,   2𝑥 + 𝑦 + 3𝑧 = 1. 

5 

   

SECTION-E 

 

36.  An architect design a room in such a manner that maximum 

natural light comes in the room. For this, he frames a window in 

the form of a rectangle surmounted by a semi-circular opening. 

The total perimeter of the window is 12 m. Let x and y denote 

the length and breadth of the rectangle. 

Based on the above information, answer the following questions 

(i) Find the equation for area of window in terms of x. 

(ii) Find the radius of the semi circle for maximum light. 

(iii) Find the length of the window for maximum light 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

2 

1 

37.  P(𝑥) = −5𝑥2 + 125𝑥 + 37500 is the total profit function of a 

company, where 𝑥 is the production of the company. 

(i) Find the values of x at the critical points. 

(ii) Find the  intervals on which 𝑃(𝑥)will be strictly 

increasing. 

 

 

2 

 

2 

38.  In answering a question on a multiple choice test for class XII, a 

student either knows the answer or guesses. Let 3/5 be the 

probability that he knows the answer and 2/5  be the probability 

that he guesses. Assume that a student who guesses at the answer 

will be correct with probability 1/3. Let E1,  E2,  E be the events 

that the student knows the answer, guesses the answer, and 

answers correctly respectively. 

(i) Find the value of P (E1) and 𝑃 (
𝐸

𝐸1
). 

(ii) What is the probability that the student knows the 

answer, given that he answered it correctly?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 

 

2 
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 BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023] 

CLASS – XII 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION 

Time: 3 Hours                                                    Maximum Marks : 70  
========================================================== 

 

 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
1. The Question Paper Consists Of 5 sections and 37 Questions.  
2. Section A Consists of question 1-18 carrying 1 mark each and is 

multiple choice questions. All questions are compulsory.  
3. Section B consist of questions 19-24 carrying 2 marks each and are 

very short answer types and should not exceed 60-90 words. 
Attempt any 5 

4. Section C consist of questions 25-30 carrying 3 marks each and are 
short answer types and should not exceed 100-150 words. Attempt 
any 5. 

5. Section D consist of questions 31-33 carrying 4 marks each and are 
case studies. There is internal choice available.  

6. Section E consists of questions 34-37 carrying 5 marks  each and are 
short answer types and should not exceed 200-300 words. Attempt 
any 3. 

========================================================== 

 

 SECTION-A  

1. The basic function of management is .. 
a) Controlling  

 
b) Budgeting  

 
c) Planning 

  
d) Organizing  

 

1 
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2. Walking barefoot on sand or rough ground helps to correct…. 

a) Flat feet 
b) Club feet 
c) Curved feet 
d) Outward pointing feet 

1 

3. According to WHO, the criteria for overweight as per BMI is…. 
a) 18.5 – 24.9 
b) 25 – 29.9 
c) 30 – 34.9 
d) 35 – 39.9 

1 

4. Which gland is associated with diabetes? 
a) Endocrine 
b) Pituitary  
c) Pancreas 
d) Hypothalamus  

1 

5. How many games are included in Special Olympics Bharat? 
a) 15 
b) 24 
c) 20 
d) 18 

1 

6. Identify the picture shown and chose the correct alternative. 

a) Special Olympics Bharat 
b) Olympic Games 
c) Paralympics games 
d) None of these 

 

1 
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7. One gram of carbohydrate contains …………… calories.  
a) 3 
b) 4 
c) 5 
d) 9 

1 

8. ------------- is not a macro mineral. 
a) Magnesium  
b) Potassium  
c) Sulphur  
d) Chromium  

1 

9. The full form of SAI is ….. 
a) Sports Authority of India  
b) Sports Association of India  
c) Special Authority of India  
d) Sports Authority of International  

1 

10. The full form of BMR is…. 
a) Body Mind Relationship  
b) Basal Metabolic Rate 
c) Body Movement Rate 
d) Body Mass Rate 

1 

11. Read the given statements-Assertion (A) and Reason (R) and choose 
the correct alternative from the options given below:Assertion(A): 
There are different types of joints in the human body.  
Reason ( R): All person have the same rang of motion of joints. 

(a) Both Assertion ( A) and Reason ( R)  are true and Reason 
               ( R) is the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
(b) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true but Reason ( R) is 

          not the correct explanation of Assertion  (A) 
(c)           Assertion (A) is true but Reason ( R) is false.  
(d) Assertion (A) is false but Reason (R ) is true. 

1 

12. Prevention is better than cure explain as… 
a) Proper warm-up  
b) Proper sports shoes  
c) Use of protective equipment  
d) All of these  

1 
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13. Mechanical analysis of Javelin thrown by Neeraj Chopra will be done 
under……….. 

a) Biology  
b) Biomechanics  
c) Physiology  
d) Anatomy  

1 

14. Diving from diving board in swimming is an example of which law? 
a) 3rd law 
b) 2nd law 
c) 1st law 
d) None of these  

1 

15. Jung classification of personality are… 
a) Introvert  
b) Extrovert  
c) Ambivert  
d) All of these  

1 

16. Match the following  
 

 Column I Column ii 
1 Kinetic Friction  i) Volleyball player 

pushes the ball slowly 
for a drop. 

2 Law of Inertia ii) Two objects are moving 
relative to each other  

3 Take off high jump (iii) 3rd  law  of motion  

4 Second law of motion ( iv) Ball at rest 
Choose the correct answer: 

 
A 1-(ii) 2-(iv) 3-(iii) 4-(i) 

B 1-(iv) 2-(ii) 3-(iii) 4-(i) 
C 1-(iv) 2-(ii) 3-(i) 4-(iii) 

D 1-(iii) 2-(ii) 3-(i) 4-(iv) 
 

1 
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17. Fartlek Training was developed in  
a) Sweden 
b) The USA 
c) India 
d) The UK 

1 

18. The ability of a joint to do movements with external help is  
a) Passive flexibility  
b) Active flexibility  
c) Neuro flexibility  
d) Continuous flexibility  

1 

  
SECTION- B 

 

19. Round Robin Tournament is of two types. Name them and give one 
major difference between them. 

2 

20. List the causes of osteoporosis. 2 
21. How can you control obesity? 2 
22. Write any two aims and objectives of Deaflympics. 2 
23. Identify the below given tests and write their names.  

 
 

2 

24. What are the measures to prevent dislocation? 2 
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 SECTION-C  
25. Design a free hand four exercises programme for curing Round 

Shoulders.  
3 

26. Write the benefits and contraindications of Matsyasana. 3 
27. What is the importance of sports Physiology? 3 
28. Explain static friction and rolling friction in detail. 3 
29. How participation in physical activities enhances self esteem among 

children? 
3 

30. Define flexibility and its types in detail. 3 
 SECTION-D  

31. Read the given case study carefully and answer the questions that 
follow: 
Mahesh, physical education teacher at Delhi Public School observed that 
Raju, a student of class Vl has outward curve of vertebral column at 
Thoracic region. He suggested some exercises to rectify this problem. 

a) What is this deformity known as? 
i) Scoliosis  
ii) Kyphosis  
iii) Lordosis  
iv) Flat foot  
b) Kyphosis is commonly known as…. 
i) Hollow back 
ii) Hunch back 
iii) Sideways bending  
iv) Lordosis  
c) Kyphosis is deformity related to  
i) Football 
ii) Vertebral column  
iii) Shoulder 
iv) Legs 
d) Common Postural deformities of spine are… 
i) Kyphosis  
ii) Lordosis  
iii) Scoliosis  
iv) All of these  

4 
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32. Read the given case study carefully and answer the questions that 

follow: 
Raman is a student of class viii and is suffering from obesity. During a 
recent medical check-up at school, he was advised to practice yoga and 
participate in sports activities for curing it. He consulted the Yoga 
instructor at the school for further guidance.  

a) The Yoga instructor at the school has asked Raman to 
perform  

i) Bhujangasana 
ii) Pawanmuktasana 
iii) Katichakrasana 
iv) Chakrasana 

 
b) The BMI index for an Obese person is  
i) <18.5 
ii) 18.5 – 24.9 
iii) >30 
iv) >25 

 
c) Due to the obesity, Raman is also suffering from knock knees 

for which he is advised to  
i) Walk on inner edge of foot  
ii) Walk on outer edge of foot  
iii) Walk on heels  
iv) Walk on toes  

 
d) What is/are the causes of obesity? 
i) Genetic  
ii) Overeating  
iii) Physical inactivity  
iv) All of these  

 
 
 

4 
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33. Read the given case study carefully and answer the questions that 
follow: 
The International Paralympic Committee is the global government body 
of the Paralympics Movement. Its purpose is to organise the summer 
and winter Paralympics Games and act the International Federation for 
ten sports, supervising and coordinating World Championship and other 
competitions. 

a) IPC in sports stands for: 
i) International Paralympic Committee  
ii) Indian Paralympics Committee  
iii) Indian Peoples Committee 
iv) None of these  

 
b) The reason Paralympics Games got their name was 

because: 
i) They were meant for athletes suffering from 

paraplegia  
ii) They run alongside or parallel to the Olympic Games  
iii) The athletes are paragon of their sports  
iv) They are attended by a large number of paramedics  

 
c) Which body governs the Paralympics Movement? 
i) Special Olympics International  
ii) Sports Authority of India  
iii) Indian Paralympics Committee  
iv) International Paralympic Committee  

 
d) The word “Paralympics “ was adopted in  
i) 1988 
ii) 1980 
iii) 1992 
iv) None of the above  

 
 
 

4 
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 SECTION-E 
 
 

 

34. Define and classify ‘Fixture’. Draw a league fixture for 16 teams.  5 
35. What are the guidelines while performing yoga asana? 5 
36. Explain in detail the role of individual in prevention of sports related 

accidents injury. 
5 

37. Differentiate between 1:1 and 1:2 ratio interval training, with suitable 
examples.  

5 

 

 

 

============================================ 
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  Name: ____________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE : A 

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

SECOND PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023] 

CLASS – XII 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION 

Time: 3 Hours                                  Maximum Marks : 70      

========================================== 

General Instructions: 

1. The question paper consists of 5 sections and 37 
questions. 

2.  Section A consists of question 1-18 carrying 1 mark 

each and is multiple choice questions. All questions 
are compulsory. 

3. Section B consists of questions 19-24 carrying 2 

marks each and is very short answer types and should 
not exceed 60-90 words. Attempt any 5 

4.  Section C consists of questions 25-30 carrying 3 

marks each and are short answer types and should 
not exceed 100-150 words. Attempt any 5 

5. Section D consists of questions 31-33 carrying 4 

marks each and are case studies. There are internal 
choice available. 

6.  Section E consists of questions 34-37 carrying 5 

marks each and are long answer types and should not 
exceed 200 -300 words.  Attempt any 3     

========================================== 

 

  SECTION - A  

1  Identify the Yoga asana below. 

 
(a) Tadasana 

(b) Uttana Mandukasana 
(c) Urdhva Hastasana 

(d) Supta Vajrasana 

1 
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2.  The six Minute Walk test for senior citizens measures ……. 
(a) Overall Physical Fitness 

(b) walking Fitness 

(c) Lower Body Fitness 
(d) None of the above 

1 

3.  Which of the following is not a cause of sports injuries? 

(a) Age related causes 
(b) Equipment selection related 

(c) Related to poor technique 

(d) None of the above 

1 

4.  Which organ of the alimentary canal is known as 

‘Graveyard of Red Blood Cells’? 

(a) Liver 
(b) Pancreas 

(c) Spleen 

(d) Duodenum 

1 

5.  What does BMI measured? 

(a) Body fat calculated on the basis of height and weight. 

(b) The range of weight required to remain healthy. 
(c) The amount of weight to reduce to remain healthy. 

(d) None of the above 

1 

6.  Sodium is needed for the proper functioning of the ……… 
(a) Thyroid function 

(b) Nervous system 

(c) Digestive system  
(d) Metabolism system 

1 

7.  Which of the following is not a contraindication in 
Matsyasana? 

(a) High and low blood pressure 

(b) Pregnancy 
(c) Injury in lower and middle back 

(d) Obesity  

1 

8.  ………….. is a method in which the players or teams 
directly participated in the quarter final or semi final 

matches thus avoiding their participation in the initial 

rounds. 
(a) Bye method 

(b) Fixed seeding 

(c) Special seeding 
(d) Staircase method 

1 
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9.  Given below are the two statements labeled Assertion (A) 
and Reason (R). 

Assertion (A) Lordosis is treatable by doing Tadasana and 

Bhujangasana. 
Reason (R) These asanas strengthen the muscles and help in 

maintaining the balance of the body. 

In the context of the above two statements, which one of 
the following is correct? 

(a) Both A and R are true, and R is the correct explanation 

     of A 
(b) Both A and R are true, but R is not the correct 

      explanation of A 

(c) A is true, but R is false 
(d) A is false, but R is true 

1 

10.  White – muscle fibres are better adopted to perform …….. 

(a) Slow contraction 
(b) Fast contraction 

(c) Medium contraction 

(d) No contraction 

1 

11.  In bow-legs, there is 

(a) Wide gap between the knees 

(b) Plain foot sole 
(c) Knees colliding with each other 

(d) Both legs curving inwards  

1 

12.  The sportsperson to be eligible to participate in 
Deaflympics Games must have a hearing loss of minimum 

…… . 
(a) 15 decibels 

(b) 55 decibels 

(c) 25 decibels 
(d) 15 decibels to 45 decibels 

1 

13.  The duration of arm curl test is 

(a) 30 seconds 
(b) 15 seconds 

(c) 20 seconds 

(d) 25 seconds 
 

 

 
 

1 
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14.  For a well – trained athlete, the Pulmonary ventilation may 
be around ………. 

(a) 50 I/min 

(b) 100 I/min 
(c) 80 I/min 

(d) 120 I/min  

1 

15.  A vertical velocity of ……… represents the apex of the 
trajectory. 

(a) zero 

(b) Hundred 
(c) Value of gravity 

(d) None of these 

1 

16.  Match the following: 
A. Diabetes                      1. Sarala Matsyasana 

B. Asthama                      2. Halasana 

C. Hypertension               3. Supta Vajrasana 
D. Obesity                         4. Uttana Mandukasana 

 

(a) A-3, B-4, C-1, D-2 
(b) A-2, B-1, C-4, D-3 

(c) A-4, B-2, C-1, D-3 

(d) A-1, B-3, C-2, D-4 

1 

17.  Match the following: 

A. Copper                         1. Seafood 

B. Phosphorus                   2. Beans 
C. Fluorine                        3. Almonds 

D. Magnesium                  4. Unpolished rice 
 

(a) A-3, B-4, C-1, D-2 

(b) A-2,B-1, C-4, D-3 
(c) A-4, B-2, C-1, D-3 

(d) A-1, B-3, C-2, D-4 

1 

18  According to whom “ Personality is the quality which 
permits a prediction of what a person will do in a given 

situation” 

(a) NL Munn 
(b) Ogburn and Nimkoff 

(c) RB Cattel 

(d) JP Guildford 

1 

    



Page 5 of 6 
 

SECTION-B 

19  Explain any two essential elements of diet. 2 

20  Differentiate between Ardha Matsyendrasana and 

Matsyasana. 

2 

21  In Equestrian sport, when the horse comes to rest, then the 

rider bends forward to avoid failing. Rider’s bending 

forward can be related to which Law of Newton? State the 
law. 

2 

22  What is the purpose of Plate Tapping Test? What are the 

equipments needed? 

2 

23  What is stroke volume? 2 

24  List any four application of mental imagery. 2 

   

SECTION-C 

 

25  Draw a comparison between ‘passive flexibility’ and  

‘active flexibility’. 

3 

26  Explain the procedure of partial curl –ups exercise. 3 

27  Which benefits make the Pavanamuktasana important to 

reduce obesity? List two of its contraindications. 

3 

28  State the effects of exercise on the respiratory system. 3 

29  What are the characteristics of introvert personality group? 3 

30  Draw a fixture of 9 football teams participating in a 
tournament using knock-out. 

3 

   

SECTION-D 

 

31  On the basis of the figure below, answer the following 

questions. 

 
(a) These field measurements are particular to which test? 

(b) What is the purpose of conducting this test? 
(c) This is a part of ……….. Test protocol.  

(d) What is the average result for men in the age group  

      60-64 years old?  
 

 

4*1 
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======================== 

 

32  On the basis of the picture given below, answer the 
following questions. 

 
(a) This fruit is rich source of ……….. 

(b) This nutrient was discovered by …… 
(c) Its deficiency can lead to …….. 

(d) The nutrient is, also known as …….. 

4*1 

33  On the basis of the pictures below, answer the following 
questions. 

 
(a) Identify the type of injury. 

(b) Name two more injuries of this type. 
(c) This injury most commonly affects the ………. of the 

     four fingers. 

(d) Mention the cause of this injury.  

4*1 

34  What do you understand by Chair Sit and Reach Test? 

Explain the equipment required and procedure for 

conducting it. 

5 

35  Eric is having a spinal deformity. There is an increased a 

forward curve in his lumber region. Identify the postural 

deformity. What are its causes and corrective measures? 

5 

36  What do you understand by eating disorders? Discuss three 

disorders caused due to this. 

5 

37  A trainer can improve cardio respiratory system with the 
help of exercise. Justify.  

5 
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SECTION : A 

 

1.  A charge Q is placed at the center of the line joining two charges 
q and q. The system of charges will be in equilibrium if Q is 

1 

 (i) + q/3  

 (ii) - q/3  

 (iii) + q/4  

 (iv) - q/4  

2.  The electric potential at a point on the axis of a short electric 

dipole, at a distance x from the midpoint of dipole is proportional 
to: 

1 

 (i) 1/x4  

 (ii) 1/x3/2  

 (iii) 1/x3  

 (iv) 1/x2  
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3.  When a potential difference V is applied across a conductor at 
temperature T, the drift velocity of the electron is proportional to: 

1 

 (i) V2  

 (ii) V3/2  

 (iii) V  

 (iv) V1/2 

 

 

4.  A long straight wire in the horizontal plane carries a current of 
15A in north to south direction. The magnitude and direction of 

magnetic field at a point 2.5m east of the wire respectively are: 

1 

 (i) 1.2µT, vertically upward  

 (ii) 1.2µT, vertically downward  

 (iii) 0.6µT, vertically upward  

 (iv) 0.6µT, vertically downward 
 

 

5.  If the speed 𝑣 of a charged particle moving in a magnetic field �⃗⃗� 

(�⃗⃗� is perpendicular to �⃗⃗� ) is halved, then the radius of its path 

will: 

1 

 (i) Not change  

 (ii) Become two times  

 (iii) Become one forth  

 (iv) Become half 

 

 

6.  The magnetic susceptibility is negative for: 1 

 (i) Diamagnetic materials only  

 (ii) Paramagnetic materials only  

 (iii) Ferromagnetic materials only  

 (iv) Paramagnetic and Ferro magnetic materials only 
 

 

7.  A pure inductor of 318mH and a pure resistor of 75Ω are 

connected in series to an AC source of 50Hz. The voltage across 
75Ω resistor is found to be 150V. The source voltage is: 

1 

 (i) 150V  

 (ii) 175V  

 (iii) 220V  

 (iv) 250V 
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8.  A radio can tune in to any station in the 7.5MHz to 12 MHz band. 
What is the corresponding wavelength band?  

1 

 (i) 25m to 40m  

 (ii) 15m to 25m  

 (iii) 40m to 45m  

 (iv) 50m to 65m  

9.  The emf induced in a 10 H inductor in which current changes 

from 11 A to 2 A in 9x10-1`s is 

1 

 (i) 104 V  

 (ii) 103 V  

 (iii) 102 V  

 (iv) 10 V  

10.  An interference pattern is observed by Young’s double – slit 

experiment. If now the separation between coherent sources is 

halved and the distance of screen from coherent sources is 
doubled, then now the fringe width 

1 

 (i) Becomes double  

 (ii) Becomes one-forth  

 (iii) Remains same  

 (iv) Becomes four times  

11.  Light of wavelength λ falls on a metal plate having work function 

hc/λ0. Photo electric effect will take place only if 

1 

 (i) λ ≥  λ0  

 (ii) λ ≥  2λ0  

 (iii) λ ≤  λ0  

 (iv) λ = 4 λ0  

12.  The radius of the innermost electron orbit of a hydrogen atom is 

5.3x10-11m. The radius of the n=3 orbit is 

1 

 (i) 1.01x10-10m  

 (ii) 1.59x10-10m  

 (iii) 2.12x10-10m  

 (iv) 4.77x10-10m  

13.  The nuclear forces are 1 

 (i) Charge dependent  

 (ii) Spin dependent  

 (iii) Charge independent  

 (iv) Long range  
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14.  The reactance of a capacitor of capacitance C for an alternating 

current of frequency
400

𝜋
 Hz is 25Ω. The value of C is  

1 

 (i) 25µF  

 (ii) 50µF  

 (iii) 75µF  

 (iv) 100µF  

15.  A point charge +q is placed at the midpoint of a cube of side L. 

The electric flux emerging from the cube is  

1 

 (i) zero  

 (ii) q/ε0  

 (iii) 6ql2/ε0  

 (iv) q/6l2ε0  

16.  Two statements are given-one labelled Assertion (A) and the 
other labelled Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these 

questions from the codes (a), (b), (c) and (d) as given below. 

a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 
b) Both A and R are true and R is NOT the correct explanation of 

    A 

c) A is true but R is false 
d) A is false and R is also false 

1 

  Assertion: At a fixed temperature, silicon will have minimum 

conductivity, when it has a similar acceptor doping. 

 

  Reason: The conductivity of an intrinsic semi conductor is 

slightly higher than that of a lightly doped p-type. 

 

17.  Two statements are given-one labelled Assertion (A) and the 
other labelled Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these 

questions from the codes (a), (b), (c) and (d) as given below. 

a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 
b) Both A and R are true and R is NOT the correct explanation of 

A 

c) A is true but R is false 
d) A is false and R is also false 

1 

  Assertion: According to Huygen’ principle, no backward 

wavefront is possible. 

 

  Reason: Amplitude of secondary wavelets is proportional to 

(1+cosθ) where θ is the angle between the ray at the point of 

consideration and the direction of secondary wavelet. 
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18.  Two statements are given-one labelled Assertion (A) and the 
other labelled Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these 

questions from the codes (a), (b), (c) and (d) as given below. 

a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 
b) Both A and R are true and R is NOT the correct explanation of 

A 

c) A is true but R is false 
d) A is false and R is also false 

1 

  Assertion: The de Broglie wavelength of an electron of mass m 

moving in the nth Bohr’s orbit of radius r is 2πr/n. 

 

  Reason: According to Bohr’s theory the angular momentum of 

an electron in the nth orbit is L=nh/2π 

 

   

SECTION : B 

 

19. (i) Arrange the following electromagnetic radiations in the ascending 

order of their frequencies: 
x-rays, microwaves, gamma rays, radio waves 

2 

 (ii) Write two uses of any two of these radiations.  

20.  The susceptibility of a magnetic material is -0.085. Identify the 
magnetic type of the material. A specimen of this material is kept 

in a non uniform magnetic field. Draw the modified field pattern. 

2 

21.  Use Bohr’s model of hydrogen atom to obtain the relationship 
between the angular momentum and the magnetic moment of the 

revolving electron. 

2 

  OR  

  r1 and r2 are radii of atomic nuclei of mass numbers 64  and 27 

respectively.Calculate the ratio  r1 / r2 . 

 

22.  Draw the graph showing intensity distribution of fringes with 
phase angle due to diffraction through a single slit. What is 

the width of the central maximum in comparison to that of a 

secondary maximum? 

2 

23.  Why is a photodiode operated in reverse bias? Plot the variation 

of reverse current (verses voltage) through a photodiode when 

illuminated with different intensities.  

2 

  OR  

  Describe briefly the working of a typical p-n junction solar cell. 

Also plot its I-V characteristic. 
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24.  A beam of light consisting of two wavelengths 800 nm and 600 
nm is used to obtain the interference frienges in a YDSEon a 

screen placed 1.4m away. If two slits are separated by 0.28mm, 

calculate the least distance from the central bright maximum 
where the bright frienges of the two wavelengths coincides. 

2 

25.  The electric potential V at a point x,y,z (all in metres) in space is 

given by V = 4x2 volts. Calculate the electric field at 
point(1m,0,2m) 

2 

   

SECTION : C 

 

 

26.  A current of 1A is flowing in the sides of an equilateral triangle 

of side 4.5x10-2 m. Find the magnetic field at the centroid of the 
triangle. 

3 

27.  A metallic rod of length L is rotated at an angular speed ω normal 

to a uniform magnetic field B. Derive the expression for 
(i) emf induced in the rod 

(ii) current induced 

(iii) heat dissipation if the resistance of the rod is R 

3 

28.  An a.c. source generating a voltage ε=ε0sinωt is connected to a 

capacitor of capacitance C. Find the expression for current I 

flowing through it. Plot the graph of ε and I versus ωt to show the 
current is ahead of the voltage by π/2. 

3 

  OR  

  An a.c. voltage V = V0 sinωt is applied across a pure inductor of 
inductance L. Find the expression for the current I flowing in the 

circuit and show mathematically that the current flowing through 

it lags behind the applied voltage  by a phase angle of  π/2. Also 
draw graph of V  and I versus ωt for the circuit. 

 

29.  Light of intensity I and frequency υ is incident on a 

photosensitive surface and causes photoelectric emission. What 
will be the effect on anode current when  

(i) the intensity of light is gradually increased, 

(ii) the frequency of incident radiation is increased and  
(iii) anode potential is increased? In each case, all other factors 

remain the same. Explain with proper justification. 

3 

  OR  
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  Sketch the graphs, showing the variation of stopping potential 
with frequency of incident radiations for two photosensitive 

materials A and B having threshold frequencies υ0
’>  υ0 

respectively. 

 

 (i) Which of the two metals has higher work function?  

 (ii) What information do you get from the slope of the graph? 

 

 

30.  

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 

The ground state energy of Hydrogen atom is -13.6eV. 

What is the kinetic energy of an electron in the 2nd excited state? 

What is the potential energy of an electron in the 3rd excited state? 
If the electron jumps to the ground state from the 3rd excited state, 

calculate the wavelength of the proton emitted. 

3 

   

SECTION : D 

 

 

 

31. (a) A system has two charges qA = 2.5 x 10 -7 C and qB = - 2.5 x 10 -

7Care located at points A(0,0,-15cm) and B(0,0,+15cm) 

repectively. What is the total charge and electric dipole moment 
of the system? 

5 

 (b) A parallel plate capacitor, each with plate area A and separation 

d, is charged to a potential difference V. The battery used to 
charge it remains connected. A dielectric slab of thickness d and 

dielectric constant κ is now placed between the plates. Explain 

the changes if any occur in the values of : 
(i) charge on plates 

(ii)electric field intensity between the plates. 

(iii) capacitance of the capacitor. 

 

  OR  

 (a) Two large parallel sheets have uniform charge densities +σ and -

σ. Determine the electric field (i) between the sheets (ii) outside 
the sheets 

 

 (b)  (i)Obtain the expression for electric field intensity due to a 

uniformly charged spherical shell of radius R at a point distant r 
from the center of the shell outside it. 

(ii) Draw the graph showing the variation of electic field intensity 

E with r, for r > R and r < R. 
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32. (a) State the two Kirchhoff’s rules used in the analysis of electric 
circuits and explain them. 

5 

 (b) Derive the equation of the balanced state in a Wheatstone bridge 

using  Kirchhoff’s rules. 

 

  OR  

 (a) Explain the term drift velocity of electrons in a conductor. Hence 

obtain the expression for the current through a conductor in terms 
of drift velocity. 

 

 (b) A battery of 10V and negligible internal resistance is connected 

across diagonally opposite corners of a cubical network 
consisting of 12 resistors each of resistance 1Ω. Determine the 

equivalent resistance of the network and current along each edge 

of the cube.   

 

33. (a) Derive Lens Makers formula for a double convex lens. 5 

 (b) Estimate the angular separation between first order maxima and 

third order minimum of diffraction pattern due to a single slit of 
width 1mm, when light of wavelength 600nm is incident nomally 

on it. 

 

  OR  

 (i) A symmetric biconvex lens of radius of curvature R and made of 

glass of refractive index 1.5, is placed on a layer of liquid placed 

on top of a plane mirror as shown in the figure. An optical needle 
with its tip on the principal axis of the lens is moved along the 

axis until its real, inverted image coincides with the needle itself. 

The distance of the needle from the lens is measured to be x. On 
removing the liquid layer and repeating the experiment, the 

distance is found to be y. Obtain the expression for the refractive 

index of the liquid in terms of x and y.     

 

  

 

 

 (ii) (a)Name the phenomenon on which the working of an optical 
fibre is based. 

(b)Draw a labelled diagram of an optical fibre and show how 

light propagates through optical fibre through this phenomenon? 
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SECTION : E 

34.  An optical instrument is a device that processes light wave (or 

photons), either to enhance an image for viewing or to analyze 

and determine their characteristic properties. Common examples 
include periscopes, microscopes, telescopes, and cameras. The 

use of optical instruments, such as a magnifying lens or any 

complicated device like a microscope or telescope, usually makes 
things bigger and helps us see in a more detailed manner. 

 

4 

 (i) Why image formed at infinity is often considered most suitable 
for viewing? 

 

 (ii) An object is first seen in red light and then in violet light through 

a simple microscope. In which case is the magnifying power of 
simple microscope greater? 

 

 (iii) In telescope objective has large aperture while eyepiece has small 

aperture. Why? 

 

  OR  

 (iii) State two main considerations taken into account while choosing 

the objective of astronomical telescope. 
 

 

35.  A light-emitting diode (LED) is a semiconductor light 

sourcethat emits light when current flows through it. Electrons in 
the semiconductor recombine with electron holes, releasing 

energy in the form of photons. The color of the light 

(corresponding to the energy of the photons) is determined by the 
energy required for electrons to cross the band gap of the 

semiconductor. These diodes are widely used due to their 

effectiveness in terms of low power consumption, longer shelf 
life, and better illumination. There are various types of LEDs 

made and are classified into different categories. 

4 

 (i) What should be the order of band gap of an LED, if it is require to 
emit light in the visible range? 

 

 (ii) “LEDs are made of compound semiconductor and not of 

elemental semiconductors.”  

 

 (iii) Draw V-I characteristic of a p-n junction diode in  

(a) forward bias and (b) reverse bias 

 

  OR  



Page 10 of 10 
 

 

 

 

================================= 

 (iii) The graph of potential barrier vs width of the depletion region for 
an unbiased diode is shown in A. in comparison to A, graphs B 

andC are obtained after biasing the diodes in different ways. 

Identify the type of biasing in B and C with proper justification. 
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  General Instructions: 
1. There are 35 questions in this question paper and all are 

    compulsory. 

2. This question paper has five sections: section A, section B, 
    section C, section D and section E. All sections are  

    compulsory. 

3. Section A contains 18 MCQ questions of 1 mark each,  
    Section B contains seven questions of two marks each,  

    Section C contains five questions of three marks each,  

    Section D contains three long questions of five marks each 
    and section E contains 2 case based question of four  

    marks each. 

4. There are no overall choices, however internal choice has  
    been given in section B, C, D and E.  You have to attempt  

    only one of the choices in such question. 

5. Use of calculator is prohibited. 
====================================== 

 

   

 

SECTION:A 
 

 

Q1.  The dimensional formula for permittivity for electrical flux is: 

a.ML3T-3A-1        b.ML3T-3A-2   c.MLT-3A-1  d.M2L3T-3A-1 

1 

Q2.  A, B and C are three points in a uniform electric field. The 

electric potential is. 
 

 

a. Maximum at B   b.Maximum at A  

c. Maximum at C  d. same at all points A ,B and C 

1 
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Q3.  Two wires A and B made of same material have equal masses 

and lengths are 10cm and 20 cm respectively. If resistance of A 

is RA and that of B is RB then the value of 
𝑅𝐴

𝑅𝐵
 is 1/x. Find the 

value of x. 

       a.8                b.12             c.2                   d.4 

1 

Q4.  A proton and an alpha particle both enter a region of uniform 

magnetic field B, moving perpendicular to magnetic field. The 

radius of circular orbit of both of them are equal. The kinetic 

energy of the proton is 1Mev. Then the kinetic energy acquired 

by the alpha particle is: 

       a.4Mev         b.2Mev      c.1.5Mev         d.1Mev 

1 

Q5.  A coil of galvanometer has 100 turns and effective area 1cm2. 

The restoring couple is 10-8 Nm rad-1. The magnetic field 

between the poles is 5T. Then the current sensitivity of the 

galvanometer is: 

a.2.5x106  b. 5x106 c. 106            d.3x106 

1 

Q6.  A solenoid of length 0.5 m has radius of 1cm and of 500 turns.it 

carries a current of 5A. The magnitude of the field inside the 

solenoid is Ax10-3. Then the value of A is: 

a.3.28               b.4.28             c.5.28            d.6.28 

1 

Q7.  A metallic rod of length l moving with speed V perpendicular to 

the magnetic field B. The motional emf in vector form is given 

by: 

a.(�̅�x�̅�).𝑙 ̅   b.(�̅�x�̅�)𝑥𝑙 ̅       c.(�̅�. �̅�).𝑙 ̅     d. (�̅�. �̅�)𝑥𝑙 ̅

1 

Q8.  The magnetic field in a electromagnetic wave is 20nT. Then find 

the peak value of electric field is: 

a.2vm-1              b.3Vm-1           c.6Vm-1            d.8Vm-1 

1 

Q9.  Current changes from +2A to -2A in 0.05 sec an emf of 8Volt is 

induced in the coil. Then the coefficient of self-induction is: 

a.0.2H                b.0.4H             c.0.8H              d.0.1H 

1 

Q10.  In YDSE experiment the slit separation is 1mm and the screen is 

1m from the slit. For the monochromatic light of wavelength 

500nm the distance of the third minimum from the central 

maximum is: 

a.1.25mm           b.1.75mm        c.1.85mm          d.1.95mm 

1 
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Q11.  A proton and an alpha particle have same de-Broglie wave 

length. Then the ratio of their accelerating potential is: 

a.4:1              b.2:1                       c.8:1                 d.6:1 

1 

Q12.  The energy of an electron in the excited state of the hydrogen 

atom is -3.4ev. Then kinetic energy of the electron is: 

a.6.8ev           b.1.7ev                    c.3.4ev                d.13.6ev 

1 

Q13.  If the series limit frequency for Lyman is n, then the series limit 

frequency for the P-fund series will be: 

a.25n               b.16n                    c.n/16                   d.n/25 

1 

Q14.  The mass defect of the helium nucleus is 0.0303amu. Calculate 

the binding energy per nucleon (in MeV for helium) 

a.4MeV           b.5MeV                 c.6MeV               d.7MeV 

1 

Q15.  When LCR series circuit is in resonance then, then phase angle 

between current and voltage is: 

a.𝜋    b.zero                  c.𝜋  /2             d.2𝜋 

1 

Q16.  Two statements are given as one levelled as Assertion(A) and 

other as Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these questions 

from the codes(a),(b),(c) and (d) as given below. 
a) Book A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of 

A. 

b) B both A&R are true and R is not the correct explanation of 
A 

c) A is true but R is false 

d) A is false but R is true 
ASSERTION (A): Intrinsic semiconductors are not used for 

making electronic devices. 

REASON (R):A very high voltage is used to maintain a current 

in intrinsic semiconductor. 

1 

Q17.  Two statements are given as one levelled as Assertion(A) and 

other as Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these questions 

from the codes (a),(b),(c) and (d) as given below. 
a) Book A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A. 

b) B both A&R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

c) A is true but R is false 

d) A is false but R is true 
 

1 
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ASSERTION (A): With white light, fringes close to central 
fringe are red and fringes far away are blue.  

 

REASON (R): Wavelength of red colour is more than that of 

blue colour. 

 

Q18.  Two statements are given as one levelled as Assertion(A) and 

other as Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these questions 
from the codes(a),(b),(c) and (d) as given below. 

a) Book A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of 

A. 
b) B both A&R are true and R is not the correct explanation of 

A 

c) A is true but R is false 
d) A is false but R is true 

ASSERTION: Electrical conductivity of semiconductors 

increases with increasing temperature. 

REASON: With increase in temperature large no of electrons can 

jump from valence band to conduction band. 

 

 

1 

  SECTION:B 

 

 

Q19  The charge on a parallel plate capacitor varies as q=qocoswt. The 

plates are very large and close together, then neglecting the side 

effects find the displacement current produced in the capacitor. 

2 

Q20.  Obtain the expression of magnetic field due to a long solenoid. 2 

Q21.  Derive the expression for energy of an electron moving in nth 

orbit of hydrogen like atom. 
OR 

 

Derive the expression for radius of the nth orbital for an electron 
moving in hydrogen like atom 

 

2 

Q22.  Derive the formula for focal length of a  convex lens if radius of 
curvature of two surfaces are R1 and R2 . Take lens to be made 

material of RI 𝜇 and is operating in air. 

 

 

2 



Page 5 of 8 
 

Q23.  Draw the energy band diagram for P type and N type 
semiconductor. 

 

OR 
 

The radius of Germanium nuclide is measured to be twice that of 

𝐵𝑒4
9  . Then calculate no nucleons in Germanium. 

 

2 

Q24.  Deduce law of refraction from Huygens’s principle. 2 

Q25.  Derive the expression of capacitance of a parallel plate air 

capacitor. 

 
 

2 

  SECTION:C 

 

 

 

Q26.  Prove that if the position of the cell and galvanometer are 

interchanged, the condition of the balanced Wheatstone bridge is 
still valid.  

3 

Q27.  Derive the expression of the coefficient of self-induction of a 

long solenoid . 

3 

Q28.  Prove that in an inductor current lags from voltage by a phase 

angle of 90 degrees when connected across an alternating source 

of voltage. Draw the graph of variation of inductive reactance 
versus frequency 

3 

Q29.  Explain the effect of (a) intensity of the light on photo electric 

current (b) potential on photoelectric current (c)frequency of 
incident radiation on stopping potential. 

 

OR 
 

A monochromatic source, emitting light of wavelength 600nm , 

has a power of 66W.Calculate the no of photons emitted by the 
source in two minutes. Take h=6.6x10-34 Jsec. 

 

3 

Q30.  If an electron jumps from level n= 4 to n=1 , then what will be  
momentum of the recoiled hydrogen atom ? 

 

 
 

3 
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  SECTION : D 

 
 

 

Q31.  Derive the expression of electric field due to a dipole at 

equatorial point. 
Using Gauss law derive the expression of electric field due to 

infinite plane sheet of charge density 𝜎. 

 

OR 

 
Show that 1/r2 dependence of electric field of point charge is 

consistent with concept of electric field lines. 
Derive Coulomb’s law from Gauss law. 

 

 

5 

Q32. a. 

b. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

a. 

 

 

 

 

Derive the vector form of Ohm’s law. 

Two cells of emf e1 and e2 are connected with their unlike 

terminals on one side. Their internal resistance are r1 and r2 
respectively. Deduce expression for equivalent emf and  

equivalent internal resistance for the arrangement. 

 
OR 

The contribution in total current flowing through semiconductor 

due to electron and holes are 3/4 and 1/4respectievly. If the drift 

velocity of electrons is 5/2 times that of holes at this temperature, 
then find the ratio of concentration of electron to hole. 

5 

Q33. a. A convex lens is made up of flint glass (refractive index =1.5). If 
the lens is immersed in a liquid of refractive index 1.25 , then 

find the factor by which focal length increases or decreases. 

5 

 b. Draw the ray diagram for telescope for near point adjustment and 
hence find the expression of magnification for the above near 

point adjustment. 

 

  OR  
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 a. Derive the expression of fringe width (𝛽) in a Young’s double 

slit experiment. What will be the fringe width if it is dipped in a 
liquid of refractive index n. 

 

 b. Draw the ray diagram for compound microscope for near point 

adjustment and hence find the expression of magnification for 
the above near point adjustment. 

 

   

SECTION :E 

 

Q34.  CASE STUDY: 

Read the following paragraph and answer the following 

questions: 
A number of optical devices and instruments have been designed 

and developed such as periscope, binoculars, microscope and 

telescope using reflecting and refracting properties of mirror, 
lenses and prisms. Our knowledge about formation of images by 

mirror and lenses are basic requirement for understanding and 

working of these devices. 
a. If power of a lens is -2.5dioptre, then find its focal length. 

   What type of lens is it convex or concave? 

b. What is the relation between refractive index, angle of prism 
    and minimum deviation when a ray suffers minimum  

    deviation on passing through a prism. 

c. If the focal length is f, then find the focal length of each if the 
   lens is cut along the line AB as shown in the figure. 

 
 

 
OR 

 

 

4 
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If the focal length is f , then find the focal length of each if the 
lens is cut along the line AB as shown in the figure. 

 
 

Q35.  CASE STUDY: 

Read the following paragraph and answer the following 

questions: 

LED is a heavily doped P-N junction diode which under 

forward bias emits spontaneous radiation. When in 

forward bias condition due to recombination of holes and 

electrons at the junctions the energy is released. 

4 

  a. A pure semiconductor Si crystal has 5x1028 

atoms/m3. 

On doping with pentavalent impurity by 1ppm 

concentration is 5x1012cm-3,then what type of 

semiconductor it is? 

 

  b. Why photo diodes are operated under reverse bias 

 condition? 

 

  c. Explain the working of half wave rectifier .  

  OR  

  Explain the working of full wave rectifier.  

 

============================ 


